

# **Catalogue of the Archive of the Oxford Group**

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on 2025-09-13

Finding aid written in English

This is the first edition of this catalogue. Further material will be added in subsequent editions as a result of ongoing cataloguing work.

**Bodleian Libraries** 

Weston Library Broad Street Oxford, , OX1 3BG

specialcollections.enquiries@bodleian.ox.ac.uk
https://www.bodleian.ox.ac.uk/weston

# **Table Of Contents**

Summary Information	3
Abstract	3
Conditions Governing Access	3
Biographical / Historical	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	4
Preferred Citation	
Scope and Contents	4
Language of Materials	4
Administrative Information	
Collection Inventory	<i>(</i>
Publications, 1919-2013	<i>6</i>
Buchman, 1908-2008	
Correspondence, 1909-1980	67
Background material, 1908-1985	
Speeches and pamphlets, [1920]-2008	
Buchman's death, 1928-1985	

## **Summary Information**

**Repository:** Bodleian Libraries

**Subject:** Buchman | Frank Nathan Daniel | 1878-1961 | evangelist

**Subject:** Moral Re-Armament | religious movement

**Subject:** Oxford Group | religious movement

**Title:** Archive of the Oxford Group

**Full Range of** 

**Shelfmarks:** MSS. Oxford Group 1/1-90; MSS. Oxford Group 3/1-209; MSS. Oxford

Group 6/1-485.

Collection ID (for CMD ID 9735

staff):

**Date:** Creation: 1893-2014

**Physical** 131.0 Linear metres (785 shelfmarks)

**Description:** 

## **Abstract**

Archive of the Oxford Group, 1893-2014, a religious movement initiated by Frank N.D. Buchman.

# **Conditions Governing Access**

Some material is closed.

# **Biographical / Historical**

The following is a shortened version of Philip Boobbyer's description of the Oxford Group written for the Oxford Dictionary of National Biography.

The Oxford Group was a religious movement initiated by the American pastor Frank Buchman. In the UK it grew out of Buchman's work with students at Oxford University and was initially known as the First Century Christian Fellowship. Moral Re-Armament (MRA) was launched in 1938 as the Oxford Group's programme.

Buchman's religious work with students in Britain, in combination with similar outreach at Princeton and other American colleges, led to the emergence of the First Century Christian Fellowship in the early 1920s. The name changed to the Oxford Group in 1928 when a party of students visiting South Africa was labelled the "Oxford Group" by the press. The Oxford Group was non-denominational, and it spread through fellowship groups and house parties, some of them involving thousands of people. Buchman's emerging spirituality stressed the importance of absolute moral standards, guidance, surrender, restitution, and sharing, as well as the idea that God had a plan for each person's life and for the world.

Although the Oxford Group grew out of Buchman's work with students the movement soon became focused on wider social and political issues. From the late 1920s Buchman increasingly sought to influence national situations through the agency of "changed" individuals. "When man listens God speaks; when man obeys, God acts; when men change, nations change", was how Buchman expressed it

in 1938. Oxford Group campaigns in South Africa (1929), Norway (1934–1935), Switzerland (1935), and Denmark (1935 and 1936) had the wider aim of reaching the countries' leadership.

Moral Re-Armament (MRA) was conceived in the context of the threat of war when Buchman came to the conclusion that the alternative to militarism was "moral and spiritual re-armament". Despite the Oxford Group being formally registered as a public company in 1939, Moral Re-Armament replaced it as the name of the movement over the following years.

Although Moral Re-Armament had British and American roots it established itself after the Second World War as an international organization, with 'teams' operating in many countries, and registered independently according to local law and culture. Reconciliation, in the context of post-war reconstruction, decolonization, and industrial conflict, was one of its main aims. Theatre and film were central in transmitting its ideas. In the UK, the many MRA plays that were put on at the Westminster Theatre were part of a national strategy to influence the country.

Peter Howard became world leader of Moral Re-Armament after Buchman's death in 1961. When he died suddenly in 1965 the leadership of the international work of MRA was exercised more collectively. Although Moral Re-Armament's British work became less publicly visible after Howard's death its efforts to inject moral and spiritual values into national life continued. In 2001 it changed its name to Initiatives of Change, although in the UK it continued to be registered as a charity under the name of the Oxford Group.

## **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

The archive was donated by the Oxford Group in 2014.

## **Preferred Citation**

Oxford, Bodleian Libraries [followed by shelfmark and folio or page reference, e.g. Oxford, Bodleian Libraries MS. Oxford Group 1/1, pp. 1-2].

## **Scope and Contents**

The archive contains correspondence, publications, printed ephemera, speeches, articles, photographs, film and audio materials including musical recordings. These were arranged by the Oxford Group into the following series: Publications, Photographs, Buchman, People, Press, Productions and Countries.

## **Language of Materials**

The papers are mainly in English, other languages are noted in the catalogue.

## **Administrative Information**

## **Publication Statement**

**Bodleian Libraries** 

Weston Library Broad Street Oxford, , OX1 3BG specialcollections.enquiries@bodleian.ox.ac.uk
https://www.bodleian.ox.ac.uk/weston

# **Controlled Access Headings**

- 20th century21st century

- ReligionSpiritual life

## **Collection Inventory**

## **Publications**, 1919-2013

## **Scope and Contents**

Publications relating to the Oxford Group and Moral Re-Armament or written by members or those association with the Group.

These were originally arranged in two sections. The first section (now MS. Oxford Group 1/1-69) was arranged alphabetically, mainly by the surname of the author but occassionally by the subject, particularly when the subject was associated with the Oxford Group. The second section (now MS. Oxford Group 1/70-90) was arranged numerically by "folder id" (shelfmark). Both sections are now alphabetical but no attempt has been made to combine the two.

**Full Range of** MS. Oxford Group 1/1-90 **Shelfmarks:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Abrams-Appleyard, 1929-1995

Box 606158736 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Abrams, P.D. Kenya's land resettlement story: how 66,000 African families were settled on 1325 large scale European owned farms, 1929 (two copies, one signed by the author)
- Allen, Geoffrey. He that cometh: a sequel to 'tell John', being further essays on the message of Jesus and present day religion, 1933 (enclosed is a flyer about the Oxford Group)
- Almond, Harry. Foundations for faith, 1975
- Almond, Harry. Foundations for faith, 1980 (two copies, one inscribed and signed by the author)
- Almond, Harry. Iraqi statesman: a portrait of Mohammed Fadhel Jamali, 1993
- Anonymous ("Dick B"). The Oxford Group and Alcoholics Anonymous, 1992
- Anonymous ("Dick B"). The Akron Genesis of Alcoholics Anonymous, 1992 (signed by the
- Anonymous ("Dick B"). Design for living: the Oxford Group's contribution to early AA, 1995
- Appleyard, John Ernest. Geoffrey: Major John Geoffrey Appleyard: being the story of "Apple" of the Commandos and Special Air Service Regiment, 1946

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/1

1.1.1, 1.1.3, 1.1.4, 1.1.5, 1.1.6, 1.1.7, 1.1.8, 1.1.9. **Former** 

reference(s)

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Armstrong-Austin, [1939]-1979

Box 606158737 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Armstrong, William. Pioneer pilot, 1952
- Austin, H.W., ed. Moral Re-Armament. The battle for peace, [1939]
- Austin, H.W. Frank Buchman as I knew him, 1975
- Austin, H.W. To Phyll with love, 1979 (paperback and hardback)
- Austin, H.W. and Phyllis Konstam. A mixed double, 1969
- Austin, Phyllis. He was not there, 1959 (play)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/2

Former 1.1.10, 1.1.11, 1.1.12, 1.1.13, 1.1.13a, 1.1.14.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

**Language of** English

**Materials:** 

## **Baker-Begbie**, 1923-1991

Box 606158738 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Baker, Arthur. The house is sitting, 1958
- Barnes, Stanley. Children in crisis, 1989
- Barnes, Stanley. 200 million hungry children, 1980
- Barrett, Michael. Footprints: some personal memories, 1991
- Begbie, Harold. Life changers: narratives of a recent movement in the spirit of personal religion, 1923
- Begbie, Harold. Life changers: narratives of a recent movement in the spirit of personal religion, 1924 (abridged edition, signed by Frank Buchman)
- Begbie, Harold. Life changers: narratives of a recent movement in the spirit of personal religion, 1932
- Begbie, Harold. Life changers (more twice-born men): narratives of a recent movement in the spirit of personal religion, 1927 (inscribed and signed by Frank Buchman)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/3

Former 1.1.15a, 1.1.16, 1.1.16a, 1.1.17, 1.1.18, 1.1.18a.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Belden-Benson, 1937-1992

Box 606158739 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Belden, K.D. The story of the Westminster Theatre, 1965
- Belden, K.D. Meeting Moral Re-Armament, 1971
- Belden, K.D. The revolutionary path: Moral Re-Armament in the thinking of Frank Buchman, 1975\*
- Belden, K.D. Reflections on Moral Re-Arm.ament, 1979
- Belden, K.D. We build a city, 1990
- Belden, K.D. The hour of the helicopter, 1992
- Belk, J. Blanton. Our fighting faith, 1944
- Bell, H. Chalmer. Catholics and the group movement, 1939
- Bell, E.A. Nine sonnets, 1945
- Benson, C. Irving. The eight points of the Oxford Group, 1937

\*K.D. Belden wrote the foreword for this book which contains extracts from Buchman's speeches (taken from Remaking the world: the collected speeches of Dr. Frank N.D. Buchman, 1961). Encloses a five page typescript index to the main themes of the book.

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/4

Former 1.1.21, 1.1.22, 1.1.22a, 1.1.23, 1.1.23a, 1.1.24, 1.1.25, 1.1.26,

**reference(s)** 1.1.27, 1.1.28.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

**Language of** English

## Beuningen-Bradley, 1977-2004

Box 606158740 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Beuningen, Charlotte van. A new world for my grandchildren, 1969
- Blair, David. For tomorrow yes!, 1981
- Bleakley, David. Saidie Patterson, Irish peacemaker, 1980
- Bockmühl, Klaus. The challenge of Marxism: a Christian response, 1980
- Bockmühl, Klaus. Listening to the God who speaks, 1990
- Boobbyer, Brian. Fit for life, 1990
- Boobbyer, Brian. Like a cork out of a bottle: talks and reflections, 2004
- Boobbyer, Juliet and Joanna Sciortino. Columba: a play with music, 1981
- Boobbyer, Philip ed. and Henry Drummond. The changed life, 2000
- Bradley, Francis. The American proposition: a new type of man, 1977

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/5

Former 1.1.29, 1.1.30, 1.1.31, 1.1.32, 1.1.33, 1.1.34, 1.1.35, 1.1.35a, 1.1.37,

**reference(s)** 1.1.38.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## **Bradburne-Browne**, [1932?]-2002

Box 606158741 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Comprises:

- Bradburne, Elizabeth and Kathleen Voller. Happy families, 1950 (1st edition)
- Bradburne (Lawrence), Elizabeth and Kathleen Voller, Happy families, 1976 (two copies)
- Briant, Keith. Oxford Limited, 1937
- Brown, Ivor. I commit to the flames, 1934
- Brown, J.C. The Oxford Group movement: is it of God or of Satan?, [1932?]
- Brown, Michael. No longer down under Australians creating change, 2002
- Browne, Anne. Sowers and seekers in the Oxford groups, 1934

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/6

Former 1.1.38a, 1.1.38a, 1.1.39, 1.1.41, 1.1.42, 1.1.43, 1.1.44.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Brunner-Buchman, 1937-1953

Box 606158742 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

#### Comprises:

- Brunner, Emil. The church and the Oxford Group, 1937
- Buchman, Frank. Remaking the world: selections from the speeches of Dr. Frank N.D. Buchman, 1941 (two copies)
- Buchman, Frank. Remaking the world: selections from the speeches of Dr. Frank N.D. Buchman, 1942
- Buchman, Frank. Remaking the world: the speeches of Frank N.D. Buchman, 1947 (three copies)
- Buchman, Frank. Remaking the world: the speeches of Frank N.D. Buchman, 1949
- Buchman, Frank. Remaking the world: the speeches of Frank N.D. Buchman, 1953

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/7

**Former** 1.1.45, 1.1.46.

reference(s)

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

# **Buchman-Burns**, 1942-1992

Box 606158743 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Buchman, Frank. Remaking the world: the speeches of Frank N.D. Buchman, 1958
- Buchman, Frank. Remaking the world: the speeches of Frank N.D. Buchman, 1961
- Buchman, Frank. Remaking the world (abridged version), 1945 (two copies)
- Buchman, Frank. An approach to "Remaking the world": an interpretation in the form of a study course, 1948
- Buchman, Frank. Refaire le monde: extraits des discours, 1947 (in French)
- Buchman, Frank. Refaire le monde, 1958 (in French)
- Buchman, Frank Buchman, eighty, 1958 ("by his friends")
- Buchman, Frank. Frank Buchman, eighty, 1959 ("by his friends")
- Buckland, Basil. Take heart: the memoirs of Basil Buckland, 1987
- Burns, Barbara. On borrowed time: the story of Charles Burns, 1992

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/8

Former 1.1.46, 1.1.46a, 1.1.46b, 1.1.47, 1.1.48, 1.1.49, 1.1.50.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

**Language of** English

## Buxton-Cantril, 1941-1994

Box 606158744 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

#### Comprises:

- Buxton, Joan Porter. You've got to take a chance: the story of adoption, [1980?]
- Cameron Johnson, W. and Dermot McKay. Boy on a bus, English and Russian editions, 1990, 1996
- Cameron Johnson, Phyllis ed. Return of the Indian spirit, 1981 (author Vinson Brown, illustrated by W. Cameron Johnson, paperback and hardback)
- Campbell, Annejet. Listen to the children, 1979 (encloses a book review from New World News, vol. 27, no. 34, 14 Jul 1979)
- Campbell, Annejet. Listen to the children, 1987
- Campbell, Annejet. Listen to the children, 1994
- Campbell, Annejet. Listen for a change, 1986
- Campbell, Paul and Peter Howard. Remaking men, 1954
- Campbell, Paul and Peter Howard. A story of effective statesmanship, 1956
- Campbell, Paul and Peter Howard. The strategy of St. Paul, [1980?] (originally published under the title A story of effective statesmanship)
- Campbell, Paul. Modernising man, 1968
- Campbell, Paul. The art of remaking man, 1970
- Campbell, Paul. A dose of my own medicine, 1992
- Cantril, Hadley. The psychology of social movements, 1941

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/9

Former 1.1.50a, 1.1.51, 1.1.52, 1.1.53, 1.1.54, 1.1.55, 1.1.56, 1.1.57, 1.1.58,

**reference(s)** 1.1.59, 1.1.60, 1.1.61.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Carey-Cook, 1928-1995

Box 606158745 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

#### Comprises:

- Carey, David. A personal story, 1982
- Carr, Richard Comyns ed. Red rags: essays of hate from Oxford, 1933
- Chaplin, Maxwell and George Stewart ed. The letters of Maxwell Chaplin, 1928 (foreword by Robert E. Speer)
- Claxton, Ernest and H.A.C. McKay eds. Medicine, morals and man, 1969
- Claxton, Ernest and James Fry. Tomorrow's parents: life, sex and purpose: missing factors in sex education, 1977
- Cook, Norah and Vera Frampton, A hand on my shoulder: true stories of how God communicates with us today, 1995
- Cook, Norah and Vera Frampton, Guidelines for today: the Ten Commandments in a modern context, 1990

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/10

Former 1.1.62, 1.1.63, 1.1.64, 1.1.65, 1.1.66, 1.1.67, 1.1.68.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## **Cook-Copeman**, 1948-1984

Box 606158808 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Cook, Sydney and Garth Lean. The black and white book: a handbook of revolution, 1972, 1977, 1979 (nine copies: English x 2, Chinese, French, Greek, Korean, Russian, Scottish Gaelic and Tigrinya?)
- Cooper, W. Heaton. Mountain painter: an autobiography, 1984
- Copeman, Fred. Reason in revolt, 1948

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/11

**Former** 1.1.69, 1.1.70, 1.1.71.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## **Coster-Davies**, 1939-2004

Box 606158746 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Coster, Ian. Friends in aspic, 1939
- Coulter, Jim. Met along the way in war and peace, 2003
- Coxon-Taylor, Elizabeth. Brewing, ballet and bedpans: the memoirs of Elizabeth Coxon-Taylor, 2004
- Cross, Kate. Cooking round the world, 1964
- Cust, Sylvia. Mallee roots to new horizons, 1990
- Dark, Sidney. The church, impotent or triumphant, 1941
- Davies, Horton. Christian deviations, 1954 (encloses a publishers' publicity leaflet for the book)
- Davies, Horton. Christian deviations, 1961 (encloses two letters from the publisher to K.D.

Belden, 24 Sep 1964 and 22 Jun 1965)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/12

**Former** 1.1.72, 1.1.73, 1.1.74, 1.1.75, 1.1.76, 1.1.77, 1.1.78.

reference(s)

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Day Lewis-Driberg, 1938-2001

Box 606158747 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Comprises:

- Day-Lewis, C. and Charles Fenby. Anatomy of Oxford: an anthology, 1938
- Dewar, Lindsay and Cyril E. Hudson. Christian morals, 1948
- Dilly, Rex. Discovering moral re-armament, 1995
- Dilly, Rex. Discovering moral re-armament, 2001 (updated edition)
- Dixon-Smith, H. Discipline for life-changing service, 1938
- Dodds, T.C. Hit hard and enjoy it,1976
- Driberg, Tom. The best of both worlds: a personal diary, 1953

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/13

Former 1.1.79, 1.1.80, 1.1.81, 1.1.82, 1.1.83, 1.1.84.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

**Language of** English

## **Driberg-Dyce**, 1964-1990

Box 606158748 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Driberg, Tom. The mystery of moral re-armament: a study of Frank Buchman and his movement, 1964
- Driberg, Tom. Ruling passions, 1977
- Driberg, Tom. Tom Driberg: his life and indiscretions, 1990 (written by Francis Wheen)
- Dyce, James M. Stress, the dilemma of success, 1982 (signed by the author)
- Dyce, James M. Stress: routes to success, 1984

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/14

Former 1.1.85, 1.1.86, 1.1.87, 1.1.88.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Dyce-Entwistle, 1939-1980

Box 606158749 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Dyce, James M. The ghillie: a cure for stress, 1982
- Echlin, Naomi C. Out of the fog, 1980
- Edwards, David L. Religion and change, 1969
- Eister, Allan W. Drawing-room conversion: a sociological account of the Oxford Group movement, 1950
- Ekman, Gösta. Experiment with God: Frank Buchman reconsidered, 1972
- Eliot, T.S. The idea of a Christian society, 1939
- Entwistle, Basil and John McCook Roots. Moral re-armament: what is it?, 1972

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/15

Former 1.1.89, 1.1.90, 1.1.91, 1.1.92, 1.1.93, 1.1.94, 1.1.95.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Entwistle-Fangen, 1979-2005, n.d.

Box 606158750 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Entwistle, Basil. Japan's decisive decade: how a determind minority changed the nation's course in the 1950s, 1985
- Ernst, Siegfried. Thine is the kingdom: the ideologies and the kingdom of God, 1982 (encloses a publicity flyer for the German edition)
- Evans, Claire. Freewoman, 1979
- Evans, Edward. Gentleman's relish: a landowner in the twentieth century world, 1993 (encloses a book review copy)
- Evans, Patrick. Farming for ever, 1996
- Evans, Roddy. The second conversion of Dr. George Dallas, 1999
- Evans, Roddy. Where I sensed the breath of God: a footnote in Anglo-Irish history, 2002 (two copies, one copy encloses a letter, 8 Jul 2002)
- Evans, Roddy. Reminiscences from a province in civil conflict: a personal experience, 2004
- Evans, Roddy. Glimpses into the past: memoir of an Irish Anglican, 2005
- Fangen, Ronald. Both are my cousins, n.d. [1949]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/16

Former 1.1.96, 1.1.97, 1.1.98, 1.1.99, 1.1.100, 1.1.101, 1.1.102, 1.1.103,

**reference(s)** 1.1.103a, 1.1.104.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Fangen-Foot, 1929-1946

Box 606158751 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Fangen, Ronald. Ronald Fangen: en mann og hans samtid, 1946 (biography of Fangen written by Carl Fredrik Engelstad)
- [The] Fight to serve: moral re-armament and the war, 1943 (various authors, incribed and signed by some)
- Foot, Stephen. A housemaster and his boys, 1929
- Foot, Stephen. Life began yesterday, 1938
- Foot, Stephen. Life began yesterday, 1939

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/17

Former 1.1.105, 1.1.105a, 1.1.106, 1.1.107.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## **Foot-Forster, 1937-1955**

Box 606158752 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Foot, Stephen. Three lives -- and now: an autobiography, 1937
- Foot, Stephen. Three lives -- and now: an autobiography, 1939
- Foot, Stephen. Life begins today, 1952
- Foot, Stephen. African tale, 1955
- Forster, David. Ideological warfare: the Bible's timeless teaching, 1949 (two copies)
- Forster, David. The background war: studies in the relevance of the Bible to the ideological conflict of today, 1951

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/18

Former 1.1.108, 1.1.108a, 1.1.109, 1.1.110, 1.1.111, 1.1.112.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Foss, 1944-1990

Box 606158753 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Foss, Hannen. Come home with me, 1944
- Foss, Hannen. Christmas lasts for ever, 1945
- Foss, Hannen ed. And so we got married, 1951 (signed by 'All the team from Egypt')
- Foss, Hannen ed. The riches of Christmas, 1952
- Foss, Hannen. Where do we go from here?, 1952, 1960, [1962], 1976 (eight items comprising editions in English, [Amharic], Norwegian and Portuguese)
- Foss, Patrick. Climbing turns: a pilot's story in peace and war, 1990

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/19

**Former** 1.1.113, 1.1.114, 1.1.115, 1.1.116, 1.1.117, 1.1.118.

reference(s)

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Frayling-Gray, 1954-2003

Box 606158754 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Frayling, Nicholas. Pardon and peace: a reflection on the making of peace in Ireland, 1996 (two copies, one inscribed by the author)
- Gain, Geoffrey. A basinful of revolution: Tod Sloan's story, 1957
- Gain, Geoffrey. Britain works OK, 1979
- Gain, Geoffrey. Poems of hope and action, 1975
- Gain, Geoffrey. Jeanette: a love story, 1989
- Garrett, Elizabeth. The third way and other poems, 1950
- Gates, Irene. Any hope, doctor?, 1954
- Geringwa, Siti. I want to know, 1973
- Gillison, Keith. The cross and the dragon: a medical family in China, 1988
- Good, Catherine ed. Look to the mountains: Viola's view: 1887-1979, 1985 (inscribed by the author)
- Grant, James. One hundred years with the Clonard Redemptorists, 2003 (encloses a note related to chapter 11)
- Gray, Betty. Watersheds: journey to a faith, 1986
- Gray, Betty and Nancy Ruthven. Clashpoint: a play in two acts, 1983
- Gray, Margaret. The donkey's tale, 1984 (two copies)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/20

Former 1.1.119, 1.1.120, 1.1.121, 1.1.122, 1.1.123, 1.1.124, 1.1.125, reference(s) 1.1.126a, 1.1.127, 1.1.128, 1.1.129, 1.1.129a, 1.1.130, 1.1.131.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Grensted-Guise, 1933-1959

Box 606158755 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Grensted, L.W. The person of Christ, 1933
- Grensted, L.W. and R.H.S. Crossman ed. Oxford and the groups: the influence of the groups, 1934 (only chapter 'Conclusion' is by Grensted, enclosed is a book review)
- Grogan, William. John Riffe of the steelworkers: American labor statesman, 1959
- Groups, vol. 1, Jun 1933-May 1934 (bound copy)
- Guise, John. Those two impostors, 1985

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/21

Former 1.1.132, 1.1.132A, 1.1.133, 1.1.134, 1.1.135.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

**Language of** English

**Materials:** 

## Guldseth-Hale, 1945-2003, n.d.

Box 606158756 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Guldseth, Mark. Streams, 1982
- Gundersen, Paul. Thankful at every turn, 1992
- Gundersen, Paul. Incorrigibly independent, a Finnish life,1990
- Gundersen, Paul. Paul Nicolay of Monrepos: a European with a difference, 2003
- Hagedorn, Hermann. The bomb that fell on America, 1946
- Hagedorn, Hermann. Combat at midnight: a book of poems, n.d. [c.1940s]
- Hale, Marie Carlisle. Yours is the fight, 1945
- Hale, Reginald. The magnificent gael, 1972

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/22

Former 1.1.136, 1.1.137, 1.1.137A, 1.1.138, 1.1.139, 1.1.139a, 1.1.140,

**reference(s)** 1.1.141.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Hale, 1978

Box 606161718 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

Comprises:

• Hale, Reginald. Fight to serve, 1978 (autobiography in four volumes, volume one inscribed by the author)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/23

Former 1.1.142.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Hall-Hannon, 1940-2004

Box 606158758 (Mixed Materials)

# **Scope and Contents**

Comprises:

• Hall, Nan. Little pitchers with big ears, 1942

• Hambro, Carl J. I Saw it Happen in Norway, 1940

• Hambro, Carl J. How to Win the Peace, 1943

• Hannon, David. Gordon Hannon: Some Parson! Some Man: A Biography, 2004

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/24

Former 1.1.142, 1.1.143, 1.1.144, 1.1.145, 1.1.146.

reference(s)

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Hannon-Hendon, 1934-1995, n.d.

Box 606158759 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Hannon, Peter. Southern Africa: what kind of change?, 1977
- Hannon, Peter. Whose side is God on: an enquirer in Northern Ireland, 1995
- Harman, Richard. Countryside mood, 1943
- Harman, Richard. Countryside character, 1946
- Harrison, Marjorie. Saints run mad: a criticism of the "Oxford" group movement, 1934
- Hawthorne, Chris (research and production), Industry with integrity: Hawthornes the family company, 1895-1995, 1995 (written by Robin Dilley, encloses a copy of the Hawthorne's Mission Statement)
- Hayes, M. Anna. From the toss of a coin: the story of Alpheus Hayes and Normanvale South Canterbury, 1978
- Hayward, Mildred. Light breaking through, n.d.
- Heina, Jacques. Initiation au re-armament moral, 1950 (in French)
- Hendon, John, Erling Förland and Sven Fraenki. Education for tomorrow's world, 1970

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/25

Former 1.1.147, 1.1.148, 1.1.149, 1.1.150, 1.1.151, 1.1.152, 1.1.153,

**reference(s)** 1.1.154, 1.1.155, 1.1.156.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

**Language of** English

## Henderson, 1972-1996

Box 606158760 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Henderson, Michael. From India with hope, 1972
- Henderson, Michael. Experiments with untruth, 1977
- Henderson, Michael. A different accent, 1985
- Henderson, Michael. On history's coattails, 1988
- Henderson, Michael. Hope for a change: commentaries by an optimistic realist, 1991
- Henderson, Michael. Hope for a change: commentaries by an optimistic realist, 1991 (audio version, two boxed cassette tapes)
- Henderson, Michael. All her paths are peace: women pioneers in peacemaking, 1994
- Henderson, Michael. All her paths are peace: women pioneers in peacemaking, 1995 (in Chinese)
- Henderson, Michael. The forgiveness factor: stories of hope in a world of conflict, 1996

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/26

Former 1.1.157, 1.1.158, 1.1.159, 1.1.160, 1.1.161, 1.1.161a, 1.1.162,

**reference(s)** 1.1.162a, 1.1.163.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Henderson-Horler, 1933-2002

Box 606158761 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Henderson, Michael. Forgiveness: breaking the chain of hate, 2002
- Hensen, Herbert Hensley. The group movement, 1933
- Hicks, Roger. Letters to Parsi from Roger Hicks, 1950 (two copies, one cloth bound)
- Hicks, Roger. The endless adventure, 1964
- Hicks, Roger. The Lord's Prayer and modern man: a contemporary approach, 1967
- Hofmeyr, Agnes Leakey. Beyond violence, 1990
- Hofmeyr, Agnes Leakey. Bremer Hofmeyr's story, 1993 (pamphlet)
- Hofmeyr, Bremer. Poems of trial and triumph, 1983
- Hogan, John J. I am not alone, 1947
- Holme, Reginald. A journalist for God, 1995
- Hopcraft, Esther E. Esther's Story, 1996 (signed by the author)
- Horler, Sydney. Now let us hate, 1942

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/27

Former 1.1.164, 1.1.165, 1.1.166, 1.1.167, 1.1.168, 1.1.169, 1.1.170,

**reference(s)** 1.1.171, 1.1.172, 1.1.173, 1.1.174, 1.1.175.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Houghton-Howard, 1933-1983

Box 606158762 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Houghton, Thomas. "Buchmanism": or the Oxford Group movement, 1933
- Hovelsen, Leif. Out of the evil night, 1950
- Hovelsen, Leif. The flying norseman, 1983
- Howard, Peter. Innocent men, 1941 (1st edition)
- Howard, Peter. Innocent men, 1941 (reprint)
- Howard, Peter. Fighters ever, 1941 (2 copies). Country 168. [1/1/181]
- Howard, Peter. Frank Buchman's secret, 1961 (encloses a publicity postcard for the book)
- Howard, Peter. Frank Buchman's secret, 1962
- Howard, Peter. Men on trial, Oct 1945 (1st edition)
- Howard, Peter. Men on trial, Dec 1945 (reprint, two copies)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/28

Former 1.1.176, 1.1.177, 1.1.178, 1.1.179, 1.1.180, 1.1.181, 1.1.182,

**reference(s)** 1.1.183.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Howard, 1945-1968

Box 606158763 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Howard, Peter. Ideas have legs, 1945 (1st edition)
- Howard, Peter. Ideas have legs, 1945 (1st Indian edition)
- Howard, Peter. Ideas have legs, Dec 1945 (3rd edition)
- Howard, Peter. Ideas have legs, 1946
- Howard, Peter. Ideas have legs, 1968
- Howard, Peter. That man Frank Buchman, 1946
- Howard, Peter. The world rebuilt: the true story of Frank Buchman and the men and women of Moral Re-Armament, 1951
- Howard, Peter. The world rebuilt: the true story of Frank Buchman and the men and women of Moral Re-Armament, 1951 (US edition)
- Howard, Peter. Le monde reconstruit: l'histoire de Frank Buchman, des hommes et des femmes du Réarmement Moral, 1951 (in French)
- Howard, Peter and Paul Campbell. Remaking men, 1954

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/29

Former 1.1.184, 1.1.185, 1.1.186, 1.1.186a, 1.1.187.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Howard, 1955-1965

Box 606158764 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Comprises:

- Howard, Peter. An idea to win the world, 1955
- Howard, Peter and Paul Campbell. A story of effective statesmanship, 1956
- Howard, Peter. America needs an ideology, 1957
- Howard, Peter and Victor Gollancz ed. Three views of Christianity, 1962 (includes an essay by Howard entitled 'Christianity as a Gospel of Personal Relationships')
- Howard, Peter. Britain and the beast, 1963
- Howard, Peter. Design for dedication, 1964 (two copies)
- Howard, Peter. I morgen er det for sent, 1965 (in Norwegian)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/30

Former 1.1.188, 1.1.189, 1.1.190, 1.1.191, 1.1.192, 1.1.193.

reference(s)

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

# **Howard-Hunte**, 1942-1978

Box 606158765 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Howard, Peter. Beaverbrook: a study of Max the unknown, 1964
- Howard, Peter. Above the smoke & stir, 1975 (poems)
- Howard, Peter. Africa's hour and other speeches, 1978
- Howell, Edward. Escape to live, 1947
- Howell, Edward. Escape to live, 1958
- Howell, Edward. Escape to live, 1981
- Howell, Edward. S'evader pour vivre, 1947 (in French)
- Hudson, Cyril E. Nations as neighbours, 1942
- Hunte, Conrad. Playing to win, 1971
- Hunte, Conrad. Playing to win, 1971 (published in India)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/31

Former 1.1.194, 1.1.195, 1.1.196, 1.1.197, 1.1.198, 1.1.199.

reference(s)

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## **Jaeger-Jarlet**, 1968-1995

Box 606158766 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

#### Comprises:

- Jaeger, Annie. Annie: Annie Jaeger tells her own story, 1968
- Jaeger, Clara. Philadelphia rebel: the education of a bourgeoise, 1988
- Jaeger, Clara. Never to lose my vision: the story of Bill Jaeger, 1995
- Jardine, Lionel. They called me an impeccable imperialist, 1971
- Jarlet, Anders. The Oxford group, group revivalism, and the churches in Northern Europe, 1930-1945: with special reference to Scandinavia and Germany, 1995

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/32

Former 1.1.200, 1.1.201, 1.1.202, 1.1.203, 1.1.204.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Johnston-Kalsi, 1933-1994

Box 606158767 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Johnston, Douglas and Cynthia Sampson eds. Religion, the missing dimension of statecraft, 1994
- Jones, Beryl. Cadwyn cyfeillion, 1987 (in Welsh)
- Jones, Jack. Give me back my heart, 1950
- Jones, Olive. Inspired youth, 1938
- Jones, Olive. Inspired children, 1933
- Joughin, John. Island fighter, 1989
- Kalsi, B.S. The little dictator, 1957 (inscribed and signed by the author's Moral Re-Armament introducer)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/33

Former 1.1.205, 1.1.206, 1.1.207, 1.1.208, 1.1.209, 1.1.210, 1.1.211.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Karaku-Langcroft, 1933-1993

Box 606158768 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Karaku, Dosoo Framjee. The pulse of Oxford, 1933
- Kariku, Josiah Mwangi. Mau Mau detainee: the account by a Kenya African of his experiences in detention camps, 1953-1960, 1963
- Kendall, John and Joan Kendall. Man alive, 1955
- Kendall, Joan. Thursday night to Sunday morning: poems of the Passion, 1992
- Kendall, Joan. St. Judes and all elephants: portrait of a parish, 1948-1975, 1991
- Kendall, Joan. Reflections on the sermon of the mount, 1993 (inscribed and signed by the author)
- King, Sidney A. The challenge of the Oxford groups: a reply to the Bishop of Durham, 1933
- Kitchen, V.C. I was a pagan, 1934 (encloses a typed letter from Frank R. Millican of the Christian Literature Society for China to the Oxford Group requesting permission for the Chinese translation rights to the volume)
- Kraft, Ole Bjørn. World journey, world perspective, 1955
- Langcroft, Peggy. Theirs by right, 1947

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/34

Former 1.1.212, 1.1.213, 1.1.214, 1.1.214a, 1.1.215, 1.1.215a, 1.1.216,

**reference(s)** 1.1.217, 1.1.218, 1.1.219.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Landau-Lean, 1935-1980

Box 606158769 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Landau, Rom. God is my adventure: a book on modern mystics, masters and teachers, 1935
- Lean, Garth. Brave men choose, 1961
- Lean, Garth. Brave men choose, 1963
- Lean, Garth. John Wesley, Anglican, 1964
- Lean, Garth. Strangely warmed: the amazing life of John Wesley, 1979 (published in the USA)
- Lean, Garth. Good God, it works!: an experiment in faith, 1974
- Lean, Garth. Rebirth of a nation?, 1976
- Lean, Garth. God's politician: William Wilberforce's struggle, 1980
- Lean, Garth. God's politician: William Wilberforce's struggle, 2007

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/35

Former 1.1.220, 1.1.221, 1.1.222, 1.1.223, 1.1.224, 1.1.225, 1.1.226.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Lean, 1985-1988

Box 606158770 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Lean, Garth. Frank Buchman: a life, 1985
- Lean, Garth. Frank Buchman: a life: notes for study, 1986
- Lean, Garth. On the tail of a comet: the life of Frank Buchman, 1988 (previously published as Frank Buchman: a life, 1985. This paperback edition published in the USA)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/36

Former 1.1.227.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Lean, 1964-1988

Box 606158771 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Lean, Garth. On the tail of a comet: the life of Frank Buchman, 1988 (previously published as Frank Bucman: a life, 1985. This hardback edition published in the USA)
- Lean, Garth. Cast out your nets, 1990
- Lean, Garth and Sir Arnold Lunn. The new morality, 1964
- Lean, Garth and Sir Arnold Lunn. The cult of softness, 1965
- Lean, Garth and Sir Arnold Lunn, Christian counter-attack, 1969

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/37

Former 1.1.227, 1.1.228, 1.1.229, 1.1.230, 1.1.231.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Lean-Leon, 1939-1998

Box 606158772 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Lean, Mary. Bread, bricks, and belief, 1995
- Ledwith, Frank. Ships that go bump in the night, 1974
- Ledwith, Frank. Ships afloat in the city, 1977
- Ledwith, Frank. The best of all possible worlds, 1987
- Lennon, M.A. The whole round earth to span, 1998 (inscribed)
- Leon, Philip. The philosophy of courage or the Oxford Group way, 1939
- Leon, Philip. The philosophy of courage, 1947

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/38

Former 1.1.232, 1.1.233, 1.1.234, 1.1.235, 1.1.236, 1.1.237.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Lester-Lunn, 1927-2003

Box 606158773 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Lester, John and Pierre Spoerri. Rediscovering freedom, 1992
- The Letter, Nos. 1-7, Jul 1927-Apr 1930 (bound copy stamped with the name Hallen Vinney and signed by him)
- Libby, Lucile. My search for faith, 1981
- Liddell, Eric. The disciplines of the Christian life, 1985
- Lightowler, Brian. Corruption: who cares?, 2003
- Lindroos, Marianne with pictures by W. Cameron Johnson. Engine people: a story from Sweden, 1980 (paperback and hardback)
- Liversey, Roy. Beware alternative medicine: the Christian view: an exposé of the growth of occult treatments and a plea for discernment of spirits, 1983
- Longmate, Norman. Oxford triumphant, 1954
- Lunn, Sir Arnold. Enigma: a study of Moral Re-Armament, 1957

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/39

Former 1.1.238, 1.1.239, 1.1.240, 1.1.241, 1.1.241a, 1.1.242, 1.1.243,

**reference(s)** 1.1.244, 1.1.245.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Lunn-Mackay, 1933-2001

Box 606158774 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Lunn, Sir Henry S. The secret of the saints, 1933
- McCasland, David. Eric Liddell: pure gold, 2001
- McAll, Frances. For God's sake, doctor!, 1984
- McAll, Frances and Kenneth McAll. The moon looks down, 1987
- McGovern, John. Neither fear nor favour, 1960
- Macaulay, Rose. Going abroad, 1934 (encloses a publicity leaflet for the book)
- Macassey, Sir Lynden (foreword), The Oxford Group and its work of moral re-armament, 1954
- Macassey, Sir Lynden (foreword). The Oxford Group and its work of moral re-armament, 1954 (hardback reprint)
- Mackay, Malcolm G. More than coincidence?

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/40

Former 1.1.246, 1.1.247, 1.1.248, 1.1.249, 1.1.250, 1.1.251, 1.1.252,

**reference(s)** 1.1.253.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Mackenzie-Mann, 1933-2002

Box 606158775 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Comprises:

- Mackenzie, Archie. Faith in diplomacy: a memoir, 2002
- McLean, Adam. Whatever next, 1992
- Macmillan, Ebenezer. Seeking and finding, 1933
- Macmillan, Ebenezer. Finding and following, 1935
- Magor, Cliff and Edna. The song of a merryman: Ivan Menzies of the D'Oyly Carte Gilbert & Sullivan operas, 1976
- Magor, Clifford J. An unexpected life and grains among the chaff, 1987
- Mann, Ronald. Moving the Mountain, 1995
- Mann, Ronald. Take off your shoes, 1998

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/41

Former 1.1.254, 1.1.255, 1.1.256, 1.1.257, 1.1.258, 1.1.259, 1.1.260,

**reference(s)** 1.1.261.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

**Language of** English

# Marcel-du Maurier, 1940-2001

Box 606158776 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

#### Comprises:

- Marcel, Gabriel. Un changement d'espérance: a la rencontre du réarmement moral, 1958
- Marcel, Gabriel. Fresh hope for the world: moral re-armament in action, 1960
- Marcel, Gabriel. Plus décisif que la violence, 1971
- Marsh, Peter and Hugh Elliott (compilers). Hope for today: a selection of readings, 1993
- Marsh, Mewton. Days of dawning, 1989
- Martin, Morris. The thunder and the sunshine, 1942
- Martin, Morris. Always a little further: four lives of a luckie felowe, 2001
- du Maurier, Daphne. Come wind, come weather, 1940
- du Maurier, Daphne. Come wind, come weather, 1941 (revised UK edition reprint)
- du Maurier, Daphne. Come wind, come weather, 1941 (published in the USA)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/42

Former 1.1.262, 1.1.263, 1.1.264, 1.1.265, 1.1.266, 1.1.267.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Maxwell-Morgan, 1930s-1990

Box 606158777 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

#### Comprises:

- Maxwell, Gavin, Lords of the Atlas: the rise and fall of the House of Glaoua, 1893-1956, 1966
- Mestral, Aymon de. Frank Buchman et ses amis, 1949
- Moberly, Sir Walter, Sir William Bragg and Lord Kennet. Moral rearmament, 1938
- Moncrieff, Harry. Roots of labour, 1990
- Moore, John. Brensham village, 1952
- Moral re-armament, 1939-1944 (bound volume of statements, programmes, photographs)
- Morgan, Jill ed. This was his faith: the expository letters of G. Cambell Morgan, 1930s

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/43

Former 1.1.268, 1.1.269, 1.1.270, 1.1.271, 1.1.272, 1.1.273, 1.1.274.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Morris-Mottu, 1949-1990

Box 606158778 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Morris, James. Oxford, 1965
- Morrison, G. Cecil. The life and times of G. Cecil Morrison, 1990
- Morrison, John. Poems for people, 1949
- Morrison, John. The stateman's dream and other poems, 1957
- Morrison, John. Honesty and God, 1966
- Mottu, Philippe. Revolutions politique et revolution de l'homme, 1963
- Mottu, Philippe. The story of Caux, 1970

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/44

Former 1.1.275, 1.1.276, 1.1.277, 1.1.278, 1.1.279, 1.1.280, 1.1.281.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Mowat, 1951-1991

Box 606158779 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Mowat, Robert Case. Climax of history, 1951
- Mowat, Robert Case. The message of Frank Buchman, 1951, 1953
- Mowat, Robert Case ed. Report on Moral Re-Armament, 1955
- Mowat, Robert Case. Middle East perspective, 1958
- Mowat, Robert Case. Ruin and resurgence 1961-1965, 1966
- Mowat, Robert Case. Decline and renewal: Europe ancient and modern, 1991

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/45

Former 1.1.282, 1.1.283, 1.1.284, 1.1.285, 1.1.286, 1.1.287.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Mowat-Nef, 1935-2000

Box 606158780 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Mowat, Robert Case. Creating the European community, 1973
- Mowat, Robert Case. 'Modern prophetic voices' from Kierkegaard to Buchman, 1994
- Mowat, Robert Case. Peter Howard a re-evaluation, 2000
- Murray, Robert. Group movements through the ages, 1935 (two copies)
- Neale, Ralph. What is the Oxford Group? by the layman with a notebook with a foreword by L.W. Grensted, 1936 (encloses a letter from Oxford University Press about the granting of permission to transcribe the book into Braille)
- Nef, Frida. Does life make sense?, 1978

• Nef, Frida. Un sens à la vie?, 1978

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/46

Former 1.1.288, 1.1.289, 1.1.290, 1.1.291, 1.1.291a, 1.1.292, 1.1.292a.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Matthews-Pedley, 1936-2002

Box 606158781 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Matthews, Dylan. War prevention works: 50 stories of people resolving conflict, 2002
- Newton, Eleanor Forde. Echoes from the heart, 1986
- Newton, James. Uncommon friends, 1987
- Newton, Joseph Fort. River of years, 1946
- Nichols, Beverley. The fool hath said, 1936
- Pedley, Joan. Jesus in our age, 1972

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/47

Former 1.1.293, 1.1.294, 1.1.295, 1.1.296, 1.1.297a, 1.1.298.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# **Perry-Piguet, 1934-1996**

Box 606158782 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Perry, Edward T. God can be real, 1969
- Petrocockino, Paul. The heart of it all, 1983
- Petrocockino, Paul. A man of many loves, 1986
- Pfatteicher, Ernst Philip Henry. The man from Oxford: and other lectures on equally pertinent problems of present day Christianity, 1934
- Philips, Frederik. 45 years with Philips, 1976
- Phillimore, Miles ed. Just for today, 1940
- Piguet, Charles and Michel Sentis, The world at the turning: experiments with moral re-armament, 1979
- Piguet, Charles. Liberté pour le Zaïre: chronique d'une indépendence laborieuse, 1991
- Piguet, Charles. Freedom for Africa, 1996

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/48

Former 1.1.299, 1.1.300, 1.1.301, 1.1.302, 1.1.303, 1.1.304, 1.1.305,

**reference(s)** 1.1.306.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Piguet-Pym, 1923-1985

Box 606158783 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

### Comprises:

- Piguet, Jacqueline. For the love of tomorrow: the Irène Laure story, 1985
- Piguet, Jacqueline. Pour l'amour de demain, 1985 (in French)
- Pincher, Chapman. Their trade is treachery, 1981
- Plowright, Bernard Clifford. For groupers only: being a judgment concerning the Oxford groups and contained in letters to Duncan Hyde, undergraduate, sometime joyous pagan and a recent convert at a house-party, 1933
- Prescott, D. and V. Frampton. Modern stories for the school assembly, 1978
- Prescott, D. and V. Frampton. A new day, 1960
- Procter, Marjorie E. Living at peace, 1953
- Procter, Marjorie E. The world my country, 1976
- Puig, Evelyn. Chico the street boy, 1984 (paperback and hardback, illustrated by W. Cameron Johnson)
- Puig, Evelyn, Chico enfant des rues, 1988 (in French, illustrated by W. Cameron Johnson)
- Pym, Thomas Wentworth. Sharing, 1933

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/49

Former 1.1.307, 1.1.307a, 1.1.308, 1.1.309, 1.1.310, 1.1.311, 1.1.312,

**reference(s)** 1.1.313.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

### Ramm-Rose, 1935-2003

Box 606158784 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

### Comprises:

- Ramm, Fredrik. Not without blame, 1947
- Ramm, Fredrik. En minnebok, 1946
- Rattigan, William. The straits of Mackinac, 1935
- Ricketts, Eva. Light on the horizon: 30 years in education in Africa 1952-1982, 1993
- Rignall, Ann and Joy Weeks. The way ahead, 1978
- Roberts, E.G. Box kites and beyond, 1976
- Roberts, Ethel. A string of pearls, 2003
- Romer, Frank. Elsewhere a personal experience, 1989
- Roots, John ed. Modernising America, 1965
- Roots, Logan Herbert. Warrior's testament, 1949
- Rose, Cecil. When man listens, 1939
- Rose, Cecil. When man listens, 1939 (published in the USA)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/50

Former 1.1.314, 1.1.314a, 1.1.315, 1.1.316, 1.1.317, 1.1.318, 1.1.319,

**reference(s)** 1.1.320, 1.1.321, 1.1.322, 1.1.323.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

### Rose-Russell, 1932-1956

Box 606158785 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

### Comprises:

- Rose, Cecil. When man listens, 1956 (two copies, one encloses a handwritten note regarding a new edition of the book)
- Rowlatt, Mary. A watcher on the cliff, 1940 (poems)
- Rowlatt, Mary. A family in Egypt, 1956
- Russell, Arthur James. For sinners only, 1932
- Russell, Arthur James. For sinners only, 1933
- Russell, Arthur James. For sinners only, 1936
- Russell, Arthur James. For sinners only, 1939

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/51

Former 1.1.323, 1.1.324, 1.1.325, 1.1.326.

reference(s)

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

### Russell-Shoemaker, 1924-2000

Box 606158786 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Russell, Arthur James. One thing I know, 1933
- Sangster, William Edwin. God does guide us, 1938
- Schiff, Helen Harrington. What a family, 1950s
- Schollgen, Werner. Akteuelle moral problems, 1955
- Sciortino, Ian. Malta: island fortress or bridge of peace, 2000
- Scott Moncrieff, Martha Christian. European encounters: a ninety-year-old looks back, 1988
- Seldes, George. 1000 Americans, 1947
- Shoemaker, S.M. (Samuel Moor). A young man's view of the ministry, 1924 (two copies)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/52

Former 1.1.327, 1.1.328, 1.1.329, 1.1.330, 1.1.331, 1.1.332, 1.1.333,

**reference(s)** 1.1.335.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

### Shoemaker, 1929-1939

Box 606158787 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

Comprises material relating to the Calvary Protestant Episcopal Church, New York, whose Rector was Rev. S.M. (Samuel Moor) Shoemaker:

- The Calvary evangel, Nov-Dec 1929, Feb-Apr 1930, Jul 1930, Aug 1930, Apr-Dec 1931, Jan 1932-Dec 1933
- press cuttings relating to the Church and to Shoemaker, 12 Sep 1931, 9 Nov 1936, 13 Mar 1939

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/53

Former 1.1.335.

reference(s)

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

### Shoemaker, 1934-1937

Box 606158788 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

Comprises material relating to the Calvary Protestant Episcopal Church, New York, whose Rector was Rev. S.M. (Samuel Moor) Shoemaker:

• The Calvary evangel, Jan 1934-Apr 1935, Jun 1935, Aug-Sep 1935, Dec 1935-Jan 1936, Mar 1936-Dec 1937

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/54

**Former** 1.1.335.

reference(s)

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

### Shoemaker, 1930-1941, n.d.

Box 606158789 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

Comprises material relating to the Calvary Protestant Episcopal Church, New York, whose Rector was Rev. S.M. (Samuel Moor) Shoemaker:

- The Calvary evangel, Jan 1938-Mar 1939, May-Nov 1939, Jan 1940-Dec 1941
- orders of Sunday service, 6 Jan-2 Feb 1936, 16 Feb 1936, 1-18 Mar 1936, 19 Apr 1936 (the last page of each contains a story about an individual "changed" by an Oxford Group encounter at the Church)
- Christmas card, 1932, featuring a photograph of the Oxford Group's International Team in Canada and the USA
- The price of fellowship, the price of power: sermons by David T. Eaton, Calvary Church, New York, pamphlet, n.d.
- The art of witnessing by John Culyer, pamphlet reprinted from Nov 1930 issue of The Calvary evangel
- God has the answer: for you!, pamphlet comprising essays selected from The Calvary evangel, n.d.

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/55

Former 1.1.335.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

### Shoemaker, 1928-1932

Box 606158790 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

### Comprises:

- Shoemaker, S.M. (Samuel Moor). Religion that works, 1929
- Shoemaker, S.M. (Samuel Moor). Confident faith, 1932
- Shoemaker, S.M. (Samuel Moor). The conversion of the Church, 1932 (two copies)
- Shoemaker, S.M. (Samuel Moor). Twice born ministers, n.d.

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/56

Former 1.1.336, 1.1.337, 1.1.338, 1.1.339.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Shoemaker-Slattery, 1927-2001, n.d.

Box 606158791 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

### Comprises:

- Shoemaker, S.M. (Samuel Moor). Children of the second birth, 1927
- Shoemaker, S.M. (Samuel Moor). I be lifted up, 1931
- Shoemaker, S.M. (Samuel Moor). The gospel according to you, 1934
- Simpson, Ray. Prayers for a new world: inspired by the speeches of Frank Buchman, n.d.
- Sisam, Peter. Heartease, 2001
- Sjögren, Gunda. My roots survive the flood: a story from an Arctic village, 1978
- Skard, Øyvind. Ideological strategy, 1954
- Slattery, Sarah Lawrence. I choose, 1964

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/57

Former 1.340, 1.1.341, 1.1.342, 1.1.343, 1.1.344, 1.1.345, 1.1.346, 1.1.347.

reference(s)

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

### **Smart-Spoerri, 1933-1987**

Box 606158792 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

### Comprises:

- Smart, W.J. Triumphs of his grace, 1936
- Smith, Alec. Tu seras mon frère, 1986 (encloses advertisement flier for the book)
- Smith, Alec. Now I call him brother: the rebel son of Ian Smith tells his extraordinary story, 1984
- Smith, Alec. Now I call him brother: the rebel son of Ian Smith tells his extraordinary story, 1987 (published in South Africa)
- Smith, Stan. It's more than just a game, 1977
- Sparre, Victor. The flame in the darkness, 1979
- Sparre, Victor. The flame in the darkness, 1980
- Sparre, Victor and others. New life for art, 1971
- Sperner, F.A.M. (Frederick Augustus Morland) ed. The meaning of the groups; papers by Doctor L.W.H. Bertie, Professor W. Bardsley Brash, William Brown [and others], 1934
- Spoerri, Theophil. La maitre de notre temps, 1934
- Spoerri, Theophil. Grundkrafte der European geschichte, 1951
- Spoerri, Theophil. La dynamique de silence, 1972
- Spoerri, Theophil. Dynamic out of silence, 1976

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/58

Former 1.1.348, 1.1.349, 1.1.350, 1.1.351, 1.1.352, 1.1.353, 1.1.354,

**reference(s)** 1.1.355, 1.1.356, 1.1.356.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Stallybrass-Streeter, 1928-2003, n.d.

Box 606158793 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

### Comprises:

- Stallybrass, William. The biglands of Cheshire, 1988
- Stallybrass, William. So many good friends, 2003
- Strachey, Ray. Group movements of the past and experiments in guidance, 1928
- Stephens, George. Thine is the kingdom, n.d.
- Streeter, Burnett Hillman. The God who speaks, 1936 (inscribed by the author to Frank Buchman)
- Streeter, Burnett Hillman. The God who speaks, 1942
- Streeter, Burnett Hillman. The God who speaks, 1971 (abridged edition by Roger Hicks)
- Streeter, Burnett Hillman. Wie Gott spricht, 1974

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/59

Former 1.1.357, 1.1.358, 1.1.359, 1.1.360, 1.1.362.

reference(s)

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## **Strong**, 1994

Box 606158817 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

• Strong, Arthur. Preview of a new world: USA 1939-1946, 1994 (signed by the author)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/60

**Former** 1.1.363.

reference(s)

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Strong-Tesfagiorgis, 1936-1992

Box 606158794 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

### Comprises:

- Strong, Signe Lund. Window, 1992
- Surya Sena, Devar. Of Sri Lanka I sing, 1978
- Tangye, Derek. Went the day well, 1942
- Teeling, William. Gods of tomorrow, 1936
- Tesfagiorgis, Abeba. A painful season and a stubborn hope, 1992

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/61

Former 1.1.334, 1.1.363a, 1.1.365, 1.1.366, 1.1.367.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

### Thio-Tournier, 1943-1986

Box 606158797 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Thio, Chan Bee. Extraordinary adventures of an ordinary man, 1977
- Thornhill, Alan. One fight more, 1943 (two copies)
- Thornhill, Alan. One fight more, 1972
- Thornhill, Alan. Give a dog a bone, 1964
- Thornhill, Alan. Best of friends, 1986
- Thornhill, Alan and Peter Warnett. Three mile man, 1980
- Thornton-Duesbury, Julian P. The open secret of MRA, 1964
- Thwaites, Michael. The Jervis Bay and other poems, 1943
- Thwaites, Michael. Poems of war and peace, 1968
- Tournier, Paul A. Listening ear, 1984
- Tournier, Paul A. Vivre a l'ecoute, 1984

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/62

Former 1.1.369, 1.1.370, 1.1.371, 1.1.372, 1.1.373, 1.1.374, 1.1.375,

**reference(s)** 1.1.376, 1.1.377.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

### Tucker-Usher Wilson, 1937-1989

Box 606158798 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

### Comprises:

- Tucker, Margaret. If everyone cared: autobiography of Margaret Tucker M.B.E., 1978
- Tucker, Margaret. If everyone cared: autobiography of Margaret Tucker M.B.E., 1983
- Turner, Graham. More than conquerors, 1976
- Turner-Smith, Nowell Ashton. God in control: the church at work, 1937
- Tyndale-Biscoe, John. For God alone: the life of George West, 1984
- Tyndale-Biscoe, John. Learning the how of Christian living, 1989
- Usher-Wilson, Rodney N. Suicide or adoration, 1971
- Usher-Wilson, Rodney N. Worship is a modern necessity, 1975
- Usher-Wilson, Rodney N. No human affair (the open secret of Paul), 1984

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/63

1.1.378, 1.1.379, 1.1.380, 1.1.381, 1.1.382, 1.1.383, 1.1.384, Former

1.1.385. reference(s)

1 box **Physical** 

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Vaughan-Waddy, 1955-1990

Box 606158799 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

### Comprises:

- Vaughan, Berkeley. Doctor in Papua, 1974
- Vaughan, Berkeley. Doc, I feel crook, 1985
- Vickers, B. Randall. This family business, 1954
- Vickers, W. Farrar. Spin a good yarn: the story of W. Farrar Vickers, 1975
- von Teuber, Eugene and Basil Entwistle, Step ahead of disaster, 1993
- Vrooman, Lee. The faith that built America, 1955
- Vundla, Kathleen. PQ: the story of Philip Vundla of South Africa, 1973
- Waddy, Charis. The Muslim mind, 1976 (signed by the author)
- Waddy, Charis. The Muslim mind, 1990

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/64

1.1.386, 1.1.387, 1.1.388, 1.1.389, 1.1.390, 1.1.391, 1.1.392, Former

1.1.393. reference(s)

> **Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

**Language of** English

## Waddy-Walter, 1919-1990

Box 606158800 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Comprises:

- Waddy, Charis. The Muslim mind, 1992 (published in India)
- Waddy, Charis. Women in Muslim history, 1980
- Wake, William O. Life! Food for heart and life and mind, 1950
- Walter, Douglas. Some soldier, 1989
- Walter, Howard Arnold. Soul surgery, third edition, 1928 (two copies)
- Walter, Howard Arnold. Soul surgery, fourth edition, 1932
- Walter, Howard Arnold. Soul surgery, fifth edition, 1937 (five copies)
- Walter, Howard Arnold. Soul surgery, sixth edition, 1940 (two copies)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/65

Former 1.1.393, 1.1.394, 1.1.395, 1.1.396, 1.1.397.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Watt-Whitehouse, 1943-1991, n.d.

Box 606158801 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Watt, Frederick B. Who dares to live? (poems), 1943
- Watteville, Diane de. Le fil conducteur, 1973
- Weatherhead, Leslie. Discipleship, 1946
- Wedega, Alice. Listen, my country, 1981
- Weight, Donald. 90 plus: an ordinary man doing the extraordinary thing, 1991
- Welton, Frank J. Nuggets of gold: a testament of friendships, 1988
- West, George. Jungle witness, 1948
- West, George. The world that works, n.d. (published in India)
- West, George. The world that works, 1945 (published in India)
- West, George. The world that works, 1945 (published in Britain)
- Whitehouse, Mary. Cleaning up TV: from protest to participation, 1967

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/66

Former 1.1.398, 1.1.399, 1.1.400, 1.1.401, 1.1.402, 1.1.403, 1.1.404,

**reference(s)** 1.1.405, 1.1.406.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

**Language of** English

## Whitehouse-Wilson, 1954-1997, n.d.

Box 606158802 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

#### Comprises:

- Whitehouse, Mary. Who does she think she is?, 1971
- Wilhelmsen, Jens. Man and structures, 1977
- Wilhelmsen, Jens. Man and structures, 1982 (revised edition)
- Williams, Hugh S. Gavin and the monster, 1981 (encloses an order form for Grosvenor Press Books)
- Williams, Paul. Gwerth ein hallen?, 1985 (in Welsh with English translation of the introduction, contents page and back cover)
- Williams, Paul and E.H. Griffiths. Beth fydd llais Cymru, 1975 (in Welsh)
- Williamson, David. Religion in the king's reign, 1935
- Williamson, Geoffrey. Inside Buchmanism, 1954 (encloses a marketing leaflet by Watts & Co. Booksellers)
- Williamson, Geoffrey. Inside Buchmanism, n.d.
- Wilson, Mary. God's hand in history, 1960

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/67

Former 1.1.407, 1.1.408, 1.1.409, 1.1.410, 1.1.411, 1.1.412, 1.1.413,

**reference(s)** 1.1.414.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

**Language of** English

### Wilson-Wolrige Gordon, 1934-2005

Box 606158803 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

### Comprises:

- Wilson, Mary. The son of God, 1961
- Wilson, Mary. A rushing mighty wind, 1963
- Wilson, Mary. Builders and destroyers, 1968
- Wilson, Mary. The word and the sword, 1983
- Winslow, Jack. Why I believe in the Oxford Group, 1934
- Winslow, Jack. The Church in action, 1936
- Winslow, Jack. When I awake, 1938
- Winslow, Jack. The morning quiet time, 2005
- Winslow, Jack. A testament of thanksgiving, 1974
- Wolrige Gordon, Anne. Peter Howard: life and letters, 1969
- Wolrige Gordon, Anne. Peter Howard: life and letters, 1970

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/68

Former 1.1.415, 1.1.416, 1.1.417, 1.1.418, 1.1.419, 1.1.420, 1.1.421,

**reference(s)** 1.1.421a, 1.1.422, 1.1.423, 1.1.423.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

### Wolrige Gordon-Wood, 1935-1971

Box 606158804 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

### Comprises:

- Wolrige Gordon, Anne. Blindsight: a play by Anne Wolrige Gordon, 1970
- Wolrige Gordon, Anne. Dame Flora: the biography of Dame Flora MacLeod of MacLeod, 1970
- Wolrige Gordon, Anne. Peter Howard: aufbruch zum modernen menschen, 1971
- Wood, George. Royalty, religion and rats, 1963
- Wood, Neal. Communism and British intellectuals, 1959
- Wood, Stuart. Glorious liberty, 1935

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/69

Former 1.1.423, 1.1.424, 1.1.425, 1.1.426, 1.1.427, 1.1.428.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Anonymous-Boucquey, 1945-2013

Box 606158805 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

### Comprises:

- Allen, Leonard Bliss and Kathleen Smyth Allen. People, pagodas and pyramids, 1945 (signed by the authors)
- Anonymous ("Dick B"). That amazing Grace: the role of Clarence and Grace S. in Alcoholics Anonymous, 1996
- Barnes, Stanley. Why Malta: an autobiography, 1987
- Beale, Leone Exton. Bluebird: a romance through life, 1996 (with inscription, on post-it)
- Beazley, Kim E. Father of the House, 2009
- Belk, J.B. A faith to move nations, 1969
- Blake, Howard C. Way to go adventures in search of God's will, 1992
- Bockmühl, Klaus. Living by the Gospel: Christian roots of confidence and purpose, 1986
- Boobbyer, Juliet et al. The secret, 1985
- Boobbyer, Philip. The spiritual vision of Frank Buchman, 2013
- Boucquey, Omer. Choupinet, n.d. [1950s] (translated from the French by Dorothy M. Prescott)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/70

Former 1.1.436, 1.1.449, 1.1.452, 1.1.465, 1.1.482, 1.1.485, 1.1.488,

**reference(s)** 1.1.529, 1.1.532, 1.1.534, 1.1.584.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# **Briggs-Cooney**, 1937-1998

Box 606158807 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- Briggs, Alice. From Peking to Perth, 1984
- Cameron, Innes. Hidden gold, 1979
- Cartledge, T.M. ed. The home and community song book, 1949
- Cartledge, T.M. ed. The home and community song book: voice edition, n.d. [1949]
- Cato\*. Guilty men, 1940
- Cato\*. Guilty men, 1998
- Collis, Robert. The silver fleece: an autobiography, 1937
- Cooney, Frank. Handing out change!, 1994

\*Pseudonym of Michael Foot, Peter Howard and Frank Owen.

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/71

Former 1.1.443, 1.1.456, 1.1.480, 1.1.531, 1.1.533, 1.1.586.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Corcoran-Entwistle, [1938]-2010

Box 606158806 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

### Comprises:

- Corcoran, Rob. Trustbuilding: an honest conversation on race, reconciliation, and responsibility, 2010
- J.T.C., B.R.E. and H.V. eds. Live wires: a tribute to Frank N.D. Buchman from his friends on the occasion of his sixtieth birthday, June 4th 1938, [1938]
- Daneel, George. George Daneel: autobiography, 2003
- Dearmer, Percy, R. Vaughan Williams and Martin Shaw. The Oxford book of carols, 1942
- Dodds, T.C. "Dickie". Cricket from father to son, 1979 (signed by the author)
- Dyce, James. The medical adventurer: our role in the creation of history, 1999
- Effective Living Publications. End of survival and beginning of living, 1991
- Ely family. Niel's legacy, n.d. [1952]
- Entwistle, Basil. Making cities work: how two people mobilized a community to meet its needs, 1990
- Entwistle, Basil. A century to remember, n.d. (typescript biography)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/72

Former 1.1.439, 1.1.467, 1.1.475, 1.1.484, 1.1.527, 1.1.528, 1.1.539,

**reference(s)** 1.1.540, 1.1.552.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

### **Evans-Gareis**, 1956-2009

Box 606158809 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

### Comprises:

- Evans, Chris. Did we get it right, love?, 2009
- Evans, Patrick H. A hand to the plough, 2006
- Eyre-Walker, Bernard. Quest: a personal search, n/d [1964]
- Faber, John and Jeanne Faber. Fear or Faith: you can choose, 2008
- Fancourt, Mary St. J. The people's earl: life of Lord Shaftesbury, 1962
- Fancourt, Mary St. J. They dared to be doctors Elizabeth Blackwell & Elizabeth Garrett Anderson , 1965
- Fletcher, Mary. My prayer time: a book of adventure and discovery (Blandford's read-to-myself Bible books, no. 6), 1964
- Fletcher, Mary F. A time for decision: readings for a month for younger people, 1959
- Foss, Denis. Shoot a line: a merchant mariner's war, 1992
- Freedom, 1956 (a play "written by a group of Africans from all parts of the African continent, who have been in the forefront of the struggle for the freedom of their countries")
- Gagnon, Laurent. Beyond borders: Initiatives of Change in Quebec, 2006
- Gain, Geoffrey. Phoenix and other poems, 1993
- Gareis, Hansjörg, Stepping stones: a German biography, 2001

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/73

Former 1.4.5, 1.1.438, 1.1.463, 1.1.467a, 1.1.479, 1.1.506, 1.1.538, 1.1.542,

**reference(s)** 1.1.543, 1.1.544, 1.1.544a, 1.1.545. 1.1.578.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

### Goldsmith-Hardiman, 1945-[2003?]

Box 606158811 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

#### Comprises:

- Goldsmith, Terence et al. Christmas, 1978
- Green, Ronald. The great news, 1959
- Green, Victor. Drama in religious education: a teacher's handbook, 1979
- Griffith, Allan. Conflict and resolution: peace-building through the ballot box in Zimbabwe, Namibia and Cambodia, 1998
- Guisan-Démétriadès, Hélène. A third presence, 1994
- Hale, Marie Carlile. Yours in the fight, 1945
- Hannon, Lady Fiona. Facing the wind: life and letters of Isobel, Marchioness of Graham, n.d. [2003?]
- Hansford, Robert. Who says we're buffaloed?, 1964
- Hardiman, James W. ed. The crowning experience, 1961 (hardback and paperback)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/74

Former 1.5.3, 1.1.462, 1.1.478, 1.1.490, 1.1.524, 1.1.525, 1.1.530, 1.1.548,

**reference(s)** 1.1.549.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Hardinge-Henderson, [1930s]-2010

Box 606158812 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

- Hardinge, Helen Cecil (Baroness Hardinge), The path of kings, 1952
- Harman, Richard ed. Informed reading, n.d. [1930s-1940s] (parts 2-4 only)
- Harriman, Jarvis. Matched pair: the Elys of Embassy Row, 1999
- Heller, Ruth. Carols of the nations, 1955
- Hendersen, Michael. Die macht der vergebung, 2007 (in German)
- Hendersen, Michael. Forgiveness: breaking the chain of hate, 2002 (in Greek)
- Hendersen, Michael. Forgiveness: breaking the chain of hate, 2007 (in Greek)
- Hendersen, Michael. Ice in every carriage: an extraordinary Asian journey, 1952-53, 2010

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/75

Former 1.1.440, 1.1.451, 1.1.455, 1.1.550, 1.1.557.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

**Language of** English

## Henderson-Hunter, [1993?]-2013

Box 606158814 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

### Comprises:

- Hendersen, Michael. No enemy to conquer: forgiveness in an unforgiving world, 2009
- Hendersen, Michael. See you after the duration: the story of British evacuees to North America in World War II, 2004
- Henry, Jacques. Child against the odds, 1996 (translated by Mary Andrews)
- Hinton, Jenny. While the childen were sleeping: a true story of devastation and recovery ina family's life, 2013
- Holme, Reginald. Bridge builders: the Oxford Group's first year in Denmark, n.d.
- Hovelsen, Leif. Durch die dauern: wege zur versöhnung, 2006
- Howard, Peter. Abridged version for school production of give a dog a bone, n.d.
- Hunter, David. Make his praise glorious: a selection from the psalms, n.d. (Blandford's keystone series, no. 2)
- Hunter, David. When God made the world, n.d. (Blandford's read-to-myself Bible books, no. 5)
- Hunter, T. Willard. AA & MRA "it started right there": behind the twelve steps and the self-help movement, n.d. [1993?]
- Hunter, T. Willard. World changing through life changing: the Frank Buchman revolution, 2009 (encloses a note from Richard Burns and a list of pictures and captions)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/76

Former 1.1.445, 1.1.464, 1.1.470, 1.1.487, 1.1.587, 1.1.504, 1.1.547, 1.4.PH.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Jaeger-Lala, 1951-2010

Box 606158815 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

### Comprises:

- Jaeger, Annie and Clara Jaeger ed. Annie: Annie Jaeger tells her own story, 1968 (signed by editor)
- Jaeger, William and Clara. Annie the valiant: a tribute to Annie Jaeger, 1951
- Keeble, Richard Lance ed. Media values: inspired by Bill Porter, founder of the International Communications Forum, 2010
- Keen, Volia. The summer of Dixie's recall, 1992 (signed by the author)
- Kendall, Joan. The adventures of Mr. Fistifingers, 1959
- Kendall, Joan. Seven days to victory: the story of Easter week of destiny, 1959 (Blandford's keystone series, no. 3)
- Kendall, Joan. The story of Samuel, 1964 (Blandford's very first Bible stories, no. 18)
- Kneale, Joyce. Religious education for today's children: a course for junior schools, 1969
- Kneale, Joyce. A set of ten lessons to accompany "Give a dog a bone", [1971?]
- Lala, R.M. Celebration of the cells: letters from a cancer survivor, 1999
- Lala, R.M. Finding a purpose in life: 26 people who inspired the world, 2009
- Lala, R.M. In search of leadership, 1986

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/77

**Former** 1.1.446, 1.1.454a, 1.1.454b, 1.1.460, 1.1.481, 1.1.508, 1.1.517,

**reference(s)** 1.1.523, 1.1.554, 1.1.555, 1.1.556, 1.4.PH.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Lala-Mace, 1978-2010

Box 606158818 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

### Comprises:

- Lala, R.M. The thread of God in my life: an autobiography with a difference, 2009
- Lean, Garth. Der vergessene faktor: vom leben und wirken Frank Buchmans, 1991 (in German) (encloses an inscribed and signed business card by the translators Pierre and Fulvia Spoerri)
- Lean, Geoffrey. Rich world, poor world, 1978
- Lean, Mary and Elisabeth Peters. Stories of the Caux School 1955-65, 2009
- Libby, Don. A thousand steps: my journey, 2010
- Lightowler, Brian. Abseiling into the unknown, 2009
- Mace, Janet. Time for courage an anthology, 2007

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/78

Former 1.1.466, 1.1.468, 1.1.471, 1.1.502, 1.1.505, 1.1.546.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

### Mackenzie-Morf, 1949-2010

Box 606158819 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

### Comprises:

- Mackenzie, Archie and David Young. The worldwide legacy of Frank Buchman, 2008
- MacEwan, Grant. Tatanga Mani: Walking Buffalo of the Stonies, 1969 (encloses photograph and newspaper cutting. Inscribed and signed by the author)
- Marsh, Les. Jesus decoded, 2010
- McAll, Frances. Hurdles are for jumping, 1998
- McGee, Frank. A song for the world: the amazing story of the Colwell brothers and Herb Allen: musical diplomats, 2007 (signed by the author and the subjects of the book)
- McKay, Alwyn. The making of the atomic age, 1964
- Meyer, F.B. The secret of guidance: practical guidelines for determining where God wants you and what he wants you to do, 1978
- Moral Re-Armament. MRA: who are these people?, 1949
- Moral Re-Armament. MRA: who are these people?, 1950
- Moral Re-Armament. Moral Re-Armament: what is it?, n.d. [1989] leaflet
- Moral Re-Armament. Ideology and co-exsitence, n.d. [1959]
- Moral Re-Armament. Win: newspaper of the Moral Re-Armament conference, Tirley Garth, Tapporley Aug 1965 (21 items)
- Morf, Gustave. Terror in Quebec: case studies of the FLQ, 1970

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/79

Former 1.1.436, 1.1.437, 1.1.454, 1.1.477, 1.1.459, 1.1.510, 1.1.551,

**reference(s)** 1.1.553, 1.1.559.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

### Mowat-Noble, 1975-2013

Box 606161717 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

### Comprises:

- Mowat, Robert Case. An Oxford family remembers: biographical notes of the Mowat, Loch and Peters families, with a selection of letters written by members of the Mowat family 1926-1967, 2002
- Mowat, Robert Case. Spiritual forces in international politics, 1998 (signed by the author)
- Muggeridge, Malcolm and Alan Thornhill. Sentenced to life, 1983 (play)
- Mullen, Lloyd. A long way from Tipperary: a memoir, 2013
- Munro, John. Calm before coffee: a child's voyage from rejection to resolution, 2012
- Musawi Lari, Mujtaba. Western civilisation through Muslim eyes, 1975 (translated by F.J. Goulding)
- Noble, Kenneth. Forward to basics: values for democracy, 1994

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/80

Former 1.1.448, 1.1.558, 1.1.571, 1.1.580, 1.1.583, 1.4.ATd.

reference(s)

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Oxford Group, 1934-[1941]

Box 606161719 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Comprises the following produced by the Oxford Group:

- The Oxford Group international house party, 1934 ("news reports and articles...published at intervals during the International House Party of the Oxford Group held at Oxford from 23 June to 23 July...1934")
- The march of events, 1935 (two copies, one bound)
- The drums of peace: the Oxford group marches, 1936
- The rebirth of an empire, 1937
- Rising tide, n.d. [1938] (two copies, one bound)
- Question what is the Oxford Group? Answer a new quality of life, n.d. [1938?] (leaflet)
- The Oxford Group and the campaign for moral re-armament, n.d. [1941]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/81

Former 1.1.368, 1.1.436.

reference(s)

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

**Language of** English

## Paithankar-Prescott, 1939-2010

Box 606158810 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

### Comprises:

- Paithankar, Anasuya. The ring with the red stone, 1971
- Peters, Edward. MRA: a moral and spiritual re-awakening: a short introduction to MRA in Britain , 1999
- Pierce, Linda. The magic balloons, 1971
- Pittman, Bill. AA, the way it began, 1988
- Porter, William. Media values, 2010
- Pous-de Jonge, Hennie de. Reaching for a new world, 2009
- Prescott, D.M. A new idea for Tony, 1947
- Prescott, D.M. David the dauntless, 1952 (signed by the author)
- Prescott, D.M. Further stories for the junior assembly, 1974
- Prescott, D.M. More readings for the senior assembly meaning in life, 1973
- Prescott, D.M. More stories for the junior assembly, 1971
- Prescott, D.M. New old Bible stories, 1939

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/82

Former 1.1.433, 1.1.469, 1.1.498, 1.1.499, 1.1.503, 1.1.507, 1.1.563,

**reference(s)** 1.1.564, 1.1.565.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Prescott-Procter, 1953-1977

Box 606158813 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

### Comprises:

- Prescott, D.M. ed. Poems for the school assembly and other occasions, 1970
- Prescott, D.M. ed. Readings for the senior assembly, 1965
- Prescott, D.M. Saints for nowadays, 1959
- Prescott, D.M. ed. Stories for infants at home and school, 1967
- Prescott, D.M. ed. Stories for the junior assembly, 1975
- Prescott, D.M. ed. Stories of great lives, 1977
- Prescott, D.M. ed. The junior teacher's prayer book, 1969
- Prescott, D.M. ed. The senior teacher's prayer book, 1962
- Prescott, D.M. ed. The teacher's assembly book, 1953
- Prescott, D.M. Zacchaeus: the little man who wanted to see Jesus, 1967 (Blandford's very first Bible stories, no. 1)
- Procter, Marjorie E. Dog in a manger, 1963
- Procter, Marjorie E. Cleaning up the farmyard, 1963
- Procter, Marjorie E. Give a dog a bone: the story of the film & play by Peter Howard, 1968
- Procter, Marjorie E. Jesus and the little girl, 1960 (Blandford's very first Bible stories, no. 14)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/83

**Former** 1.1.486, 1.1.495, 1.1.496, 1.1.497, 1.1.500, 1.1.511, 1.1.515, **reference(s)** 1.1.518, 1.1.520, 1.1.522, 1.1.560, 1.1.561, 1.1.562, 1.4.PH.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

### Procter-Reed, 1950-2012, n.d.

Box 606158820 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

### Comprises:

- Procter, Marjorie E. Odd, the duckling, 1963
- Procter, Marjorie E. The good samaritan, 1955 n.d. (Blandford's read-to-myself Bible books, no. 4)
- Procter, Marjorie E. The little black lamb, 1951 (Blandford's very first Bible stories, no. 3)
- Procter, Marjorie E. The little wave, 1960 (Blandford's very first Bible stories, no. 15)
- Procter, Marjorie E. The picnic boy, 1951 (Blandford's very first Bible stories, no. 5)
- Pugh, Geoffrey ed. Win with the GO generation, summer 1996 (magazine)
- Purdy, Ray Foote. My friend, Frank Buchman: a book of battle, 2012
- Ramsay, Margaret et al. Let's go, summer 1970 (magazine)
- Reed, W.L. ed. Music of Britain, 1952
- Reed, W.L. ed. The golden book of carols, [1948] (illustrated by Treyer Evans)
- Reed, W.L. ed. The golden book of carols, 1967 (illustrated by W. Cameron Johnson)
- Reed, W.L. ed. The treasury of Christmas music: words only, 1950
- Reed, W.L. ed. The treasury of Christmas music: words only, 1965

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/84

Former 1.1.441, 1.1.442, 1.1.450, 1.1.512, 1.1.513, 1.1.516, 1.1.519,

**reference(s)** 1.1.521.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

**Language of** English

**Materials:** 

### Reed-Russell, 1945-1990

Box 606158816 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

#### Comprises:

- Reed, W.L. ed. The treasury of Christmas music, 1950 (2 copies)
- Reed, W.L. ed. The treasury of Easter music and music for Passiontide, 1963
- Ritchie, Berry. A touch of class: the story of Austin Reed, 1990
- Russell, Arthur James ed. God calling: by two listeners, 1945

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/85

Former 1.1.441, 1.1.494, 1.1.526, 1.1.588.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Sack-Shoemaker, 1952-2012

Box 606158821 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

### Comprises:

- Sack, Daniel. Moral Re-Armament: the reinventions of an American religious movement, 2009
- Sahnoun, Mohamed. Mémoire blessée: Algérie, 1957, 2007
- Scull, Harold T. ed. The golden book of children's hymns, 1952
- Sentis, Michel. L'avenir était au-delà des vagues, 2012
- Sherry, Frank H. and Mahlon Hellerich. "The formative years of F.N.D. Buchman", 1968 (reprint from Proceedings of The Lehigh County Historical Society, vol. 37, 1986)
- Shoemaker, Helen Smith. I stand by the door: the life of Sam Shoemaker, 1978
- Shoemaker, Helen Smith. The Secret of effective prayer, 1955 (signed by the author)
- Shoemaker, S.M., Bill Pittman and Dick B. Courage to change: the Christian roots of the 12-step movement, 1994

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/86

Former 1.1.458, 1.1.474, 1.1.476, 1.1.489a, 1.1.501, 1.1.541, 1.1.577.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Simpson-Sødal, 1983-2013

Box 606158822 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

### Comprises:

- Simpson, Ray. Prayers for a new world: inspired by the speeches of Frank Buchman: fifty two prayers and meditations for use in Christian communities, churches and in private devotions, n.d. [1985?]
- Sisam, Peter. Sunlight and shadow: 60 years through a lens, 2008
- Smith, John and Malcolm Doney. John Smith on the side of the Angels, 1987
- Smith, Margaret and Andrew Stallybrass eds. Moral re-armament: vital for the future, 1983
- Smith, Michael. Trust and integrity in the global economy: stories of people making a difference, 2007
- Sødal, Helje Kringleboton. Norge i brann: Oxfordbevegelsen 1934-1940, 2013 (signed by the author)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/87

Former 1.1.457, 1.1.461, 1.1.567, 1.1.585.

reference(s)

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Solzhenitsyn-Thwaites, 1954-2011

Box 606158823 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

### Comprises:

- Solzhenitsyn, Alexander. Lecture, 1973 (winner of the Nobel prize for literature, 1970, in Russian with English translation by Nicholas Bethell)
- Spoerri, Pierre. Die dynamik der vergebung, 1978 (signed by the author)
- Spoerri, Pierre. Gesucht der neue mensch, 1975
- Spoerri, Pierre. Keine zeit für stille zeit?, 1982
- Spoerri, Pierre. Mein vater und sein jüngster: Theophil Spoerri in seiner zeit, 2002 (inscribed and signed by the author)
- Spoerri, Pierre. No end to the adventure the journey of a change-maker, 2011
- Spoerri, Theophil and Pierre Spoerri. Die Kunst mit dem anderen zu leben, 1975
- Stebbing, John. A structure of peace: the Arab-Israel conflict, 1993
- Thornhill, Alan. Bishop's move, 1968 (play)
- Thornhill, Alan. Hide out, 1969 (play)
- Thornhill, Alan. Mr Wilberforce, MP, 1965 (play)
- Thornhill, Alan. The forgotten factor, 1954
- Thornhill, Alan. The forgotten factor, 1954 (Indian edition)
- Thornhill, Alan and Hugh Steadman Williams. Return trip, 1974
- Thwaites, Michael. Truth will out: ASIO and the Petrovs, 1980

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/88

Former 1.1.ATa, 1.1.ATb, 1.1.ATc, 1.1.ATe, 1.1.ATf, 1.1.483, 1.1.489,

**reference(s)** 1.1.509, 1.1.566, 1.1.568, 1.1.569, 1.1.570, 1.1.572.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

### van Tongeren-Tyndale-Biscoe, 1979-2012

Box 606158824 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

### Comprises:

- van Tongeren, Paul, et al. People building peace II: successful stories of civil society, 2005
- Vibert, Ralph. Memoirs of a Jerseyman, 1991 (signed by the author)
- Tracey, Michael and David Morrison. Whitehouse, 1979
- Turner, Graham. The power of silence: the riches that lie within, 2012
- Tyndale-Biscoe, John. For God alone: the life of George West, Bishop of Rangoon, 1984

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/89

Former 1.1.434, 1.1.444, 1.1.573.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## **Walker-Young**, 1936-2006

Box 606158825 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

### Comprises:

- Walker, Rose. Daniel and the lions (Blandford's very first Bible stories, no. 10), 1953
- Wells, Ronald A. Friendship towards peace: the journey of Ken Newell and Gerry Reynolds, 2005
- Wigan, Virginia. Hope never dies: the Grandy story, 2005
- Williams, Paul. Keeper of the dream: the story of Dolly Kiffin of Broadwater Farm, 1994
- Winslow, Jack C. The Church in action, 1936
- Wise, Gordon. A great aim in life: an Australian's adventure, 2006
- Woodard, David. Our separated brethren, 1968
- Wojtyla, Karol. The jeweller's shop: a meditation on the sacrament of matrimony, passing on occasion into a drama, 1980 (translated by Boleslaw Taborski)
- Young, David. Initiatives of Change in India: observing six decades of moral re-armament, 2003
- Young, David. Initiatives of Change in India: observing six decades of moral re-armament, 2003 (Indian edition)
- Young, Miriam. On sure foundations: discoveries in education, n.d. [1939?]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 1/90

Former 1.1.431, 1.1.432, 1.1.435, 1.1.453, 1.1.514, 1.1.575, 1.1.576.

reference(s)

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Buchman, 1908-2008

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence and other papers of and relating to Frank Buchman and the Oxford Group.

The original reference numbers ('folder ids') used by the Oxford Group are noted in square brackets for example, A (general), 1924-1961 [3.0001].

**Language of** English **Materials:** 

## Correspondence, 1909-1980

### **Scope and Contents**

The correspondence has been arranged alphabetically by surname, organisation, country or subject. The entries described as 'general', for example 'A (general)', contain letters from various correspondents. The replies from Buchman and the Oxford Group are mainly carbon copies.

The four boxes in this section labelled Frank Buchman (MS. Oxford Group 3/21-24) contain a little original material but mainly consist of biographical information about Buchman gathered before and after his death.

The two boxes in this section labelled Finance (MS. Oxford Group 3/50-51) contain personal financial papers of Buchman together with financial papers concerning the Oxford Group.

**Full Range of** MS. Oxford Group 3/1-174 **Shelfmarks:** 

Language of English

# A (general)-Adkins, 1924-1961

Box 606160001 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- A (general), 1924-1961 [3.0001]
- Abbott, Bruce, 1946-1958 [3.0002]
- Abel Smith, Madeline St. Maur, 1930-1931 [3.0003]
- Adam, J. Douglas, 1931-1935 [3.0004]
- Adams, Evelyn, 1932, n.d. [3.0005]
- Adams, Jimmy and Modie, 1945-1959 [3.0006]
- Addington, Lord (John Hubbard), 1935-1959 [3.0007]
- Addison, Harry, 1933-1955 [3.0008]
- Adenauer, Georg, some in German, 1953-1961 [3.0009]
- Adenauer, Konrad, some in German, with photographs, 1948-1961 [3.0010]
- Adenauer, Max and Paul, some in German, 1953-1960 [3.0011]
- Adkins, Leslie J., 1924 [3.0012]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/1

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

### Afrani-Ammundsen, 1928-1961

Box 606160002 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

### Correspondents comprise:

- Afrani III, Chief Nana Kwasi, 1952-1955 [3.0013]
- Ahlefeldt-Laurvig, Count and Countess, some in Danish, 1936-1937, 1947 [3.0014]
- Akehurst, Margaret R., 1937-1938 [3.0015]
- Albania, Queen of (copy letter from Buchman only), 1948 [3.0016]
- Alblas, R.A., in French, 1953 [3.0017]
- Albrecht, Karl, in German, 1952-1954 [3.0018]
- Albright, Robert, 1948-1961 [3.0019]
- Alldritt, Lawrence and Della May, 1952-1955 [3.0021]
- Alfthan, Gertrud, 1933, 1935-1938 [3.0022]
- Alington, Cyril, 1928-1929 [3.0023]
- Allan, Irene, 1947-1950 [3.0030]
- Allen, David, 1960-1961 [3.0024]
- Allen, Geoffrey, 1932-1934 [3.0026]
- Allen, George V., 1953-1954 [3.0027]
- Allen, Herbert and Dot, 1950-1960 [3.0028]
- Allen, Herbie and Jane, 1950-1961 [3.0029]
- Allen, Leonard and Kay, 1945-1960 [3.0031]
- Allen, Ronald, 1936 [3.0032]
- Allen, Walter and Eleanor, 1946-1956 [3.0025]
- Alm, Theodor, 1935 [3.0033]
- Almond, Harry, 1952-1961 [3.0034]
- Alonso, José and Irene, 1954-1957 [3.0035]
- Alridge, Margaret, 1937 [3.0020]
- Altemus, Jane, 1936 [3.0036]
- Alving, Barbro, 1938 [3.0037]
- Alzate, Manuel A., with two photographs of a meeting with the Dalai Lama, 1960 [3.0038]
- Amata, John and Isaac, 1958-1961 [3.0039]
- Ambrose, K.I., 1949 [3.0040]
- Amelunxen, Rudolf and Clemens, 1948-1951 [3.0041]
- Amen, Bob and Joy, 1948-1961 [3.0042]
- American Embassy, London, 1931-1938, 1947, 1956 [3.0043]
- Aminu, Mallam, 1953-1954 [3.0044]
- Ammundsen, Valdemar, 1935-1936 [3.0045]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/2

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

Language of Danish

**Materials:** 

**Language of** German

## **Amps-Armfield**, 1925-1961

Box 606160003 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

### Correspondents comprise:

- Amps, Pat and Mary, 1934-1949 [3.0046]
- Andersen, Aage and Ilene, 1953-1961 [3.0047]
- Andersen, Fru Helga, 1935 [3.0049a]
- Andersen, Knud H., 1935 [3.0048]
- Anderson, Bob and Marion, 1936-1961 [3.0050]
- Anderson, Mr. and Mrs. Gerald, 1938-1960 [3.0049]
- Andley, Lal, 1952 [3.0051]
- Andraos, Elias, 1960 [3.0052]
- Andrews, Charles Freer, 1931-1937 [3.0053]
- Andrews, Charles O., 1942 [3.0055]
- Andrews, Lord James and Lady, 1946-1961 [3.0054]
- Angevine, Mary, 1930 [3.0056]
- Angst family, 1949-1950 [3.0057]
- Angus, A.W., 1936 [3.0058]
- Anliker family, 1960 [3.0059]
- Antrim, Countess of (Louisa Jane McDonnell), 1936-1949 [3.0060]
- Aosta, Duchess of, 1926-1955 [3.0061]
- Appleby, Ruth, 1925 [3.0062]
- Araki, Eikichi, 1955-1956 [3.0063]
- Arbin, Erik, 1936 [3.0064]
- Armagh, Bishop of, 1934-1935 [3.0065]
- Armfield, Mr. and Mrs., 1937-1938 [3.0066]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/3

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Armitage-Azikiwe, 1921-1961, n.d.

Box 606160004 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Armitage, Robert, and family, 1921-1934 [3.0067]
- Armistead, Henry A., 1935-1937 [3.0068]
- Armstrong, A.E., 1933-1939 [3.0069]
- Armstrong, Leslie, 1960-1961 [3.0070]
- Arnold, Karl, in German, 1948-1956 [3.0071]
- Arrivabene, Countess, 1961 [3.0072]
- Assale family, 1960, in French [3.0073]
- Atkins, Horace E., 1935-1938 [3.0074]
- Atherton, Jack and Florence, 1937-1960 [3.0075]
- Athlone, Earl of, 1930-1950 [3.0076]
- Auberson, Robert and Emma, 1949-1961, n.d. [3.0077]
- Austin, H.W. ('Bunny') and Phyllis, 1934-1961 [3.0078]
- Austin, Grace, 1960-1961 [3.0079]
- Austria, 1937-1952 [3.0080]
- Australia, 1924-1961 [3.0081]
- Ayer, John, 1948-1949 [3.0082]
- Azikiwe, Nnamdi, 1954-1961 [3.0083]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/4

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

### B (general), 1915-1961, n.d.

Box 606160005 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

Arranged alphabetically, B-Bj. Correspondence from Arnold Bennett includes two photographs [3.0084].

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/5

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

### B (general), 1915-1961, n.d.

Box 606160006 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

Arranged alphabetically, Bl-By. Correspondence from de Bordes includes two photographs [3.0084].

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/6

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

### Ba-Baltazzi, 1921-1961

Box 606160007 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Babson, Roger, 1936 [3.0085]
- Bachem, F.C., 1949 [3.0086]
- Baden, Prince Berthold of, 1929-1953 [3.0085]
- Baden-Powell, Lord and Lady, 1932-1938 [3.0088]
- Bager, Eli, 1945-1961 [3.0089]
- Bagnell, E.J., 1933 [3.0090]
- Bailey, A.H., 1933 [3.0092]
- Bailey, Margaret, 1932 [3.0091]
- Bailey, S. Brough, 1921 [3.0093]
- Bajaj, I.S., 1953-1961 [3.0095]
- Bajapai, Sir G.S., 1952-1954 [3.0096]
- Baker, Arthur and Peggy, 1935-1961 [3.0097]
- Baker, G.T. and family, 1952-1956 [3.0097a]
- Balance, Eileen, 1931 [3.0102]
- Baldini, Umberto, 1951-1956 [3.0098]
- Baldwin, Lee, 1953 [3.0099]
- Baldwin, Stanley and Lucy (1st Earl Baldwin of Bewdley and Countess Baldwin of Bewdley), 1931-1938 [3.0100]
- Baldy, Fred, 1940-1956 [3.0101]
- Ballinger, Willis and Alma, 1937-1961 [3.0103]
- Baltazzi, Sophie, 1925-1954 [3.0094]
- U Ba, Lwin, 1949-1956 [3.0104]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/7

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Banerjee-Baroda, 1930-1955

Box 606160008 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Banerjee, Sibnath, 1946-1960 [3.0105]
- Banks, John Gayner, 1930-1933 [3.0106]
- Banti, Antonio and Grete, 1950 [3.0107]
- Barbour family, 1931-1936 [3.0108]
- Bardsley, Cuthbert, 1931-1946 [3.0109]
- Barker, Jean, 1934-1938 [3.0110]
- Barlow, Lady Anna, 1933-1950 [3.0111]
- Barlow, W. Jarvis and Marion, 1953-1955 [3.0112]
- Barnes, Honor and family, 1935-1939 [3.0113]
- Barnett, Peter, 1956-1961 [3.0114]
- Baroda, Maharani of, 1931-1960 [3.0115]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/8

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

# Barrett, 1937-1961

Box 606160009 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Barrett, Michael and Margie, 1937-1961 [3.0116]
- Barrett, Tony, 1938-1939 [3.0117]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/9

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Bartholdy-Becker, 1920-1961

Box 606160010 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

# Correspondents comprise:

- Bartholdy, Christian, 1935-1936 [3.0118]
- Bartoli, Gianni, 1954 [3.0119]
- Barton, Alex, 1920-1921 [3.0120]
- Barton, Mr. and Mrs. J.F., 1935-1949 [3.0121]
- Bateman, Lady Marian, 1953-1961 [3.0122]
- Batty, A., 1925-1926 [3.0123]
- Baumann, Molly, 1930-1932 [3.0124]
- Baumann, Bill, 1954-1961 [3.0125]
- Bausch, Paul, mostly in German, 1948-1960 [3.0126]
- Bavaria, Prince Constantine of, mostly in German, 1948 [3.0127]
- Baxter, Beverley, 1937-1938 [3.0128]
- Baxter, McGhee and Janie, 1929-1937 [3.0129]
- Baynard-Smith, James, 1958-1959 [3.0130]
- Beal, Barbara M. and Gertrude, 1934 [3.0131]
- Beal, Ralph and family, 1949-1961 [3.0132]
- Beazley, Kim and Betty, 1953-1961 [3.0133]
- Bachtold, Gustavus, 1934-1960 [3.0134]
- Beck, John, 1930-1938 [3.0135]
- Becker, John and Carol, 1944-1961 [3.0136]
- Becker, George, 1931-1938 [3.0137]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/10

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Beckwith-Benedens, 1920-1961

Box 606160011 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Beckwith, Kenneth, 1932-1936 [3.0138]
- Bedford, Mr. and Mrs. Gene, 1932-1961 [3.0139]
- Begbie, Harold, 1920-1927 [3.0140]
- Behr, Histeloon, 1931 [3.0141]
- Beirut, Archbishop of (Philippe Nabaa), mostly in French, 1959-1960 [3.0142]
- Belden, Ken and Stella, 1933-1961 [3.0143]
- Belgrave, Mrs. K.D., 1932-1933 [3.0144]
- Belk, J. Blanton, Sr. and Jr., 1934-1961 [3.0145]
- Bell, Edward, 1935-1950 [3.0146]
- Bellerby, J.R., 1934-1936 [3.0147]
- Bement, Howard, 1930-1932 [3.0148]
- Benedens, Willi, in German, 1960-1961 [3.0149]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/11

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Benner-Béthouart, 1924-1961

Box 606160012 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

# Correspondents comprise:

- Benner, Allen, 1936 [3.0150]
- Bennett, Ruth, 1932-1938 [3.0151]
- Bennett, R.B., 1933-1937 [3.0152]
- Bennett, Mr. and Mrs. Francis, 1924-1936 [3.0153]
- Benouville, Guillian de, 1948-1955 [3.0154]
- Benson, Irving, 1956 [3.0155]
- Bentele, August and Paula, 1954-1961 [3.0156]
- Bentinck, Count John, 1948-1949 [3.0157]
- Bentick, Count Gothard, 1929-1937 [3.0158]
- Bentick, Ursula and Naomi, 1931-1955 [3.0159]
- Bentley, Eric and Agnes, 1934-1961 [3.0160]
- Berger, Hans, mostly in German, 1938 [3.0161]
- Berkley Square, Number 45, 1938-1957 [3.0162]
- Berning, Otto, mostly in German, 1948-1961 [3.0163]
- Bernadotte, Count Folke, 1948 [3.0164]
- Béthouart, Antoine, 1954-1960 [3.0165]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/12

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Bethune-Bigelow, 1932-1961

Box 606160013 (Mixed Materials)

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Bethune, Mary McLeod, 1954-1955 [3.0166]
- Bethune, Albert, 1955-1961 [3.0167]
- Beuningen, Charlotte van, 1936-1961 [3.0168]
- Beuren, Michael and Mary van, 1936-1937 [3.0169]
- Bergmann, Mr. and Mrs. G. von, 1949-1953 [3.0170]
- Bevan, Cosmo, 1938 [3.0171]
- Bicester, Lady, 1935-1956 [3.0172]
- Bicking, N.C., 1953-1955 [3.0173]
- Bier, E. Roy, 1932-1935 [3.0174]
- Bieri, Alfred, 1942-1960 [3.0175]
- Bigazzi, G.P., mostly in French and Italian, 1944-1955 [3.0176]
- Bigelow, W.F., 1936 [3.0177]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/13

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Bigland-Blair Oliphant, 1926-1961

Box 606160014 (Mixed Materials)

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Bigland, Mrs., 1950-1961 [3.0178]
- Bille Brahe, Baroness, 1938 [3.0179]
- Bingham, Arthur, 1956-1961 [3.0180]
- Bingham, Robert W., 1936 [3.0181]
- Binghams family, 1947-1961 [3.0182]
- Binns, Janet, 1950-1953 [3.0183]
- Bird, Marjory and Anne, 1941-1961 [3.0184]
- Biotello, Rolanda, mostly in Italian, 1952-1961 [3.0185]
- Bird, Kenneth, 1933 [3.0186]
- Birdsall, Don and Sue, 1947-1961 [3.0187]
- Birdwood, Sir William and Lady, 1926-1928 [3.0188]
- Birmingham, Lord Mayor of (S.J. Grey), 1936 [3.0189]
- Birmingham, Bishop of (Ernest Barnes), 1935-1936 [3.0190]
- Bishop, W.H.A., 1948-1954 [3.0191]
- Bjerkolt, Hans, mostly in Norwegian, 1951-1961 [3.0192]
- Blackie, Robert, 1933 [3.0193]
- Bladeck, Max, mostly in German, 1949-1961 [3.0194]
- Blair, David, 1946-1961 [3.0195]
- Blair, Emily Newell, 1936-1938 [3.0196]
- Blair-Oliphant, Nigel and Helen, 1960-1961 [3.0197]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/14

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

### Blake, 1930-1961

Box 606160015 (Mixed Materials)

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

• Blake, Mr. and Mrs. Howard, 1930-1961 [3.0198]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/15

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# **Bland-Boobbyer**, 1915-1961

Box 606160016 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

# Correspondents comprise:

- Bland, Adele, 1950-1961 [3.0199]
- Bland, Mrs. John, 1935 [3.0200]
- Blangsted, Folmer, 1949 [3.0201]
- Bloberg, Vilho, 1950-1955 [3.0202]
- Block, Joachim von, 1935-1936 [3.0203]
- Bloeme, Mr. de, 1937 [3.0204]
- Bloemfontein, Bishop of (Walter Carey), 1929-1935 [3.0205]
- Blomberg, Mr. and Mrs. Harry, 1937-1950 [3.0206]
- Blomberg, Joe, 1952-1953 [3.0207]
- Blumenthal, Adolf, mostly in German, 1937-1949 [3.0208]
- Blundell, Michael and Hanni, 1954-1961 [3.0209]
- Boal, Pierre, 1954-1955 [3.0210]
- Bochet, France, 1961 [3.0211]
- Boelitz, Otto, mostly in German, 1950 [3.0212]
- Boehm, Eberhard, 1950-1955 [3.0213]
- Boer, Jakob and Rik de, 1955-1961 [3.0214]
- Boer, John J. de, 1925 [3.0215]
- Bogaard, Albertina de, 1960-1961 [3.0216]
- Bolster, David, 1935 [3.0217]
- Bon, Anton, 1933-1950 [3.0218]
- Bonhote, Edward Frederic, 1915-1925 [3.0219]
- Bonnie, C.A., 1936 [3.0220]
- Boobbyer, Brian and Juliet, 1953-1961 [3.0221]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/16

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Borchgrevink-Brandt, 1924-1961, n.d.

Box 606160017 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

# Correspondents comprise:

- Borchgrevink, Christopher F.W., 1935-1960 [3.0223]
- Bordes, Jan van Walre de, 1933-1947 [3.0224]
- Borden Spears, Mrs. M.W., 1933 [3.0225]
- Borel, Madeline, n.d. [3.0226]
- Boret, Herbert, 1924 [3.0227]
- Bosch, Mr. and Mrs. N.J. ten, 1937-1938 [3.0228]
- Bossi-Pucci, Countess, 1949-1960 [3.0229]
- Boswell, Mollie, 1935 [3.0230]
- Bottcher, Gerd, 1949 [3.0231]
- Boucquey, Louis, 1949-1960 [3.0232]
- Bourdillon, Bernard and Mary, 1935-1955 [3.0233]
- Boustead, Kathleen, 1931-1933 [3.0234]
- Bouvet, Simone, 1947-1961 [3.0235]
- Bovey, Charles, 1954-1955 [3.0236]
- Bowerman, David and family, 1933 [3.0237]
- Bowman, R.T., 1934-1936 [3.0238]
- Boyd, Victoria van S., 1931 [3.0239]
- Brackett, W. Oliver and Nancy, 1930-1931 [3.0240]
- Braddock, Roberta, 1950-1960 [3.0241]
- Bradford, Bishop of [Arthur Perowne], 1929 [3.0242]
- Bradford, Countess of, 1936 [3.0243]
- Bradley, Dennis, 1935-1936 [3.0244]
- Bradley, Francis and family, 1936-1961 [3.0245]
- Brandt, Andrew, 1932-1935 [3.0246]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/17

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

**Language of** English

# Brauw-Broadcast, 1919-1961

Box 606160018 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Brauw, Albert and Marietje de, 1934-1956 [3.0247]
- Brazier-Creagh, Neville, 1934, 1935-1955 [3.0248]
- Brazil, 1952-1954 [3.0249]
- Brenner, Kurt, 1948-1961 [3.0250]
- Brewer, Roy, 1949 [3.0251]
- Bridge, T. Kirkland, 1936 [3.0252]
- Bridges, Mr. and Mrs. Arthur, 1938 [3.0253]
- Bridgmann, Ralph, 1919-1921 [3.0254]
- Briggs, Clara M., 1932 [3.0255]
- Bright, Daisy, [1920s?] [3.0256]
- Brilioth, Börgé and Yngue, 1931-1946 [3.0257]
- Brindley, Bob, 1934-1936 [3.0258]
- Britain, 1944-1960 [3.0259]
- Broadcast on BBC by Buchman ('The Validity of Religious Experience'), 1939 [3.0260]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/18

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Broadhurst-Brunner, 1928-1962

Box 606160019 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

# Correspondents comprise:

- Broadhurst, Cecil and Mary Jane, 1937-1961 [3.0261]
- Brock, Jack and family, 1926-1938 [3.0262]
- Brock, Grace, 1949-1961 [3.0263]
- Brodersen, Dean Paul, 1935-1938 [3.0264]
- Brookes, Edgar, 1929-1938 [3.0265]
- Brooke Hunt, Godfrey, 1932 [3.0266]
- Brooks, Louisa, 1936 [3.0267]
- Brotherton, Nort and Mary, 1951-1955 [3.0268]
- Brown, Charlie and Betty, 1952-1955 [3.0269]
- Brown, Ernest, 1933-1938 [3.0270]
- Brown, Sir George McLaren, 1934 [3.0271]
- Brown, Philip Marshall, 1933-1938 [3.0272]
- Brown, Stanley, 1933 [3.0273]
- Brown's Hotel, 1924-1939 [3.0274]
- Browne, Demie, 1960-1961 [3.0275]
- Browne, Don, 1937 [3.0276]
- Browne, W.C., 1933 [3.0277]
- Browning, Sir Frederick and Lady Daphne (née du Maurier), 1947-1954 [3.0278]
- Bruce, George J., 1933-1934 [3.0279]
- Brunner, Anna, 1934 [3.0280]
- Brunner, Elizabeth, 1953-1954 [3.0281]
- Brunner, Emil, 1932-1937 [3.0282]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/19

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Brunswick-Buchmann, 1924-1961

Box 606160020 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Brunswick, Duke and Duchess of, 1948-1953 [3.0283]
- Brunyate, Michael, 1934-1937 [3.0284]
- Bruun, Svend Aage and family, 1948-1954 [3.0285]
- Bryan, W.B., 1924-1925 [3.0286]
- Buchanan, Mrs. A.A., 1935-1938 [3.0288]
- Buchanan, Douglas K.C., 1934-1947 [3.0289]
- Buchanan, Hugh, 1932-1938 [3.0290]
- Buchanan, Ruth, 1930-1931 [3.0291]
- Buchman, Edwin, 1930-1938 [3.0294]
- Buchmann, Kurt, 1948-1961 [3.0292]
- Buchmann, Margareta, two letters in German, 1948-1949 [3.0293]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/20

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

### Buchman, 1917-1969

Box 606160021 (Mixed Materials)

# **Scope and Contents**

Papers of and relating to Frank Buchman [3.0295.1, 3.0295.3, 3.0295.3, 3.0295.4, 3.0295.5, 3.0295.7, 3.0295.8].

The papers comprise:

- letter and postcard from Buchman to his parents, 1917, [1920?]
- letter from Buchman to his mother, Sarah A. Buchman, [1920?]
- three letters from Sarah A. Buchman to Sherry Day, 1920
- two letters from Sarah A. Buchman to 'Dear Friend' (probably Sherry Day), 1920
- letter from W.D. Kline to Buchman about the health of Buchman's father, 1919
- address from Sarah A. Buchman's memorial service, 19 May 1926
- letters from Wuppertal, Germany (mainly students), relating to the play The Good Road, Oct 1948
- circular letters and a press release about Buchman's ill heath, 1942 and 1958
- biographical notes on Buchman, including reminiscences collected for his eightieth birthday (mainly copies), 1956-1969
- miscellaneous papers (printed ephemera, letters, lists of guests invited to meals, copies of quotes/statements), 1918-1955

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/21

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

### Buchman, n.d. [1930s?-1960s?]

Box 606160022 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

Address books and Christmas card list of Frank Buchman, comprising:

- two address books (one arranged by country and the other by surname) and a folder of addresses (mainly business cards and calling cards), n.d. [1930s?-1960s?] [3.0295.2]
- 'Christmas list' containing addresses arranged into the following sections: 'America', 'Great Britain, Europe and all countries except Canada and America', 'Mackinac Island', 'Mexico' and 'Canada', n.d. [1930s?-1960s?] [3.0295.2]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/22

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Buchman, 1919-1980

Box 606160023 (Mixed Materials)

# **Scope and Contents**

Reminiscences of Frank Buchman (mainly copies) and copies of correspondence, 1919-1980, collated for the biography Frank Buchman: a Life by Garth Lean [3.0295.3.1].

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/23

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

# Buchman, 1949-1963

Box 606160024 (Mixed Materials)

# **Scope and Contents**

Papers of Morris Martin relating to Frank Buchman [3.0295.2, 3.0295.3.2], comprising:

- scrapbook of press cuttings, 1949-1963
- draft chapters of Martin's proposed biography of Buchman (includes a letter to Martin from Tone Kimura containing reminiscences by Genevieve Caulfield), 1962
- two notebooks (missing their covers) containing references to letters/articles about Buchman, n.d. [1961?].

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/24

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# **Buck-Butler**, 1924-1961

Box 606160025 (Mixed Materials)

# **Scope and Contents**

# Correspondents comprise:

- Buck, Blair and [Dorethea?], 1931-1961 [3.0296]
- Buckles, Ann, 1960-1961 [3.0297]
- Bugge, Mr. and Mrs. Sten, 1937-1955 [3.0298]
- Bulgaria, King Boris of, 1926-1948 [3.0299]
- Bulgaria, Mr. and Mrs. Radeff, 1937-1938 [3.0300]
- Bull, William Perkins, 1924 [3.0301]
- Bullick, Christopher, 1936 [3.0302]
- Bullock, Mrs. Charles, 1935-1955 [3.0303]
- Bullock, Georgia, 1949-1954 [3.0304]
- Bulow, Mrs. von, 1938 [3.0305]
- Bulow, Neils von, 1959-1954 [3.0306]
- Bunyoro, Omakama of, 1955-1956 [3.0307]
- Burckhardt, Mr. and Mrs. Leonard, 1937-1961 [3.0308]
- Burden, John, 1950 [3.0309]
- Burkhart, Phyllis, 1960 [3.0310]
- Burgess, Ethel, 1933-1938 [3.0311]
- Burma, 1933-1961 [3.0312]
- Burnier, Madeline, 1947 [3.0313]
- Burns, Charles and Barbara, 1947-1961 [3.0314]
- Burroughs, Elsie, 1934-1938 [3.0315]
- Burton, Ralph, 1925 [3.0316]
- Büscher, Ernst, in German, 1933 [3.0317]
- Bussche, Baroness Jenny, 1935-1936 [3.0318]
- Buswell, E.W., 1932 [2.0319]
- Buswell, Leslie, 1961 [3.0320]
- Butler, Eleanor, 1951-1961 [3.0321]
- Butler, Mrs. Burridge, 1955-1956 [3.0322]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/25

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Butler-Byrd, 1924-1961

Box 606160026 (Mixed Materials)

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Butler, Humphrey, 1933 [3.0333]
- Butterfield, James, 1933 [3.0334]
- Buxton, Esme, 1932-1934 [3.0335]
- Buxton, B. Godfrey, 1924 [3.0336]
- Buxton, Joan, 1950-1955 [3.0337]
- Buxton, Lord Noel, 1933 [3.0338]
- Bygott, Frank and Elizabeth, 1931-1956 [3.0339]
- Byles, Louis, 1947-1961 [3.0340]
- Byrd, Richard E., 1936-1955 [3.0341]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/26

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

# C (general), 1918-1961

Box 606160027 (Mixed Materials)

# **Scope and Contents**

Former reference: [3.0342].

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/27

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Cabot-Cameroons, 1930-1961

Box 606160028 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

# Correspondents comprise:

- Cabot, Mrs. Blake, 1930-1937 [3.0343]
- Cadman, Sir John, 1936-1937 [3.0344]
- Cady, E.E., 1930 [3.0345]
- Caffery, Jefferson, 1961 [3.0346]
- Cahier, Charles G.E., 1938-1939 [3.0347]
- Cairns, David, 1930-1938 [3.0348]
- Calahan, John, 1955 [3.0349]
- Caldecott, Sir Andrew, 1937 [3.0350]
- Calhoun, Mr. and Mrs. Enton, 1946 [3.0351]
- Calligas, George, 1947-1961 [3.0352]
- Calgary, Bishop of (L. Ralph Sherman), early 1930s [3.0353]
- Calosso, Umberto, 1948-1953 [3.0354]
- Calverly, Lord, 1946 [3.0355]
- Cambridge, 1948-1956 [3.0356]
- Cameron, Donald, 1931 [3.0358]
- Cameroons, Prime Minister of the, 1959 [3.0357]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/28

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

### Cameron-Canada, 1931-1961, n.d.

Box 606160029 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Cameron, Frances, 1956-1961 [3.0359]
- Cameron, William, 1934-1936 [3.0360]
- Campbell, A.J., 1938-1939 [3.0361]
- Campbell, Mr. and Mrs. Colin, 1934-1938 [3.0362]
- Campbell, R.J., 1931-1933 [3.0363]
- Campbell, Mary, 1950-1958 [3.0364]
- Campbell, Paul and Annejet, 1947-1950, 1952, 1960, n.d. [3.0364.1]
- Camperio, Sita, 1938-1961 [3.0365]
- Campsall, Frank, 1936 [3.0366]
- Canada, 1930-1961 [3.0367]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/29

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

# Canterbury-Carmichael, 1922-1961

Box 606160030 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Canterbury, Archbishop of (Cosmo Lang), 1926-1942 [3.0368]
- Canterbury, Archbishop of (William Temple), 1942 [3.0368]
- Cape, Ian, 1949-1961 [3.0369]
- Cardiff, 1945-1950 [3.0370]
- Carey, Alice, 1937-1938 [3.0371]
- Carey, A.B., 1933-1938 [3.0372]
- Carey, Dave, 1946-1961 [3.0373]
- Carlgren, Fanny, 1961 [3.0374]
- Carlile, Wilson, 1922-1938 [3.0375]
- Carlile, J.C., 1931-1936 [3.0376]
- Carlisle, Arthur, 1933 [3.0377]
- Carmichael, Amy Wilson, 1925-1938 [3.0378]
- Carmichael, Edith, 1933 [3.0379]
- Carmichael, Robert and Hélène, 1948-1954 [3.0380]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/30

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Carnegie-Caulfeild, 1925-1961

Box 606160031 (Mixed Materials)

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Carnegie, Louise W., 1925 [3.0381]
- Carpenter, Ellen, 1955 [3.0382]
- Carpenter, Marjorie, 1934-1938 [3.0383]
- Carrard, Jean and Emina, 1948-1961 [3.0384]
- Carr, Winifred, 1936-1938 [3.0385]
- Carter, John, 1936-1938 [3.0386]
- Carter, Archbishop, 1931-1933 [3.0387]
- Cartier, Mr. and Mrs Pierre, 1947-1961 [3.0388]
- Cartwright, Lindsay, 1953-1961 [3.0389]
- Carus-Wilson, Ernest, 1934-1935 [3.0390]
- Cash family, 1934-1938 [3.0391]
- Cassi, Mario, 1956-1961 [3.0392]
- Castelbarco, Prince Cesare and Princess Rosaria, 1937-1938 [3.0393]
- Castellani, Lady, 1937-1938 [3.0394]
- Castleden, F.M., 1933 [3.0395]
- Catholic, 1933-1961 [3.0396]
- Catwyth, J. Wassenaer, 1930-1938 [3.0397]
- Caulfeild, John and Elisabeth, 1934-1961 [3.0398]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/31

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Caulfeild-Chesterton, 1922-1961, n.d.

Box 606160032 (Mixed Materials)

# **Scope and Contents**

# Correspondents comprise:

- Caulfeild, Mr. and Mrs., 1922-1950s [3.0399]
- Caux, 1946-1961 [3.0400]
- Cazalet, A.V., 1936-1937 [3.0401]
- Celio, Enrico, 1948-1961 [3.0402]
- Chadwick, Sir Burton, 1931-1937 [3.0403]
- Chadwick, L. Winifred, 1931-1933 [3.0404]
- Chaffee, Mr. and Mrs. Wilbur, 1960 [3.0405]
- Chalmers-Wright, Yvonne, 1931-1946 [3.0406]
- Chang, Mr. and Mrs L.N., 1917-1925 [3.0407]
- Channer, David and Kristin, 1953-1961 [3.0408]
- Channing, George, 1947, 1950, 1952-1957, 1960, 1961, n.d. [3.0409]
- Channer, Richard and Christine, 1947-1961 [3.0410]
- Chapin, William, 1955-1961 [3.0411]
- Chaplin, Maxwell and Edith, 1925-1961 [3.0412]
- Chapman, Hugh, 1932 [3.0413]
- Charles, Andrew and Mabel, 1936-1938 [3.0414]
- Charrière, François, 1947-1961 [3.0415]
- Chavant, Chanoine André, 1945-1955 [3.0416]
- Chavasse, C.M., 1929-1932 [3.0417]
- Chen, Li-fu, 1946-1955 [3.0418]
- Chessex, Luciene, 1953-1954 [3.0419]
- Chester, Joan, 1938 [3.0420]
- Chesterton, Mrs. Cecil, 1933-1934 [3.0421]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/32

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

**Language of** English

# Chiang Kai-Shek-Clark, 1914-1961

Box 606160033 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

### Correspondents comprise:

- Chiang, Kai-shek, 1955-1961 [3.0422]
- Chiba, Saburo, 1960-1961 [3.0423]
- Chichester, Bishop of, 1932 [3.0424]
- Chidell, John, 1937-1961 [3.0425]
- China, 1914-1957 [3.0426]
- Chinese Ambassador, 1937 [3.0427]
- China Inland Mission, 1916-1933 [3.0428]
- Chisnall, T.M., 1952-1953 [3.0429]
- Christ, George, 1936-1938 [3.0430]
- Christensen, Frits, 1936 [3.0431]
- Christensen, Forstander, 1935-1936 [3.0432]
- Christiani, Rud, 1935-1936 [3.0433]
- Christie, Margaret M., 1937-1939 [3.0434]
- Christie, Tom, 1952-1954 [3.0435]
- Church of England Newspaper, 1932-1933 [3.0436]
- Church, Renée, 1932-1955 [3.0437]
- Church Times (one copied letter only), 1934 [3.0438]
- Chutter, Bernard, 1932-1938 [3.0439]
- Cicogna, Count and Countess, 1949-1960 [3.0440]
- Claussen, C.J., 1934-1937 [3.0441]
- Clarendon, Lord and Lady, 1954-1956 [3.0442]
- Clark, Elizabeth, 1949-1960 [3.0443]
- Clark, Elliot O., 1934-1960 [3.0444]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/33

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

**Language of** English

# Clark-Combe, 1922-1961, n.d.

Box 606160034 (Mixed Materials)

# **Scope and Contents**

# Correspondents comprise:

- Clark, Emory, 1951 [3.0445]
- Clark, Lucy, 1946-1961 [3.0446]
- Clark, Warner and Dot, 1946-1961 [3.0447]
- Clarke, Sydney and Durdle, 1937-1938 [3.0448]
- Claxton, Ernest and Muriel, 1936-1938 [3.0449]
- Clayton, Mrs., 1947-1956 [3.0450]
- Clemmensen, Carl Henrik, 1935-1938 [3.0451]
- Cloete, Claire, n.d. [3.0452]
- Close, William and family, 1955-1961 [3.0453]
- Clough, C.D., 1933 [3.0454]
- Clicas, Ella M., 1938-1939 [3.0455]
- Cochrane-Patrick family, 1946-1961 [3.0456]
- Cochrane-Patrick, Sir Edward, 1949-1961 [3.0457]
- Cockburn, Bill, 1953-1960 [3.0458]
- Coffey, William and Eunice, 1946-1961 [3.0459]
- Cole, Lady Eleanor, 1960-1961 [3.0460]
- Collis, Robert, 1922-1936 [3.0461]
- Colonna, Prince Ascanio, 1948-1961 [3.0462]
- Coltart, James, 1955-1961 [3.0463]
- Colwell family, 1954-1961 [3.0464]
- Combe, Andrew and Eileen, 1946-1960 [3.0465]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/34

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Congo-Cook, 1909-1961, n.d.

Box 606160035 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Congo, 1960-1961 [3.0466]
- Conner, Bill and Richard, 1943-1960 [3.0467]
- Connor, Ralph, 1956-1960 [3.0468]
- Considine, Frank and Norah, 1954-1960 [3.0469]
- Contostavloa, Angélique 'Messi', includes two photographs, 1909-1945, n.d. [3.0470]
- Conway, Geoffrey S., 1921-1926 [3.0471]
- Cook, A.J., 1953-1961 [3.0472]
- Cook, Douglas and Betty, 1953-1955 [3.0473]
- Cook, Sydney and Linde, 1936-1961 [3.0474]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/35

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

# **Cook-Corderoy**, 1918-1961

Box 606160036 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Cook, Thomas & Sons, 1918-1933 [3.0475]
- Cooke, George, 1937-1946 [3.0476]
- Cooke, P. Rogers, 1930-1932 [3.0477]
- Coontz, Mr. and Mrs., 1925 [3.0478]
- Cooper, Mr. and Mrs. Clayton S., 1936 [3.0479]
- Cooper, Heaton, 1938 [3.0480]
- Cooper, James, 1947-1956 [3.0481]
- Copeman, Fred, 1949-1950 [3.0482]
- Corcoran, Duncan and Lucy, 1947-1961 [3.0483]
- Corderoy, Oliver, 1944-1961 [3.0484]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/36

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Cornehisen-Crouse, 1930-1961

Box 606160037 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

### Correspondents comprise:

- Cornehisen, Henry, 1933-1946 [3.0485]
- Cornelius, Paul, 1947-1961 [3.0486]
- Cornell, Douglas and family, 1955-1961 [3.0487]
- Cornell, Shep, 1938 [3.0488]
- Coronation, 1937 [3.0489]
- Costa, Adriano, 1954-1960 [3.0490]
- Costa, Angelo, 1950-1961 [3.0491]
- Cost Budde, Mr. and Mrs. H.E., 1931-1937 [3.0492]
- Cory, A., 1934-1936 [3.0493]
- Cotts, Campbell Mitchell, 1930-1937 [3.0494]
- Coudenhove-Kalergi, Count, 1954 [3.0495]
- Couls, Ralph and Mary, 1952 [3.0496]
- Coulter, James, 1947-1961 [3.0497]
- Courcy, Kenneth de, 1946-1949 [3.0498]
- Courthorpe, Lord and Lady, 1946 [3.0499]
- Courtis, Joe and Martha, 1936-1937 [3.0500]
- Cowper, Edith, 1938 [3.0501]
- Crafer, Mabel A., 1932 [3.0502]
- Craig, John, 1946-1956 [3.0503]
- Cramon, Moni von, 1946-1960 [3.0504]
- Crawford, Annie, 1932-1960 [3.0505]
- Cressman, Harry P.C., 1934 [3.0506]
- Cromwell, Ed, 1960 [3.0507]
- Crosby, Frances H. 'Kitty', 1946-1961 [3.0508]
- Cross, Osborn and Kate, 1934-1961 [3.0509]
- Crouse, J. Robert, 1930-1946 [3.0510]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/37

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Crowfoot-D (general), 1907-1961, n.d.

Box 606160038 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

# Correspondents comprise:

- Crowfoot, A.H., 1933-1934 [3.0511]
- Croydon, Bishop of, 1933-1934 [3.0512]
- Culme-Seymour, Jack and Tabs, 1933-1960 [3.0513]
- Cunningham, Ebenezer, 1935-1938 [3.0514]
- Curtis, G.W.S., 1930-1931 [3.0515]
- Cushman, Mr. and Mrs. James S., 1907-1934 [3.0516]
- Cuyler, Gene, 1933 [3.0517]
- Cuyler, John, 1946 [3.0518]
- Currie, Bruce, 1950-1961 [3.0519]
- Currie, Jack, 1952-1961 [3.0520]
- Cust, Sylvia, 1947-1960 [3.0521]
- Cyprus, n.d. [3.0522]
- Czinner, Paul and Elizabeth, 1952-1956 [3.0523]
- D (general), 1939-1961 [3.0524]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/38

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# **D** (general)-Dawkins, 1924-1961

Box 606160039 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

# Correspondents comprise:

- D (general), 1939-1961
- Dahle, P. Blessing, 1934
- Dalmia, Ramkrishna, and Vishnu Dalmia, 1946-1961
- Daneel, George and Joey, 1930-1961
- Danner, W.M., 1931-1932
- Danneskiold-Samsø, Count, 1935
- Daoudi, Awni A., 1938
- Darling, Dollie E.A., 1933-1934
- Darnley, Lady Florence, 1934-1937
- Daukes, Geoffrey, 1946
- Daumiller, Oscar, written in German, 1948-1952
- Davenport, Mr. and Mrs. Paul, 1951-1956
- Davis, Dri and Maud, 1937-1954
- David, Renée and Andre, 1934
- Davies, C. Beverley, 1931-1936
- Davies, Grace E., 1931
- Davidson, Majel, 1937-1939
- Davidson, Sir John and Lady, 1937-1938
- Davison, Harry, 1924
- Dawson, Geoffrey, 1938
- Dawber, Lady Mary, 1937-1955
- Dawkins, Mr. and Mrs. W.D., 1933-1938

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/39

**Former** 3.0524.2, 3.0525, 3.0526, 3.0527, 3.0528, 3.0529, 3.0530, 3.0531, **reference(s)** 3.0532, 3.0533, 3.0534, 3.0535, 3.0536, 3.0537, 3.0538, 3.0539,

3.0540, 3.0541, 3.0542, 3.0543, 3.0544, 3.0545.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Day-Deane, 1919-1961

Box 606160040 (Mixed Materials)

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Day, Sherwood S., 1919-1943
- Deacon, Arthur H., 1933-1934
- Deacon, I.F.W., 1931-1933
- Deane, Charles and Agnes, 1947-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/40

**Former** 3.0546, 3.0547, 3.0548, 3.0549.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Deems-Dissè, 1929-1961

Box 606160041 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

# Correspondents comprise:

- Deems, Charles and Ruth, 1936
- Delaoutre, Jean and Annie, 1953-1956
- Delwood, 1955-1961
- Deming, Charles and Edith, 1929-1938
- Deneke, H.C. and Margaret, 1932-1934
- Dengler, Mr. and Mrs. Franz, 1938
- Denmark, 1935-1961
- Denmark, Princess Harold, 1935-1937
- Desai, D.B., 1949-1952
- Desbruères, Henri, 1952-1954
- Devine, Minos, 1935
- Devlin, Ted, 1949-1955
- Dew, G.H.R., 1933
- Dey, Amulya, 1953-1961
- Deyo, Morton L., 1951-1960
- d'Hauteville, Count Gerard, 1950-1961
- Dichtl, Mrs., in German, 1948
- Dickinson, James, 1955-1960
- Dieffenbach, Albert C., 1934-1937
- Dilly, Rex, 1950-1961
- Dilts, Mr. and Mrs. D., 1949-1950
- Dissè, Werner, 1936-1950

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/41

**Former** 3.0550, 3.0551, 3.0552, 3.0553, 3.0554, 3.0555, 3.0556, 3.0557, **reference(s)** 3.0558, 3.0559, 3.0560, 3.0561, 3.0562, 3.0563, 3.0564, 3.0565,

3.0566, 3.0567, 3.0568, 3.0569, 3.0570, 3.0571.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# **Docks-Dudgeon**, 1930-1961

Box 606160042 (Mixed Materials)

# **Scope and Contents**

# Correspondents comprise:

- Docks, 1943-1960
- Dodds, C. and Ann, 1956-1961
- Dodge, Mr. and Mrs. Bayard, 1930-1936
- Dodge, Cleveland and Polly, 1935-1936
- Dodwell, Percy 1950
- Dollan, Sir Patrick and Lady Agnes, 1949-1955
- Dombrowski, Erich, in German, 1959-1961
- Don, Alan C., 1933-1937
- Dorsey, Ted, 1930-1933
- Dosio, Signora, 1960-1961
- Dotson, Clyde J., 1933
- Dougall, Fred, 1934-1938
- Douglas-Jones, Mrs. F., 1925
- Dow family, 1936-1961
- Dower, Mr. and Mrs. Martin, 1929-1931
- Doyle, W.F., 1944
- Drainie, J.M., 1933-1935
- Drake, K., [1930s?]
- Dreyfus, Willy, 1960-1961
- Driessen, Kees, 1953-1955
- Dring, Tom, 1933-1938
- Drummond, Helen F.M., 1935
- Drury-Lowe, Sidney and Claire, 1931-1935
- Drysdale, Alex and Vera Louise, 1948-1961
- Duce, Stanley, 1933-1934
- Dudgeon, Isabel, 1934

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/42

**Former** 3.0572, 3.0573, 3.0574, 3.0575, 3.0576, 3.0577, 3.0578, 3.0579, 3.0580, 3.0581, 3.0582, 3.0583, 3.0584, 3.0585, 3.0586, 3.0587, reference(s)

3.0588, 3.0589, 3.0590, 3.0591, 3.0592, 3.0593, 3.0594, 3.0595,

3.0596, 3.0597.

**Physical** 

1 box

**Description:** 

English Language of

# Dufferin-E (general), 1931-1962

Box 606160043 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

### Correspondents comprise:

- Dufferin and Ava, Dowager Marchioness of, 1933-1934
- Dührkop, Johannes, 1937
- Dundas, Sir Philip and Lady, 1936
- Dunlap, Paul, 1960-1961
- Dunning, Scout and Kim, 1931-1946
- Dunwich, Viscount, 1926
- Durham, Bishop of (H. Henson), 1933
- Durlach, Tessie, 1947-1961
- Dusen, H.P. van, 1931
- Dütting, Hans, 1950-1954
- Duttweiler, Gottlieb, 1952-1960
- Duys, J.E.W., 1935-1936
- Dyce, James and Cordelia, 1948-1961
- Dyer, Mr. and Mrs. V.W., 1933-1934
- E (general), 1925-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/43

Former 3.0598, 3.0599, 3.0600, 3.0601, 3.0602, 3.0603, 3.0604, 3.0605,

**reference(s)** 3.0606, 3.0607, 3.0608, 3.0609, 3.0610, 3.0611, 3.0612.1.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# E (general)-Ehardt, 1925-1961

Box 606160044 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

# Correspondents comprise:

- E (general), 1925-1961
- Eastman, George and Polly, 1936-1961
- Eaton, David, 1925-1933
- Ebner, Frany, 1938
- Eboué, Eugénie, 1949-1961
- Eckbo, Eivind, 1935-1954
- Eckert, Nimson, 1950-1961
- Ede, J. Chuter (copies of letters sent, not by Buchman), 1946
- Eddy, Sherwood, 1915-1917
- Edgell, Rev. L.F.A., personal letter and gifts, 1932-1950
- Edison, Thomas Alva and family, 1931-1947
- Edinburgh, 1930
- Edwards, Tom, 1933
- Egebjerg, Gudrun, 1936-1954
- Egypt, 1950-1955
- Ehard, Hans, 1948-1953
- Ehardt, Arno and Martel, in German, 1949-1953

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/44

**Former** 3.0612.2, 3.0613, 3.0614, 3.0615, 3.0616, 3.0617, 3.0618, 3.0619, **reference(s)** 3.0620, 3.0621, 3.0622, 3.0623, 3.0624, 3.0625, 3.0626, 3.0627,

3.0628.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Ehrentrant-England, 1921-1961

Box 606160045 (Mixed Materials)

# **Scope and Contents**

# Correspondents comprise:

- Ehrentrant, Paul, in German, 1949
- Eidam, Erling, 1935
- Eisenhower, Milton, 1955
- Ellis, William T., 1930-1936
- Elliston, Francis and Mary, 1947-1961
- Ellison, Guy M., 1921
- Elliott, Hugh and Briget, 1935-1955
- Ellsworth, Bess, 1934-1935
- Elvin, Herbert H., 1937-1938
- Ely, Albert H. ("Jack") and Connie, 1930-1938
- Embelton, Donald, 1938
- Engerbretson, Einer, 1921-1961
- English-Speaking Union, 1937-1961
- England, Hubert, 1937-1938

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/45

Former 3.0629, 3.0630, 3.0631, 3.0632, 3.0633, 3.0634, 3.0635, 3.0636,

**reference(s)** 3.0637, 3.0638, 3.0639, 3.0640, 3.0641, 3.0642.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Ensor-Eulenberg, 1932-1961

Box 606160046 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

### Correspondents comprise:

- Ensor, Dorothy and Sally, 1946-1961
- Entwistle, Basil and Jean, 1936-1960
- Erasmus, R.P., 1951-1953
- Erbslöh, Otto and Heidi, mostly in German, 1945-1955
- Erbsloh, Siegfried, mostly in German, 1950
- Erdman, Charles R., 1932
- Eriksson, Vernon and Merle, 1945-1961
- Erlich, Hans-Urlach von, 1952-1960
- Ernst, Mr. and Mrs. S. von, 1954-1956
- Esmits, Jekabs, 1946-1961
- Essen, Baroness von, 1938-1939
- Ethiopia, 1958-1960
- Eugenidis, Mr. and Mrs. E., 1949-1950
- Eulenberg, Grafin zu, two letters written in German, 1948-1949

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/46

Former 3.0644, 3.0645, 3.0646, 3.0647, 3.0648, 3.0649, 3.0650, 3.0651,

**reference(s)** 3.0652, 3.0653, 3.0654, 3.0655, 3.0656, 3.0657.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Evans-Exton, 1933-1961

Box 606160047 (Mixed Materials)

# **Scope and Contents**

# Correspondents comprise:

- Evans, Alice M., 1936
- Evans, Edward and Erica, 1935-1961
- Evans, Frank and Rosalind ("Rozi"), 1938-1961
- Evans, Mr. and Mrs. L. Elizabeth, 1936-1954
- Evans, Marjory, 1950-1961
- Evans, Robin and Claire, 1949-1961
- Evans, Vincent, 1955-1956
- Evans-Thomas, Mrs., 1938
- Everett, Muriel, 1935
- Everington, Peter, 1960
- Eversole, Mr. and Mrs. Henry, 1946-1961
- Ewart, A.M., 1935-1937
- Ewing, George R., 1933-1935
- Exton, Leo and Leone, 1933-1960

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/47

Former 3.0658, 3.0660, 3.0661, 3.0662, 3.0663, 3.0664, 3.0665, 3.0666,

**reference(s)** 3.0667, 3.0668, 3.0669, 3.0670, 3.0671, 3.0672.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# F (general)-Farncombe, 1930-1961, n.d.

Box 606160048 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

# Correspondents comprise:

- F (general), 1934-1961
- Faber, John, 1949-1954
- Faesch, Emanuel and Edsel, mostly in German, 1937-1960
- Fahmy, Hussein, 1949-1954
- Fairchney, Tom and Elsie, 1933
- Fairlie, James, 1936-1937
- Falchi, Franco, 1938
- Falk, Elisabeth, 1930-1932
- Falk-Hansen, Aage, 1935
- Fallon, Alice, n.d.
- Fallows, Edward H., 1931
- Fangen, Ronald, 1934-1939
- Farncombe, Basil, 1946-1954

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/48

Former 3.0673, 3.0674, 3.0675, 3.0676, 3.0677, 3.0678, 3.0679, 3.0680,

**reference(s)** 3.0681, 3.0682, 3.0683, 3.0684, 3.0685.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Farr-Fezer, 1924-1961

Box 606160049 (Mixed Materials)

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Farr family, 1924-1961
- Farrag, Mr. and Mrs. M.H., 1955-1956
- Farrington, Mrs. H.W., 1936
- Evans, Dwye, 1938
- Faure, Roger, 1936-1937
- Fawcett, James Waldo, 1936
- Fegley, Charles K., 1935
- Feilegren-Wolkt, Benita, 1936
- Fenton, Loretta, 1948-1955
- Ferm, Vergilius, 1933-1934
- Ferrate, Mary, three letters in French, 1934
- Ferrier, Gustav, 1954-1955
- Ferris, Roland and Maud, 1933
- Fatherly, Fred, 1931-1936
- Few, Kathleen, 1935
- Fezer, Karl, 1934-1938

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/49

**Former** 3.0686, 3.0687, 3.0688, 3.0689, 3.0690, 3.0691, 3.0692, 3.0693, **reference(s)** 3.0694, 3.0695, 3.0696, 3.0697, 3.0698, 3.0699, 3.0700, 3.0701.1.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

# Finance, 1922-1961

Box 606160050 (Mixed Materials)

# **Scope and Contents**

Letters, accounts, bank statements and cheque stubs for Buchman's personal accounts, First Century Christian Fellowship accounts and Oxford Group accounts, and lists of contributions received, 1922-1961.

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/50

Former 3.0701.1.

reference(s)

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Finance, 1922-1961

Box 606160051 (Mixed Materials)

# **Scope and Contents**

Letters, accounts, bank statements and cheque stubs for Buchman's personal accounts, First Century Christian Fellowship accounts and Oxford Group accounts, and lists of contributions received, 1922-1961.

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/51

**Former** 3.0701.2.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Finland-Forest, 1931-1961, n.d.

Box 606160052 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

### Correspondents comprise:

- Finland, 1947-1961
- Firestone, Harvey S. and Russell A. ("Bud"), 1931-1938
- Firestone, D. Morgan and Russell A. ("Bud"), 1950-1953
- Fisher, Sir William and Lady Cecilia, 1937
- Fitzpatrick, Lady Georgina, 1946-1956
- Fleischer, Andreas, 1935-1936
- Fleming, Mary and Reba, 1932-1937
- Fleming, Louis and Valerie, 1960-1961
- Fletcher, Lady Maisie, 1933-1955
- Fleury, Victor W., 1935-1936
- Florander, Else, 1935
- Flüsch family, some in German, 1949-1961
- Fog-Petersen, Johannes and Solveig, 1935-1936
- Fontana, Madame de, 1949-1950
- Foot, Stephen, 1934-1961
- Forbes, Benjamin P., 1934-1956
- Ford, Henry and Clara, 1932-1960
- Ford, Lionel and Kathleen, n.d. [1938?]
- Forest, Lee de, 1955-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/52

**Former** 3.0702, 3.0703, 3.0704, 3.0705, 3.0706, 3.0707, 3.0708, 3.0709, **reference(s)** 3.0710, 3.0711, 3.0712, 3.0713, 3.0714, 3.0715, 3.0716, 3.0717,

3.0718, 3.0719, 3.0720.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Forester-Fraser, 1924-1961

Box 606160053 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Forester, W.R., 1930
- Forrer, Len, 1933-1935
- Forrest, David and Sally, 1949-1960
- Forster, David and Frances, 1924-1955
- Forster, Mr. and Mrs. St. Maur, 1930-1938
- Foss, Hannen, 1945-1947
- Foss, Patrick, 1947-1960
- Foss-Wescott, W., 1933-1949
- Foster-Hall, Pauline, 1954-1960
- Fox, Leslie and Mary, 1947-1960
- Foyles lunch, 1937
- France, 1950s
- Frankel, Sven, 1947-1953
- Frank, Peni and Ana, 1959-1961
- Francis, Mr. and Mrs. Alec, 1933-1949
- Frankenstein, Sir G. and Lady, 1950-1953
- Fraser, Alexander ("Alec") and Beatrice, 1958-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/53

**Former** 3.0721, 3.0722, 3.0723, 3.0724, 3.0725, 3.0726, 3.0727, 3.0728, **reference(s)** 3.0729, 3.0730, 3.0731, 3.0732, 3.0733, 3.0734, 3.0735, 3.0736,

3.0737.

Physical

1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

#### Fraser-Furusawa, 1924-1961

Box 606160054 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

### Correspondents comprise:

- Fraser, George, 1936-1961
- Fraser, Muriel G., 1934-1936
- Fraser, W.P., 1924-1936
- Frazier, W.O., 1952
- Frederick, David H., 1934-1936
- Frederick, Lady, 1949
- Friedrich, Mr. and Mrs. Emil, 1952-1961
- Fremantle, Sir Francis, 1933-1938
- Fretz, F.K., 1936
- Frey, Tony, 1960
- Friderichsen, K., 1935
- Frings, Lisbeth, 1949-1951
- Froelicher, Mrs., 1953-1961
- Frost, Horace C., 1915-1928
- Frost, Ted, 1931
- Fueter, Dara, 1937-1938
- Fueter, Willy, 1949-1961
- Fugger von Babehausen, Baroness, 1931-1939
- Frustenberg, Prince and Princess Max von Furusawa, 1949-1960
- Fuglsang-Damgard, H., 1935-1936
- Fukushima, S., 1937-1938
- Fulham, Bishop of (north and central Europe), 1932-1933
- Fullerton, Mrs., 1937-1938
- Furusawa, Junichi and Yuriko, 1956-1958

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/54

Former 3.0738, 3.0739, 3.0740, 3.0741, 3.0742, 3.0743, 3.0744, 3.0745, reference(s) 3.0746, 3.0747, 3.0748, 3.0749, 3.0750, 3.0751, 3.0752, 3.0753, 3.0754, 3.0755, 3.0756, 3.0757, 3.0758, 3.0759, 3.0760, 3.0761.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

# **G** (general), 1915-1961

Box 606160055 (Mixed Materials)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/55

**Former** 3.0762.

reference(s)

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# **Gaddie-Gaulle, 1924-1961**

Box 606160056 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Gaddie, Mary, 1934-1938
- Gain, Geoffrey, 1945-1961
- Gale, Mabel, 1933-1934
- Gallway, Lucy, 1946-1960
- Game, Sir Philip and Lady, 1950-1961
- Gance, Abel, 1950
- Gandra, Marchesa Carmen de la, 1947-1961
- Gandhi, Devadas, 1950s
- Gandhi, Manilal, 1950s
- Gandhi, Mohandas (Mahatma Gandhi), including a photograph, 1924-1946
- Gardner, Margaret, 1933-1938
- Gareis, Hansjorg, 1954-1955
- Garlick, Lucy, 1946-1953
- Garnett, Maxwell, 1935
- Garrett, Elizabeth, 1954
- Gärtner, Martha, 1924
- Gasperi, Alcide De, 1948-1953
- Gates, Donald, 1951
- Gates, Irene, 1933-1961
- Gaulle, Charles de, 1958

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/56

**Former** 3.0763, 3.0764, 3.0765, 3.0766, 3.0767, 3.0768, 3.0769, 3.0770, **reference(s)** 3.0771, 3.0771.2, 3.0772, 3.0773, 3.0774, 3.0775, 3.0776, 3.0777,

3.0778, 3.0779, 3.0780, 3.0781.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Gaussen-Gerard, 1930-1953

Box 606160057 (Mixed Materials)

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Gaussen, Pat, 1930
- Geddes, L.F., 1930-1931
- Geegh, Mary, 1946-1953
- Geneva, 1930-1939
- Gerard, J.W., 1937

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/57

3.0782, 3.0783, 3.0784, 3.0786, 3.0787. **Former** 

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

# Germany, 1933-1961, n.d.

Box 606160058 (Mixed Materials)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/58

3.0788, 3.0789. **Former** 

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Germany-Glad, 1914-1961

Box 606160059 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Germany, Crown Princess Cecilie of, 1949
- Germany, Prince August Wilhelm of, 1923-1949
- Gerow, Mr. and Mrs. T.L., 1946
- Ghose, N, 1930
- Gianotti, Contessa Marcella, 1950-1960
- Gibraltar, Bishop of (Harold Buxton), 1934
- Gibson, Mr. and Mrs Goodman, 1933
- Gibt, Katrine, 1938-1939
- Gifford, E.G., 1932-1933
- Gile, H.S., 1933
- Gill, Derek, 1960-1961
- Giles, Julia, 1931-1934
- Gillespie, Tom, 1947-1961
- Gillett, James, 1933-1934
- Gilliland, William ("Bill Pickle") and family, 1914-1938
- Gilson, W.H. and Mabel, 1935-1938
- Giordani, [-], 1935
- Girardet, Hellmut, 1952-1956
- Girod, Renée, 1935
- Glad, Grethe, 1938

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/59

**Former** 3.0790, 3.0791, 3.0792, 3.0793, 3.0794, 3.0795, 3.0796, 3.0797, **reference(s)** 3.0798, 3.0799, 3.0800, 3.0801, 3.0802, 3.0803, 3.0804, 3.0805,

3.0806, 3.0807, 3.0808, 3.0809.

Physical

1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Glasscock-Goulding, 1921-1961

Box 606160060 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Glasscock, Mr. and Mrs. Wilmer, 1948-1961
- Glenn, Mr. and Mrs. Tom, 1946-1961
- Glichen, Sylvia, 1924
- Glover, Nell, 1930-1960
- Glover, T.R., 1921-1931
- Godley, Margaret, 1951
- Gökay, F. Kermin, 1953-1960
- Gold, Charles, 1933-1937
- Gold Coast / Ghana, 1953-1961
- Gold, William H., 1935-1936
- Good, Marjorie, 1949
- Goodheart, Leonore, 1952-1956
- Goodsell, F.F., 1925-1927
- Goodwin, Theodore S., 1921-1937
- Gordon, Mrs. William, 1948-1955
- Goschen, Viscount, 1925
- Gøtzsche, Bishop, 1935-1936
- Goulding, Edward and Ginger, 1937-1961
- Goulding, Francis and Gwen, 1935-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/60

**Former** 3.0810, 3.0811, 3.0812, 3.0813, 3.0814, 3.0815, 3.0816, 3.0817, **reference(s)** 3.0818, 3.0819, 3.0820, 3.0821, 3.0822, 3.0823, 3.0824, 3.0825,

3.0826, 3.0827, 3.0828.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

### Goulder-Greece, 1924-1961

Box 606160061 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Goulder, Edith, 1933
- Gowers, Lady Kit, 1936-1952
- Graf, Karl and Helmut, 1953
- Gragg, Rosa, 1960
- Graham, Lady Isobel and family, 1953-1961
- Graham, James (Duke of Montrose), 1953-1961
- Graham, John and Frances, 1946-1961
- Graham, Mrs. John, 1951-1955
- Graham, Ronald, 1929-1932
- Graham, Sam and Isabelle, 1953-1961
- Graham, William, 1954-1956
- Graham Brown, G.F.T., 1924-1938
- Grandière, Georges de la, 1949-1950
- Graves, Hilda, 1933
- Gray, A. Herbert, 1931
- Gray, Mr. and Mrs. Ludwig, 1946-1961
- Graybiel, Hugh, 1954-1955
- Grayson, Lady, 1938
- Grazebrook, Frank M., 1932-1944
- Greathatch, H., 1931
- Greece, 1945-1954

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/61

**Former** 3.0829, 3.0830, 3.0831, 3.0832, 3.0833, 3.0833, 3.0834, 3.0835, **reference(s)** 3.0836, 3.0837, 3.0838, 3.0839, 3.0840, 3.0841, 3.0842, 3.0843,

3.0844, 3.0845, 3.0846, 3.0847, 3.0848.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

**Language of** English

# Greece-Gregory, 1921-1961, n.d.

Box 606160062 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Greece, Queen Olga of, 1921-1926
- Greece, Queen Sophie of, 1921-1929
- Greece, Prince and Princess Christopher of, 1922-1933
- Greece, King George of, 1925-1938
- Greece, Princess Irene of, 1932-1961
- Greece, Queen Elizabeth of, n.d.
- Greece, Princess Katherine of, 1927-1933
- Greece, King Paul and Queen Frederika of, 1923-1949
- Greene, Philip and Ruth, 1951-1954
- Green-Price, Sir Robert and Lady, 1933-1954
- Greenwald, Mollie and Gertrude, 1950-1961
- Gregersen, Gunnar, 1936-1938
- Gregorowski, William, 1937-1938
- Gregory, Christiana and Eleanor, 1930
- Gregory, Mary Cassels, 1930-1933

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/62

Former 3.0849, 3.0850, 3.0851, 3.0852, 3.0853, 3.0854, 3.0855, 3.0856,

**reference(s)** 3.0857, 3.0858, 3.0859, 3.0860, 3.0861, 3.0862, 3.0863.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

### Grensted-Guisan, 1926-1961

Box 606160063 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

### Correspondents comprise:

- Grensted, L.W., 1929-1945
- Gribble, Florence A., 1933
- Grier, Lynda, 1932-1937
- Griffith, Alan, 1956-1960
- Griffith, Grace, 1934
- Griffith, Mr. and Mrs. James H., 1925-1943
- Griffith, Ned, 1949
- Griffiths, William L., 1933
- Grim, James and family, 1960-1961
- Grimshaw, David and Violet, 1948-1961
- Grob, Adolf, in German, 1928-1938
- Grob, Gerhard, 1952-1961
- Groedel, Franz, 1930-1951
- Grogan, W. and Mollie, 1950-1961
- Grone, Mrs. von and family, 1935-1950
- Grønseth, Carl, 1935
- Grotrian, H.H. and Phyllis, 1937-1961
- Gubser, Liny, 1948-1961
- Guenther, J. Jarden, 1932-1936
- Guess, Joe, 1948-1950
- Guggenheim, Carol, 1936-1938
- Geissler, Ted and Eva, 1944-1961
- Guilbride, Terry, 1949-1961
- Guilleaume-Hornbostel, Charles and Millicient, 1936-1938
- Guisan, Mr.and Mrs., 1948-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/63

Former 3.0864, 3.0865, 3.0866, 3.0867, 3.0868, 3.0869, 3.0870, 3.0871, reference(s) 3.0872, 3.0873, 3.0874, 3.0875, 3.0876, 3.0877, 3.0878, 3.0879, 3.0890, 3.0891, 3.0892, 3.0892, 3.0894, 3.0895, 3.0895, 3.0896

3.0880, 3.0881, 3.0882, 3.0883, 3.0884, 3.0885, 3.0885, 3.0886,

3.0887.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Guise-H (general), 1919-1961, n.d.

Box 606160064 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Guise, John and Joan, 1936-1961
- Guldseth, Gunnar, 1946-1961
- Gulin, Eelis, 1945-1956
- Gupta, Jyoti, 1952-1953
- Gurney, Samuel, 1935-1956
- Güterman, Mr. and Mrs. Paul, 1938
- Guthrie, Senator, 1925
- Gwynne, Mr. and Mrs. R.L., 1931-1938
- H (general), arranged alphabetically, Ha-Hi, 1919-1961, n.d.

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/64

3.0888, 3.0889, 3.0890, 3.0891, 3.0892, 3.0893, 3.0894, 3.0895, **Former** 

3.0896. reference(s)

> Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# H (general)-Haigh, 1919-1961, n.d.

Box 606160065 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- H (general), arranged alphabetically, Ho-Hy, 1919-1961
- Haack, Werner, 1950-1954
- Haas, John A.P., 1935-1937
- Haase, P., 1935-1936
- Hacker, Florence, 1930-1937
- Hadden, Alexander and Maud, 1924
- Hadden, R. and Frances, 1946-1961
- Hagedorn, Hermann, 1932-1961
- Hagerty, Cornelius, 1960
- Hagn, Alfred, n.d.
- Hahn, Andrew, 1938
- Hahn, Dina and Cecil, 1933-1954
- Hahn, Guy and Connie, 1946-1950
- Haigh, Audrey, 1931

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/65

Former 3.0896, 3.0897, 3.0898, 3.0899, 3.0900, 3.0901, 3.0902, 3.0903,

**reference(s)** 3.0904, 3.0905, 3.0906, 3.0907, 3.0908, 3.0909.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

### Hahnloser-Hallward, 1922-1961

Box 606160066 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Hahnloser, Mr. and Mrs. Robert, 1948-1961
- Haile, Richard and family, 1938
- Haines, C. and Marge, 1922-1951
- Hallack, Arthur M., 1930-1931
- Haldane-Eckford, [-], 1949-1954
- Hale, Reginald and Grete, 1944-1961
- Halifax, Lord, 1937-1941
- Hallowes, Michael, 1935-1936
- Hallward, B. and Alice, 1935-1961
- Hallward, Mr. and Mrs. J. Clare, 1952-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/66

Former 3.0910, 3.0911, 3.0912, 3.0913, 3.0914, 3.0915, 3.0916, 3.0917,

**reference(s)** 3.0918, 3.0919.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

### Hambro-Hamilton, 1933-1961

Box 606160067 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Hambro, C.J. and Gudrun, 1933-1961
- Hambro, Catherine, 1936-1954
- Hambro, Elise, 1934-1937
- Hami, Prince and Princess Osman, 1947-1961
- Hamilton, C.H., 1930

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/67

Former 3.0920, 3.0921, 3.0922, 3.0923, 3.0925.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

**Language of** English

### Hamilton, 1921-1961

Box 606160068 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

Hamilton, Loudon and Bea, 1921-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/68

Former 3.0924.

reference(s)

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

### Hammond-Hardiman, 1931-1961

Box 606160069 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Hammond, J.H. and Emily, 1938-1961
- Hammond, George and Eleanor, 1931-1932
- Hancock, C.G., 1956-1961
- Hansftaengl, Mr. and Mrs. Ernst, 1948-1960
- Haniel, Ulla, 1937-1949
- Hänn, Arthur, 1933
- Hannon, Mr. and Mrs. Gordon, 1946-1960
- Hannover, Prinz Ernst of, 1933-1934
- Hannover, Prinz and Princess George of, 1931-1950
- Hansen, Mr. and Mrs. H.A.V., 1937-1948
- Hara, Toshio, 1960-1961
- Harawiri, Kahi, 1954-1955
- Harbottle, Dorothy, 1932-1934
- Harcourt-Smith, Sir Cecil and Lady, 1937-1939
- Hardiman, Jim, 1960

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/69

Former 3.0926, 3.0927, 3.0928, 3.0929, 3.0930, 3.0931, 3.0932, 3.0933,

**reference(s)** 3.0934, 3.0935, 3.0936, 3.0937, 3.0938, 3.0939, 3.0940.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Hardinge-Harrowby, 1921-1961

Box 606160070 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Hardinge, Lord Alec and Lady Helen, 1938-1961
- Harhoff, Christian, 1935-1938
- Harlan, John, 1920-1921
- Harker, Rowland, 1947-1960
- Harper & Brothers (relating to For sinners only), 1933
- Harriman, Jarvis, 1932-1961
- Harris, Gil, 1946-1961
- Harris, H.W., 1934-1935
- Harris, Heywood and Dorothy, 1930-1938
- Harris, Irving and Julie, 1931-1937
- Harris, Rosalind, 1949-1961
- Harrowby, Earl and Countess of, 1924-1955

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/70

Former 3.0941, 3.0942, 3.0943, 3.0944, 3.0945, 3.0946, 3.0947, 3.0948,

**reference(s)** 3.0949, 3.0950, 3.0951, 3.0952.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Hart-Hedblom, 1923-1961

Box 606160071 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

### Correspondents comprise:

- Hart, Bill and Marjorie, 1931-1936
- Hartung, Hans and family, 1961
- Harvard, Lydia, 1937-1938
- Harvest, Cecil, 1931-1953
- Haslund, Randulf, 1936-1961
- Hassell, Gordon, 1952
- Hassouna, Abdel Khalek, 1952-1961
- Hastings, Andrew, 1946-1956
- Hatoyama, Ichiro, 1955-1961
- Haurand, Peter, in German, 1948-1950
- Haworth, James, 1946-1953
- Hawker, J.M., 1923-1933
- Haworth, Jean, 1932
- Hay, Grace, 1936-1938
- Hayaud-Din family, 1949
- Hayes, Alpheus and family, 1956-1961
- Hayes, John D., 1924
- Hayward, John and Mildred, 1947-1961
- Hazeghi, Mr. and Mrs. Abolfazl, 1953-1961
- Head, John, 1933-1934
- Head, Lali V., 1933
- Heard, Nancy, 1934
- Heame, Cecil du, 1931
- Hedblom, Gustav, mostly in German, 1949-1953

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/71

**Former** 3.0953, 3.0954, 3.0955, 3.0956, 3.0957, 3.0958, 3.0959, 3.0960, **reference(s)** 3.0961, 3.0962, 3.0963, 3.0964, 3.0965, 3.0966, 3.0967, 3.0968,

3.0969, 3.0970, 3.0971, 3.0972, 3.0973, 3.0974, 3.0975, 3.0976.

Physical 1

1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Heeckeren-Herrick, 1921-1961

Box 606160072 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Heeckeren, von, family, 1945-1961
- Heemstra, Baron F.J.J. van, 1930-1938
- Heiberg, Mr. and Mrs. T., 1926-1936
- Heiskell, "Tante Peg", 1955-1961
- Hela, Martti, 1935-1936
- Helander, Ulrik, 1935
- Helmes, Fromund and Ursula, 1950-1961
- Helmes, Walter, 1936-1938
- Helweg, H., 1935
- Hellwege, Mr. and Mrs. Henrich, 1952-1960
- Hemphill, Mary and family, 1924-1955
- Henderson, Mr. and Mrs. Douglas, 1952-1961
- Hendriks, Fred, 1951-1961
- Hendrick, Konrad von, 1930-1931
- Henry, Lady, 1921
- Herbert, A.P., 1939-1950
- Hermine, Empress, 1923-1938
- Hern, Jean Allan, 1934-1935
- Herold, Hildegarde, 1949-1954
- Herrick, D.S., 1935
- Herrick, S. James, 1923-1925

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/72

**Former** 3.0977, 3.0978, 3.0979, 3.0980, 3.0981, 3.0982, 3.0983, 3.0984, **reference(s)** 3.0985, 3.0986, 3.0987, 3.0988, 3.0989, 3.0990, 3.0991, 3.0992,

3.0993, 3.0994, 3.0995, 3.0996, 3.0997.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

**Language of** English

# Herrig-Heywood, 1921-1962, n.d.

Box 606160073 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comrpise:

- Herrig, Hans, in German, 1955-1961
- Herwarth, Johnnie von (Baron Hans), 1950-1958
- Heske, Frits, 1950-1960
- Hess, Dorothea, 1936-1961
- Hesse, Prince Christopher, n.d.
- Hesse, Princess Fredrich Carl, 1921-1933
- Hesse, Prince Henry, 1950-1961
- Hesse, Princess Margaret, 1934-1954
- Hesse, Prince Philip and Princess Mafalda, 1935-1961
- Hesse, Prince Richard of, 1921-1959
- Hesse, Princess Sibylle, 1937
- Hesse, Prince Wolfgang and Princess Otti, 1924-1961
- Hesshaimer, Herta, 1936-1937
- Heymanson, Sydney, 1936-1937
- Heywood, Hugh C.L., 1933-1934

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/73

Former 3.0998, 3.0999, 3.1000, 3.1001, 3.1002, 3.1003, 3.1004, 3.1005,

**reference(s)** 3.1006, 3.1007, 3.1008, 3.1009, 3.1010, 3.1011, 3.1012.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Hicks-Hill, 1924-1960

Box 606160074 (Mixed Materials)

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Hicks, Cleve, 1924-1938
- Hicks, Gertrude and Rees, 1960
- Hicks, Roger, 1934-1960
- Higginbotham, Mr. and Mrs. Sam, 1924-1936
- Hill, Edward, 1934-1936
- Hill, H. Erskine, 1931
- Hill, Eleanor and Kay, 1931-1953

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/74

**Former** 3.1013, 3.1014, 3.1015, 3.1016, 3.1017, 3.1018, 3.1019.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Hillary-Hoffer, 1917-1961

Box 606160075 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Hillary, Annie, 1933-1938
- Hillegrass, Foster, 1931
- Hilliard, Robert M., 1946-1961
- Hind, David, 1949-1956
- Hintzen, Herman, 1937
- Hintzen, Peter and Digna, 1954-1955
- Hirschner, Fritz, mostly in German, 1951-1961
- Hitchcock, Helen, 1936-1960
- Hoar, Robin, 1960-1961
- Hoar, A.S.G., 1960-1961
- Hobson, Henry, 1917-1933
- Hochstrasser-Spoerry, Karl and Gundi, 1946-1955
- Hodder, Maurice, 1938
- Hodder and Stoughton (Paul Hodder-Williams), 1931-1937
- Hodgson, Joseph, 1952-1960
- Hoegner, Wilhelm, 1955-1960
- Hoffer, Henri P., 1937-1938

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/75

**Former** 3.1020, 3.1021, 3.1022, 3.1023, 3.1024, 3.1025, 3.1026, 3.1027, **reference(s)** 3.1028, 3.1029, 3.1030, 3.1031, 3.1032, 3.1033, 3.1034, 3.1035,

3.1036.

Physical

1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Hoffung-Hohenzollern Sigmaringen, 1926-1961

Box 606160076 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Hoffung (German play), 1960
- Hofmeyr, Bremer and Agnes, 1929-1961
- Hogan family, 1946-1961
- Hogan, Bob and Ann, 1952-1961
- Hogue, Paul, 1946-1961
- Hohenzollern, Prince Franz, 1949-1950
- Hohenlohe, Prince Friedel of, 1949
- Hohenzollern-Sigmaringen, Prince and Prince of, 1926

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/76

Former 3.1037, 3.1038, 3.1039, 3.1040, 3.1041, 3.1042, 3.1043, 3.1044.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

# Holdsworth-Holme, 1932-1961

Box 606160077 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Holdsworth, Jessie, 1933
- Holland, 1937-1960
- Holland, Leland, 1944-1961
- Holland, Queen Wilhelmina and Queen Juliana of, 1949
- Holland, [-], 1932-1938
- Holleman, Johnny, 1955
- Holman, Mr. and Mrs. Max, 1936-1961
- Holme, R. and Joan, 1931-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/77

**Former** 3.1045, 3.1046, 3.1047, 3.1048, 3.1049, 3.1050, 3.1051, 3.1052.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

### Holmes-Howard, 1924-1961

Box 606160078 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Holmes, Cora, 1955
- Holmquist, Ivan, 1948-1952
- Holmes-Walker, Wilfred, 1934-1949
- Holsti, Rudolph, 1937-1938
- Holt, Christian, 1935-1938
- Holz, Gertrude, mostly in German, 1939
- Honda, Chikao, 1949-1956
- Honnold, Mrs. William L., 1948-1950
- Hood, Sir Alexander and Lady, 1948
- Hood, Violet and Jean, 1932-1934
- Hope-Robinson, Margaret, 1936-1938
- Hope-Simpson, Sir John, 1933-1935
- Hopkins, E.B., 1931-1932
- Horder, Mr. and Mrs. Cecil, 1935-1937
- Hore-Ruthven, Malise and Angela, 1947-1961
- Horinouchi, Toshi, 1948-1949
- Horlacher, [-], 1948-1950
- Horton, Bill, 1924
- Hoskins, Syd and family, 1953-1961
- Hotz, Florence, 1953-1954
- Hourmouzious, [-], 1938
- Hovelsen, Leif, 1950-1958
- Howard, Charlie, 1954-1956

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/78

**Former** 3.1053, 3.1054, 3.1055, 3.1056, 3.1057, 3.1058, 3.1059, 3.1060, **reference(s)** 3.1061, 3.1062, 3.1063, 3.1064, 3.1065, 3.1066, 3.1067, 3.1068,

3.1069, 3.1070, 3.1071, 3.1071.1, 3.1072, 3.1073, 3.1074.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Howard, 1940-1955

Box 606160079 (Mixed Materials)

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

• Howard, Peter and Doö, 1940-1955

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/79

**Former** 3.1071.1.

reference(s)

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

# Howard, 1956-1961

Box 606160080 (Mixed Materials)

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

• Howard, Peter and Doö, 1957-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/80

Former 3.1071.2.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Howell-Hunter, 1924-1961

Box 606160081 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Howell, David, 1946-1960
- Howell, Edward, 1945-1960
- Ho, Ying-chin, 1948-1961
- Hubbard, Gladys and Marc, 1953-1961
- Hubbard, Elmer, 1952-1961
- Hubbard, J.H., 1931-1932
- Hubbard, Russ, 1924-1925
- Huber, Max, 1946-1956
- Huber, René, 1949
- Huber, Mr. and Mrs. Bausi, 1948-1961
- Hughes, Mary E., 1936
- Hughes, S.W., 1934
- Hull, Cordell, 1935-1936
- Hume, Wilson M., 1925
- Hungerbühler, [-], 1961
- Hüni, Paula, in German, 1935
- Hunsberger, Katie, 1953-1961
- Hunter, Edward, 1937

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/81

**Former** 3.1076, 3.1077, 3.1078, 3.1079, 3.1080, 3.1081, 3.1082, 3.1083, **reference(s)** 3.1084, 3.1085, 3.1086, 3.1087, 3.1088, 3.1089, 3.1090, 3.1091,

3.1092, 3.1093.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Hunter-I (general), 1924-1961

Box 606160082 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Hunter, Willard and Mary Lou, 1946-1961
- Huntingdon, Clara, 1946-1950
- Huntingdon, George, Elizabeth and Henry, 1924-1925
- Hutchison, Archie, 1935-1936
- Hutchison, Michael and Margaret ("Margie"), 1947-1949
- Huyler, Mrs. David and Coulter, 1932-1936
- Hvidt, Waldemar, 1936-1955
- Hyde, Denise, 1948-1960
- I (general), 1930-1960

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/82

Former 3.1094, 3.1095, 3.1096, 3.1097, 3.1098, 3.1099, 3.1100, 3.1101,

**reference(s)** 3.1102.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Iceland-Iran, 1915-1961

Box 606160083 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Iceland, 1961
- Ichimada, Hisato, 1948-1956
- Ilsemann, Elisabeth, 1931
- Imam of The London Mosque, 1949-1954
- Immigration, 1940
- Imrie, John M., 1933-1934
- India, 1915-1960
- Indonesia, 1948-1953
- Inoue, H., 1961
- Interchurch World Movement of North America, 1919-1920
- Iran, 1953-1960

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/83

Former 3.1103, 3.1104, 3.1105, 3.1106, 3.1107, 3.1108, 3.1109, 3.1110,

**reference(s)** 3.1111, 3.1112, 3.1113.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Iraq-Jaeger, 1925-1961, n.d.

Box 606160084 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Iraq, 1955
- Ireland, 1934-1935
- Irvine, Edward, 1932-1933
- Isaac, George S., 1925
- Isachsen, Knut, 1949-1950
- Italy, 1947-1960
- Italy, King and Queen and Princess Pia of, 1929-1961
- Ivimy, Barbara, 1951-1960
- J (general), 1933-1961
- Jackson, Frank C., 1933
- Jackson, Rachel, 1943-1960
- Jacob, Winifred, 1935-1938
- Jacobs, Thornwell, 1936
- Jacobsen, Mr. and Mrs. L., 1935-1938
- Jaeger, Annie, n.d.

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/84

Former 3.1114, 3.1115, 3.1116, 3.1117, 3.1118, 3.1119, 3.1120, 3.1121,

**reference(s)** 3.1122, 3.1123, 3.1124, 3.1125, 3.1126, 3.1127, 3.1128.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

# Jaeger, 1938-1951

Box 606160085 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

• Jaeger, William and Clara, 1938-1951

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/85

**Former** 3.1129.1.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Jaeger, 1952-1961

Box 606160086 (Mixed Materials)

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

• Jaeger, William and Clara, 1952-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/86

Former 3.1129.2.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Jakhelln-Johnson, 1919-1961

Box 606160087 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Jakhelln, Alf and Agnes, 1932-1934
- Jamali, Fadhil Al-, 1955-1958
- Jamas, Sir Frederick, 1950-1951
- James, Vere, 1950-1961
- Jameson, J.G., 1930-1950
- Jank, Faru Anna, 1931-1953
- Japan, 1919-1961
- Jardine, Lionel and Marjorie, 1938-1961
- Jarvis, George, 1930
- Jayawardene, J.R., 1952
- Jayne, Arthur, 1935
- Jefferson, Mrs. J.W., 1935-1937
- Jeffrey, J.R., 1930-1936
- Jenoure, Dorothy, 1931-1938
- Johannesburg, Bishop of (Arthur Karney), 1931-1934
- John, Dot, 1960
- Johnson, Adeline, 1960-1961
- Johnson, Arthur, 1931-1938
- Johnson, Charles, 1954-1956
- Johnson, John, 1934-1939
- Johnson, Marion Aymar, 1930-1938

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/87

**Former** 3.1130, 3.1131, 3.1132, 3.1133, 3.1134, 3.1135, 3.1136, 3.1137, **reference(s)** 3.1138, 3.1139, 3.1140, 3.1141, 3.1142, 3.1143, 3.1144, 3.1145,

3.1146, 3.1147, 3.1148, 3.1149, 3.1150.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Johnson-K (general), 1930-1961, n.d.

Box 606160088 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

### Correspondents comprise:

- Johnson, Mrs. F.H., 1953
- Johnstone, Elizabeth, 1938-1960
- Johnstone, Mary, 1931
- Joly, Mrs. J. Edmond, 1934
- Jones, Brian, 1930-1931
- Forde, Eleanor (later Newton), n.d.
- Jones, Jack, 1947-1960
- Jones, Olive, 1930-1938
- Jones, Rufus M., 1931-1933
- Jonzon, Bengt, 1946-1961
- Jonzon, Bror, 1948-1961
- Jordan, W.J., 1938
- Jorgensen, Keld, 1954-1961
- Joy, Jessie, 1950-1954
- Joy, Mrs. William H., 1960-1961
- Judd, George E., 1933-1936
- Juel, Hans, 1937
- Julian, Gertrude, 1936-1938
- Jungwirth, Mr., 1955-1956
- Just, Jens Carl, 1936-1961
- Jukes, J.E. and family, 1935-1938
- K (general), 1919-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/88

**Former** 3.1151, 3.1152, 3.1153, 3.1154, 3.1155, 3.1156, 3.1157, 3.1158, **reference(s)** 3.1159, 3.1160, 3.1161, 3.1162, 3.1163, 3.1164, 3.1165, 3.1166,

3.1167, 3.1168, 3.1169, 3.1170, 3.1171.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Kaelin-Kenya, 1924-1961, n.d.

Box 606160089 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Kaelin, [-], 1960-1961
- Kaiser, J., 1949
- Karpurthala, Maharaja of (sent by Military Secretary), 1929
- Kartha, S., 1960
- Karup, C.E., 1935
- Kasai, Jiuji, 1938
- Kate, Amy Tan, 1931
- Katzenberger, Hermann, 1946-1955
- Kaulback, Mrs. von, 1937
- Kauffmann, Sylvia, 1930
- Keane, Joseph and Ida, 1934
- Keep, Helen, 1933
- Keith, Elmer D., 1924-1935
- Keller, Adolf, 1930-1955
- Keller family, 1948-1954
- Keller, Arnold, 1954-1955
- Kellerwolff, Aranka, 1936
- Kellogg, John Harvey, 1935-1937
- Kennedy, Tom and Ruth, 1948-1961
- Kenneth, George, 1925
- Kennington, Mrs. Eric, 1938
- Kenrick, Eithne T., 1934
- Kent, Duke of, 1934-1939
- Kent, Katherine, n.d.
- Kent-Hughes, W.S., 1955-1956
- Kenya, 1953-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/89

**Former** 3.1172, 3.1173, 3.1174, 3.1175, 3.1176, 3.1177, 3.1178, 3.1178.1, 3.1179, 3.1180, 3.1181, 3.1182, 3.1183, 3.1184, 3.1185, 3.1186, reference(s)

3.1187, 3.1188, 3.1189, 3.1190, 3.1191, 3.1192, 3.1193, 3.1194,

3.1195, 3.1196.

**Physical** 

1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

### Kenyon-Klotz, 1922-1961

Box 606160090 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Kenyon, Fred, 1922-1925
- Keren, Georges, 1938-1961
- Kerr, Annie B., 1949
- Kerr, Sir Hamilton (1st Baronet), 1954-19618
- Kerr, Marguerite, 1954-1960
- Kerr, Norah and family, 1937-1938
- Kerr-Jarrett, F.M., 1951-1954
- Kessler, Denys, 1933-1937
- Kessler, Mr. and Mrs., 1950
- Kidds, Winifred, 1938
- Killaloe, Bishop of (Henry Patton), 1933
- Kinard, G. Harold, 1934-1936
- King, Cecil, 1934
- King, Horace, 1933-1937
- King, F. Muriel, 1931
- Kinnaird, Emily, 1930-1936
- Kipling, Rudyard, 1920-1924
- Kishi, Nobusuke, 1961
- Kistler, Henry, 1955
- Kitchen, Vic and Elsie, 1934-1961
- Kjaer, Erik, 1936-1938
- Klaus, Josef, 1954-1960
- Klingenburg, Hulda, 1936
- Klotz, Leopold, 1930-1938

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/90

Former 3.1197, 3.1198, 3.1199, 3.1200, 3.1201, 3.1202, 3.1203, 3.1204, reference(s) 3.1205, 3.1206, 3.1207, 3.1208, 3.1209, 3.1210, 3.1211, 3.1212, 3.1212, 3.1213, 3.1214, 3.1215, 3.1216, 3.1217, 3.1218, 3.1210, 3.1220

3.1213, 3.1214, 3.1215, 3.1216, 3.1217, 3.1218, 3.1219, 3.1220.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Kneale-Kutchuk, 1918-1961

Box 606160091 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Kneale, Will, 1946-1961
- Kneath, Watkin, 1936-1938
- Knepper, Gustav, 1951
- Knight, Alan and Maude, 1955-1960
- Koch, Herbert, 1949
- Kooseman, John, 1946-1960
- Korea, 1918
- Kost, [-], 1948-1955
- Kotelawala, Sir John, 1952-1956
- Koverman, Ida, 1950-1953
- Kraft, Mr. and Mrs. Ole Bjørn, 1952-1955
- Krarup, Olaf, 1954-1961
- Krekeler, [-], 1951-1955
- Kruger, Paul, 1945
- Krumhaar, Herbert von, 1930-1961
- Kuettner, Al, 1960-1961
- Kupers, Evert, 1952-1960
- Kurowski, Paul and Lina, 1954-1961
- Kutchuk, F., (copies of messages), 1960

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/91

**Former** 3.1221, 3.1222, 3.1223, 3.1224, 3.1225, 3.1226, 3.1227, 3.1228, **reference(s)** 3.1229, 3.1230, 3.1231, 3.1232, 3.1233, 3.1234, 3.1235, 3.1236,

3.1237, 3.1238, 3.1239.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# L (general)-Lamond, 1929-1961

Box 606160092 (Mixed Materials)

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- L (general), 1929-1961
- Labouchere, Dick, 1933-1935
- Labouchere, Magrit, 1948-1949
- Lachmann, Mrs. Norbert, n.d.
- Laird, William, 1948-1951
- Lala, Russi, 1960-1961
- Lambertson, Martha, 1935-1936
- Lamond, Angus and Ruth, 1934-1960

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/92

Former 3.1240, 3.1241, 3.1242, 3.1243, 3.1244, 3.1245, 3.1246, 3.1247.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Lampela-Lawton, 1925-1961, n.d.

Box 606160093 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Lampela, Vilho, 1952-1953
- Lampson, Lady, 1938
- Locker-Lampson, Miles, 1933-1938
- Lancashire, Mr. and Mrs., 1947-1960
- Lancaster, Stewart, 1954-1960
- Landon, Adelaide, 1925
- Lane, Gertrude, 1931-1932
- Lang, Mr. and Mrs. James, 1929-1933
- Lang, Ernst, 1949-1953
- Lang, Otto, 1955-1961
- Langston, J.D., 1941-1961
- Lanier, Mrs. Sydney, 1932
- Lator, Stefan, 1938
- Laun, J.F., 1930-1960
- Laure, Victor and Irène, 1949-1960
- Lauritzen, Mr. and Mrs. Conrad, 1956
- Lavery, John, 1960
- Lawrence, Frederic C. and Katharine, 1927-1938
- Lavis-Trafford, Betty de, 1937-1938
- Lawson, Grace, n.d.
- Lawther, Sir William, 1949
- Lawton, Maria, 1936-1939

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/93

**Former** 3.1248, 3.1249, 3.1250, 3.1251, 3.1252, 3.1253, 3.1254, 3.1255, **reference(s)** 3.1256, 3.1257, 3.1258, 3.1259, 3.1260, 3.1261, 3.1262, 3.1263,

3.1264, 3.1265, 3.1266, 3.1267, 3.1268, 3.1269.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Layard-Leicester, 1929-1961

Box 606160094 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Layard, Mrs., 1952-1961
- Leacock, Dudley and Edith, 1938-1945
- Lean, Garth and Margot, 1933-1961
- Lee, A.S.G., 1949
- Lee, Ella, 1930-1938
- Lee, Minnie, 1946
- Legge, R.G., 1933-1934
- Lehny, Heidi, 1960-1961
- Lehman, Hans, 1949
- Lehtonen, Aleksi, 1933-1935
- Leicester, Bishop of (Cyril Bardsley), 1929-1932

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/94

Former 3.1270, 3.1271, 3.1272, 3.1273, 3.1274, 3.1275, 3.1276, 3.1277,

**reference(s)** 3.1278, 3.1279, 3.1280.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Leimer-Lippe, 1922-1961

Box 606160095 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

### Correspondents comprise:

- Leimer, Kurt, 1950
- Leimgruber, Oscar, 1948-1955
- Lennep, Eric van, 1929-1936
- Lennon, Michael, 1955-1961
- Leon, Philip, 1936-1938
- Le Saffre, André, 1947-1961
- Le Seur, D. Paul, in German, 1932-1933
- Letts, Mrs., 1946-1958
- Levet, [-], 1952-1961
- Levidis, Dimitri, 1937-1938
- Lew, D.H., 1955-1961
- Lewis, Edwin N., 1937-1950
- Lewis, Burdette, 1936
- Lichenstein, Prince and Princess von, 1949
- Lieven, Prince Paul and Princess Ima, 1934-1937
- Light, George, 1933-1955
- Lim, R.T., 1954-1955
- Limburg, Alan and Kay, 1936-1960
- Lindsay, Lord Alexander Dunlop, 1930s
- Lindsay, Kenneth and Wisteria ("Wisty"), 1922-1960
- Ling, Joseph, 1954-1961
- Linniard, LeRoy, 1953-1961
- Linton, J.H., 1932-1938
- Linton, Sidney, 1938-1944
- Lippe, Princess and Princess zu, 1947-1949

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/95

**Former** 3.1281, 3.1282, 3.1283, 3.1284, 3.1285, 3.1286, 3.1287, 3.1288, **reference(s)** 3.1289, 3.1290, 3.1291, 3.1292, 3.1293, 3.1294, 3.1295, 3.1296,

3.1297, 3.1298, 3.1299, 3.1300, 3.1301, 3.1302, 3.1303, 3.1304,

3.1305.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Listowel-Lovera di Castiglione, 1931-1961

Box 606160096 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Listowel, Lady, 1948-1949
- Little, Patrick J., 1960-1961
- Liverpool, Bishop of, 1933
- Lloyd, Constance, 1931-1933
- Lloyd, Frank, 1955-1956
- Lo, S.S., 1948-1950
- Locke, William and [Catherine], 1936-1954
- London Campaign 1930s, 1930-1933
- London, Bishop of, 1931-1938
- Long, B.K., 1929
- Los Angeles, 1955-1961
- Loudon, T.B., 1933-1936
- Loughman, Donald, 1952-1955
- Lövenkiol, Carl, 1934-1938
- Lovera di Castiglione, Count and Countess Carlo, 1946-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/96

Former 3.1306, 3.1307, 3.1308, 3.1309, 3.1310, 3.1311, 3.1312, 3.1313,

**reference(s)** 3.1314, 3.1315, 3.1316, 3.1317, 3.1318, 3.1319, 3.1320.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Lowery-Lytton, 1921-1961

Box 606160097 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Lowery, Bob, 1937-1960
- Lübke, Heinrich and Wilhelmine, 1948-1953
- Luce, Erle D. and Hazel, 1936-1949
- Lugger, Alois, 1955
- Lund, Kjell, 1946-1949
- Lunn, Sir Arnold, 1931-1960
- Lunn, Sir Henry, 1931-1938
- Lutke, Eckert, 1954
- Lutheran Convention, 1935-1936
- Lutheran Ministerium, 1934-1936
- Lutman, Mr. and Mrs. L.H. ("Chip"), 1931-1937
- Lutoslawaski, W., 1933-1934
- Lüttichau, Hannibal, 1949-1961
- Luxembourg, 1960
- Luxford, Douglas R., 1948
- Luz family, 1949-1961
- Lyautey, Piere, 1954
- Lyle-Samuel, A., 1921-1931
- Lyncker, Baroness, 1928-1958
- Lynden-Bell, Sir Arthur, 1931-1938
- Lyons, Alice, 1955-1961
- Lyth, Philip, 1937-1938
- Lytton, Lord, 1936-1937

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/97

**Former** 3.1321, 3.1322, 3.1323, 3.1324, 3.1325, 3.1326, 3.1327, 3.1328, **reference(s)** 3.1329, 3.1330, 3.1331, 3.1332, 3.1333, 3.1334, 3.1335, 3.1336,

3.1337, 3.1338, 3.1339, 3.1340, 3.1341, 3.1342, 3.1343.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Mc (general)-McManus, 1921-1961

Box 606160098 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Mc (general), 1929-1953
- McAll, Kenneth, 1931
- McAllister, Jane, 1935
- McCabe, Helen C., 1933
- McCance, William H., 1924-1925
- McCrea, Joel and Frances, 1949-1961
- McCulloch, Katherine, 1933
- McDowell, Rachel, 1935
- McGee, Frank and Helen, 1960-1961
- McGeer, Gerry G., 1933-1936
- McGovern, John and Mary, 1954-1961
- McIntosh, Bill, 1952-1960
- McIntyre, Sam, 1955-1956
- McKay, Cecil and Marjory, 1956
- McKay, Hugh and Eve, 1924
- McLaughlin, Mrs. E.B.N., 1921-1925
- McLaughry, Elisabeth, 1947-1961
- McLaughry, Jim, 1947-1961
- McLean, Adam and Elspeth, 1947-1961
- McLelland, Dalton, 1953-1954
- McManus, Mrs., 1955-1960

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/98

**Former** 3.1344, 3.1345, 3.1346, 3.1347, 3.1348, 3.1349, 3.1350, 3.1351, **reference(s)** 3.1352, 3.1353, 3.1354, 3.1355, 3.1356, 3.1357, 3.1358, 3.1359,

3.1360, 3.1361, 3.1362, 3.1363, 3.1364.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

**Language of** English

**Materials:** 

#### M (general), 1930-1961

Box 606160099 (Mixed Materials)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/99

Former 3.1365.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Macalister-Mackay, 1923-1961

Box 606160100 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Macalister, Ian, 1924
- Macaulay, Mr. and Mrs., 1923-1924
- Macassey, Sir Lynden and Lady Jeanne, 1928-1961
- Mace, Leslie, 1951-1961
- Macfadyen, Dugald, 1933-1934
- Macfarlane, Mr. and Mrs. Norman, 1930-1934
- Macfarlane, Scotty, 1949-1953
- Machin, Joyce K., 1932-1935
- Mackail, Mr. and Mrs. J.W., 1933-1941
- Mackay, Mr. and Mrs. Andrew, 1948-1961
- Mackay, C.N. Miller, 1934-1937
- Mackay, Don, 1931-1944
- Mackay, Reggie and family, 1938

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/100

Former 3.1366, 3.1367, 3.1368, 3.1369, 3.1370, 3.1371, 3.1372, 3.1373,

**reference(s)** 3.1374, 3.1374.1, 3.1375, 3.1376, 3.1377.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Mackenzie-Mackinac, 1946-1961

Box 606160101 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Mackenzie, A.R.K. and Ruth, 1942-1961
- Mackinac, 1946-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/101

**Former** 3.1378, 3.1379.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Maclachlan-Mannix, 1920-1961

Box 606160102 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

### Correspondents comprise:

- Maclachlan, Lewis, 1920-1921
- Maclellan, Jim, 1960-1961
- Maclellan, Una, 1946
- Macleod, Ronald, 1934
- Macmillan, D.E., 1941-1946
- Macmillan, Ebenezer, 1930-1938
- Macnicol, Henry and Myra, 1946-1960
- Macphail, Ian, 1938
- Madsen, Jørgen, 1960
- Maeder, Alphonse, 1937
- Magasaysay, Ramon and Luz, 1955-1961
- Main, John, 1946-1961
- Malcolm, Lady Jeanne, 1946-1956
- Makarios, Archbishop, 1959-1960
- Malherbe, Armand de, 1950-1958
- Maltzan, Baroness Gusti, 1934-1955
- Maltzan, Baron Axel von, mostly in German, 1931-1934
- Mander, Sir Charles and Lady, 1948
- Mangwende, Chief John, 1955-1961
- Mann, Ronald, 1947-1961
- Manning, Jack, 1950
- Manning, Reta, 1946-1961
- Manning, William T., 1932-1938
- Mannix, Mr. and Mrs. Henry, 1954-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/102

Former 3.1380, 3.1381, 3.1382, 3.1383, 3.1384, 3.1385, 3.1386, 3.1387, reference(s) 3.1388, 3.1389, 3.1390, 3.1391, 3.1392, 3.1393, 3.1394, 3.1395, 3.1396, 3.1396, 3.1390, 3.1390, 3.1401, 3.1402, 3.

3.1396, 3.1397, 3.1398, 3.1399, 3.1400, 3.1401, 3.1402, 3.1403,

3.1404, 3.1405, 3.1406.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Manpower-Martin, 1923-1961

Box 606160103 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

### Correspondents comprise:

- Manpower for Oxford Group work (UK), 1941-1945
- Manpower for Oxford Group work (USA)
- Manry, James C., 1924-1925
- Ma Nyein Tha (MaMi), 1936-1961
- Manson, Mr. and Mrs. Matthew, 1947-1961
- Mardin, Ömer Fevzi, 1949
- Margetson, William and Marion, 1930-1937
- Marinotti, Mr. and Mrs. Franco, 1954-1961
- Marsh, Dorothy, 1936
- Marjoribanks, Edward, 1923-1925
- Marjoribanks, Mr. and Mrs. George, 1935-1961
- Marsh, Leslie, 1960
- Martin, Clifford A., 1920-1933
- Martin, Harold R., 1935-1936
- Martin, Henry, 1938-1946
- Martin, Jaques and Jean, 1933-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/103

**Former** 3.1404, 3.1405, 3.1406, 3.1407, 3.1408, 3.1409, 3.1410, 3.1411, **reference(s)** 3.1412, 3.1413, 3.414, 3.1415, 3.1416, 3.1417, 3.1418, 3.1419.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Martin-Meir, 1931-1961, n.d.

Box 606160104 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Martin, Martin and Enid, 1936-1938, 1946-1960
- Mason, William and Vivian C., 1955-1960
- Massy-Beresford, Alice, 1934-1948
- Mathur, R.D., 1954-1961
- Mavalanker, Mr. and Mrs G.V., 1953-1955
- Maxwell, Aymer, 1933-1934
- Maye, Mrs. Alamach, 1932-1938
- Mayer, Mr. and Mrs. Albert R., 1946-1961
- Meade, Sylvia, n.d.
- Medwin, Gweneth, 1931-1938
- Meekings, John, 1934-1938
- Meersch, John and Elizabeth von der, 1950-1955
- Meigs, Arthur and Ellen Lee, 1946-1961
- Meigs, Merrill, 1933-1961
- Meir, Marianne, 1933-1934

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/104

Former 3.1420, 3.1421, 3.1422, 3.1423, 3.1424, 3.1425, 3.1426, 3.1427,

**reference(s)** 3.1428, 3.1429, 3.1430, 3.1431, 3.1432, 3.1433, 3.1434.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Melbourne-Mills & Boon Ltd., 1923-1961, n.d.

Box 606160105 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Melbourne, Archbishop of (H.C. Lees), 1925
- Melhorn, Nathan R., 1935-1937
- Mellbye, Johan E., 1934-1935
- Mellon, Paul, 1932
- Mensch, Kate, 1948-1965
- Mendoroffer, A.F.A., 1924-1925
- Menteith, Arthur S., 1946
- Menzel, Walter, 1949
- Menzies, Ivan and Elsie, 1937-1961
- Mercer, Ted, 1931-1935
- Mercier, Maurice and Lina, 1953-1961
- Messersmith, George S. and Marion, 1936
- Mestral, Aymon de, in German, 1934
- Metcalf, Sir Theo, 1952-1953, n.d.
- Mewton, Titus and Zita, 1930-1933, n.d.
- Meyer, Baroness Maggi von, 1935, 1938
- Meynell, Lady Rose and Mary, 1938-1961
- Micheli, Aligheiro de, 1949-1961
- Mildmay, Lord Frank, 1938
- Mihailescu, Mr. and Mrs. Titus, 1960-1961
- Millen, J. Ernest, 1934-1939
- Miller, David and Samuel, 1947-1961
- Miller, Eric, 1953-1956
- Miller, Ethel, 1931-1933
- Miller, Frank A., 1933-1935
- Miller, Spencer, Jr., 1953
- Milligan, Campbell and José, 1938-1954
- Millowitsch, Lucy, mostly in German, 1948-1949
- Mills, Emma P., 1923-1924
- Mills & Boon Ltd. (relating to Life changers), 1924-1932

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/105

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Milne-Monsted, 1922-1961

Box 606160106 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

### Correspondents comprise:

- Milne, W.S., 1932-1958
- Milne, J.W.H., 1934-1936
- Milne, Marjorie, 1938
- Milton Abbey, 1934
- Miners, 1948
- Minto, Lady Mary, 1938-1939
- Miotti, [-], in Italian, 1960-1961
- Mitchell, Archie, 1936
- Mitford, Unity, 1937
- Mitsui, Mr. and Mrs. Takasumi, 1937-1961
- Mitsui, Takayori, 1951
- Mody, Sir Homi and Lady, 1948-1953
- Moerane, Manassah and Nora, 1954-1961
- Moffitt, Mrs. Earle, 1936-1938
- Moffat, Mr. and Mrs. John, 1925
- Moir, Finlay, 1953-1961
- Molefe, George, 1954-1955
- Møller, E.C.V., 1946
- Molony, Herbert J. and Gertrude, 1922-1938
- Molke, Count Aage, 1935-1939
- Molke, Count Adam, 1935-1938
- Molke, Mimi, 1935
- Moncrieff, Harry, 1933
- Monsted, Per, 1938

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/106

Former 3.1465, 3.1466, 3.1467, 3.1468, 3.1469, 3.1470, 3.1471, 3.1473, reference(s) 3.1474, 3.1475, 3.1476, 3.1477, 3.1478, 3.1479, 3.1480, 3.1481, 3.1482, 3.1483, 3.1484, 3.1485, 3.1486, 3.1487, 3.1488, 3.1489.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Montessori-Morris, 1923-1961, n.d.

Box 606160107 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

## Correspondents comprise:

- Montessori, Maria, 1948-1950
- Montgomery, James, 1936, n.d.
- Montgomery, Lance, 1949-1955
- Moon, Robert, 1954-1959
- Moor, Arthur, 1923-1934
- Moore, Betty, 1955-1961
- Moore, Edgar, 1930-1931
- Moore, Evelyn M., 1933-1936
- Moore, Jerry, 1950-1955
- Moore, William S., 1936
- Montecatini Assembly, 1954
- Morelli, Mario, 1949-1955
- Morgan, Morris, 1929-1930
- Morgan, Peter, 1956-1961
- Morland, Arnt J., 1934-1935
- Morrell, Arthur, 1955
- Morris, DuBois and Bootsie, 1932-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/107

**Former** 3.1490, 3.1491, 3.1492, 3.1493, 3.1494, 3.1495, 3.1496, 3.1497, **reference(s)** 3.1498, 3.1499, 3.1500, 3.1501, 3.1502, 3.1503, 3.1504, 3.1505,

3.1506.

Physical 1

1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Morrison-Mottu, 1924-1961, n.d.

Box 606160108 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Morrison, Cecil and Margaret, 1934-1961
- Morrison, C.M. Kirsty, 1937
- Morrison, John and Eleanor, 1936-1961
- Morrison, Will and Edith, 1934-1936
- Mortimer, J.E.A., 1925
- Morton, Lady Beatrice, Jean and Guenevere, 1930s
- Morton, Scott, 1937
- Mott, J.R., 1924-1925
- Mott, Mrs. Jordan L., 1924, n.d.
- Mottu, Daniel, 1947-1958
- Mottu, Philippe and Hélène, 1937-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/108

Former 3.1507, 3.1508, 3.1509, 3.1510, 3.1511, 3.1512, 3.1513, 3.1513.1,

**reference(s)** 3.1514, 3.1515, 3.1516.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

### Mousley-Neff, 1926-1961

Box 606160109 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

### Correspondents comprise:

- Mousley, E.O., 1933
- Movaghar, M., 1953-1955
- Mowat, Robin, 1952-1954
- Mowinckle, Sigmund, some in German, 1936-1937
- Muhlenberg College, Allentown, Pennsylvania, 1949
- Muller, J. Georg, in German, 1937-1938
- Münch, Alo, 1932-1933
- Mundt, Gerda, 1935-1938
- Murphy, Thomas and Margaret, 1955-1961
- Murray, Robert H., 1934-1935
- Murray, Lady Mary and family, 1930-1960
- Mussolini, Benito (letters from Buchman with acknowledgement from private secretary), 1926
- Mylrea, Clarence, 1936
- Mysore, Maharajah of, 1953-1955
- N (general), 1930-1960
- Naef, Albert and Elvira, 1960-1961
- Naeser, Carl, 1935-1937
- Naeser, Vincent, 1935-1936, 1952
- Naguib, Mohamed, 1955
- Nanda, Gulzarilal, 1947-1955
- Nanninga, Jeanne, 1949-1955
- Nanton, Lady Ethel and Paul (son), 1933-1955
- Narada, U., 1961
- Nasser, Gamal Abdel, 1954-1956
- Neale, Ralph, 1933-1938
- Neff, Paul J., May 1936

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/109

**Former** 3.1517, 3.1518, 3.1519, 3.1520, 3.1521, 3.1522, 3.1523, 3.1524, **reference(s)** 3.1525, 3.1526, 3.1527, 3.1528, 3.1529, 3.1530, 3.1531, 3.1532,

3.1533, 3.1534, 3.1535, 3.1536, 3.1537, 3.1538, 3.1539, 3.1540, 3.1541, 3.1542, 3.1517, 3.1518, 3.1519, 3.1520, 3.1521, 3.1522, 3.1523, 3.1524, 3.1525, 3.1526, 3.1527, 3.1528, 3.1529, 3.1530, 3.1531, 3.1532, 3.1533, 3.1534, 3.1535, 3.1536, 3.1537, 3.1538,

3.1539, 3.1540, 3.1541, 3.1542.

Physical

1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Negelein-Newson, 1924-1961

Box 606160110 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Negelein, Hedwig and Hedi von, 1937-1938, 1948
- Neggo-Vyssokotsky, Jenny, 1934-1937
- Nehru, Jawaharlal, 1924-1925
- Nelson, Ray and Margot, 1935-1950s
- Nelson-Richardson, Mr. and Mrs. R., 1934-1935
- Netherwood, Nellie, 1949-1961
- New Zealand, 1937-1961
- New York, 1946-1960
- Newall, Lady Olive, 1937-1938
- Newhall, Stanley and Cornelia, 1953-1961
- Newington, John and Barbara, 1954-1961
- Newman, Adlington, 1932
- Newson, H.M., 1933

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/110

Former 3.1543, 3.1544, 3.1545, 3.1546, 3.1547, 3.1548, 3.1549, 3.1550,

**reference(s)** 3.1551, 3.1552, 3.1553, 3.1554, 3.1555.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Newton, 1924-1961

Box 606160111 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

• Newton, James and Eleanor, 1924-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/111

Former 3.1556.

reference(s)

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Ngare-Nye, 1921-1961

Box 606160112 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

## Correspondents comprise:

- Ngare, Mr. and Mrs. Nahaston, 1960-1961
- Nicol, Frank D. and Elsie, 1934-1937
- Nichols, Beverley, 1935-1937
- Nichols, Isabel, 1954
- Nichols, Ted, 1960-1961
- Nicolaysen, Mr. and Mrs. Fredrikke, 1935-1938, 1946
- Nicolay, Marie Louise de, 1947, 1949-1950
- Nigam, Ragani, 1960
- Nigeria, 1954-1961
- Nissen, Paula, 1938, 1947, 1952-1960
- Niven, A.H., 1921-1937, 1949
- Nkomo, William and Susan, 1953-1960
- Noa, Thomas L., 1951-1959
- Nobel Peace Prize, 1951-1952
- Noort, Julia/Juul Op ten, 1932-1936
- Norborg, Sverre, 1935-1936
- Nordeutscher, Lloyd, 1934-1936
- Norman, Les, 1955
- Northcroft, G. and Eva, 1931-1961
- Norval, Arthur, 1928-1938, 1947, 1949
- Norway, 1934-1961
- Nosley, Maurice, 1946-1960
- Nowell, Mr. and Mrs. John, 1947-1953
- Nowell, Hugh, 1953-1961
- Noyes, Morgan, 1930-1937
- Nuti, [-], 1950-1960
- Nye, Gertrude, 1924

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/112

Former 3.1557, 3.1558, 3.1559, 3.1560, 3.1561, 3.1562, 3.1563, 3.1564, reference(s) 3.1565, 3.1565, 3.1566, 3.1567, 3.1568, 3.1569, 3.1570, 3.1571,

3.1572, 3.1574, 3.1575, 3.1576, 3.1577, 3.1578, 3.1579, 3.1580,

3.1581, 3.1582, 3.1583.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## O (general)-Ostertag, 1920s-1961

Box 606160113 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

## Correspondents comprise:

- O (general), 1930-1960
- Oakley, Violet, 1936-1956
- Oberländer, Theodore, 1955-1956
- O'Conner, Eileen, 1953
- O'Conner, Peter, 1948
- Odd Fellow Palæet (Mansion), Copenhagen, Denmark, 1935
- Odier, Mr. and Mrs. Jean-Jacques, 1951-1956
- Oehler, Pfarrer W.J., mostly in German, 1933-1938
- Ogilvie, F.W., 1938
- Ogon, Michael, 1954-1955
- Okwu, Basil, 1955
- Olcott, Mr. and Mrs. Mason, 1924-1938
- Olney, Brooks, 1954-1960
- Olson, Ole, 1955
- Oltramare, Denyse and Daniel, 1938-1961
- One Hundred Committee, 1936
- Oon, Mrs. B.H., 1953-1960
- Ooster, John van, 1954-1960
- Oppenheim, Marion, 1935-1939
- Opperman, Eunice, 1956-1961
- Opposition, 1920s
- Oram, Roy, 1938
- Orelli, Mr. and Mrs. Koni von, 1938-1961
- Orathaus, Annmarie, 1933-1960
- Orglmeister, Peter, 1955-1961
- Osborne, David, 1936-1937
- Osler, Stanley and Bennie, 1929-1933
- Ostertag, Käte, in German, 1931

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/113

Former 3.1584, 3.1585, 3.1586, 3.1587, 3.1588, 3.1589, 3.1590, 3.1591, reference(s) 3.1592, 3.1593, 3.1594, 3.1595, 3.1596, 3.1597, 3.1598, 3.1599, 3.1600, 3.

3.1600, 3.1601, 3.1602, 3.1603, 3.1604, 3.1605, 3.1606, 3.1607,

3.1608, 3.1609, 3.1610, 3.1611.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Ottosen-Oxford Group, 1928-1961

Box 606160114 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Ottosen, David, 1934-1938
- Overbeek, W. van, 1937-1938
- Owbridge, Reggie and family, 1931-1961
- Owen, Reginald, 1950-1958
- Owen, Ruth Bryon, 1935-1936
- Oxford, 1928-1946
- Oxford Group, 1939-1947

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/114

Former 3.1612, 3.1613, 3.1614, 3.1615, 3.1616, 3.1617, 3.1618.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## **P** (general)-Papagos, 1921-1961

Box 606160115 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- P (general), 1925-1961
- Page, Marie K., 1936-1954
- Paget-Wilkes, Hamilton, 1921
- Pain, John H., 1924-1930
- Pakenham, Lord, 1947-1952
- Pakenham-Walsh, Hubert, 1920-1954
- Pakistan, 1948-1961
- Pallavicine, Marchesa, 1949
- Palmer, Lady A.C., 1936-1938
- Palmstierna, Baroness, 1936-1937
- Papagos, A., 1952

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/115

Former 3.1619, 3.1620, 3.1621, 3.1622, 3.1623, 3.1624, 3.1625, 3.1626,

**reference(s)** 3.1627, 3.1628, 3.1629.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Papparigopoulo-Pearson, 1920-1961, n.d.

Box 606160116 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

### Correspondents comprise:

- Papparigopoulo, Dimitri, 1936-1938
- Parfit, Mr.and Mrs. Eric, 1933-1961
- Parfit, Norman, n.d.
- Parker, Delila, n.d.
- Parker, Stanley, 1949-1953
- Parks, Mr. and Mrs. Fred, 1936-1946
- Parliament (UK), 1946
- Passports, 1920-1961
- Pascal, Gabriel, mostly in Italian, 1948
- Pasetto, Angelo, 1958-1961
- Pataki, János, 1936
- Patch, Blanche, 1933
- Paterson, John, 1931-1932
- Patterson, Sadie, 1955-1960
- Patijn, J. and Elizabeth, 1937-1939
- Paton, W., 1925
- Paul, K.T., 1916-1925
- Pawley, W.M., Jr., 1953-1961
- Peacock, Arthur, 1938-1939
- Pearce, Cyril, 1960-1961
- Pearson, C.G., 1925

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/116

**Former** 3.1630, 3.1631, 3.1632, 3.1633, 3.1634, 3.1635, 3.1636, 3.1637, **reference(s)** 3.1638, 3.1639, 3.1640, 3.1641, 3.1642, 3.1643, 3.1644, 3.1645,

3.1646, 3.1647, 3.1648, 3.1649, 3.1650.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

**Language of** English

## **Pechel-Phillip**, 1922-1961

Box 606160117 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

## Correspondents comprise:

- Pechel, Rudolf, mostly in German, 1948-1949
- Pedler, T., 1949
- Pelham-Burn, Ian and family, 1949-1960
- Pennanen, F.J., 1925-1935
- Pennyman, W.G., 1935
- Perks, Sir Malcolm and Lady, 1938-1939
- Perry, Mr. and Mrs. Edward, 1922-1938
- Peterkin, [-], 1936-1961
- Peters, Alfred, 1932
- Peters, David and Janny, 1947-1961
- Peters, Philip, 1950-1961
- Petersen, Blytgen, 1935
- Peterson, Peter, 1947-1961
- Petrocokino, Mr. and Mrs. Paul, 1937-1961
- Peyer, Mr. and Mrs. Erich, 1938-1961
- Pfatteicher, E., 1934-1935
- Pfeiffelman, Mr. and Mrs. Walter, 1953-1961
- Phao, Mr. and Mrs., 1960
- Phelps, Mr. and Mrs. Peter, 1937-1961
- Philips, Dorothy E.A., 1936-1937
- Philips, Frederick ("Frits") and Sylvia, 1935-1961
- Phillip, Mr. and Mrs. Hoffman, 1934-1935

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/117

**Former** 3.1651, 3.1652, 3.1653, 3.1654, 3.1655, 3.1656, 3.1657, 3.1658, **reference(s)** 3.1659, 3.1660, 3.1661, 3.1662, 3.1663, 3.1664, 3.1665, 3.1666,

3.1667, 3.1668, 3.1669, 3.1670, 3.1671, 3.1672.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## **Phillips-Poole**, 1930-1961

Box 606160118 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

## Correspondents comprise:

- Phillips, Mary E., 1933
- Phillips, Mr. and Mrs. W., 1953-1954
- Phillimore, Mr. and Mrs. Miles, 1933 -1961
- Pibulsonggram, Plaek, 1952-1956
- Picard, Jean, 1934-1936
- Pidgeon, George C., 1933
- Pierson, N.G., 1931-192
- Pilet-Golaz, Mr. and Mrs. Marcel, 1949-1952
- Pincard, George and Ruby, 1948-1956
- Pinsent, Sir Roy, 1948-1959
- Platts, A.W., 1930
- Pleasonton, Bronwen, 1934
- Plessen, Baron Leopold, 1933
- Plessen, Count Carl and Countess Marguerita, 1933-1935
- Plows-Day, Josephine, 1932-1937
- Plum, Erik, 1934-1935
- Pocock, Hilda, 1949-1960
- Poems (collection of poems, all unsigned), 1936-1961
- Poke, Grenville, 1946-1947
- Pollard, Madeline, 1938
- Poncy, Jane, 1936-1938
- Pons, Vittorio, 1945-1950
- Poole, Nellie, 1930-1935

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/118

**Former** 3.1673, 3.1674, 3.1675, 3.1676, 3.1677, 3.1678, 3.1679, 3.1680, **reference(s)** 3.1681, 3.1682, 3.1683, 3.1684, 3.1685, 3.1686, 3.1687, 3.1688,

3.1689, 3.1690, 3.1691, 3.1692, 3.1693, 3.1694, 3.1695.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Pope Hennessy-Preston, 1918-1961, n.d.

Box 606160119 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

## Correspondents comprise:

- Pope-Hennessy, Dame Una, 1937
- Popley, H.A., 1918-1925
- Porritt, Elizabeth, 1937
- Porter, William and Muriel, 1950-1961
- Potocki, Count, 1948-1954
- Pourtales, Count Raymond de, 1937
- Powis, Earl of, 1938
- Prescott, Mr. and Mrs. Christopher ("Kit"), 1931-1961
- Prescott, D., 1937-1938
- Press, 1931-1961, n.d.
- Preston, Alice, 1931-1949
- Preston, Prince, Jr., 1949
- Preston, Ursula, 1951-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/119

Former 3.1696, 3.1697, 3.1698, 3.1699, 3.1700, 3.1701, 3.1702, 3.1703,

**reference(s)** 3.1704, 3.1705, 3.1706, 3.1707, 3.1708.1.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Prestwich-Pünder, 1920-1961

Box 606160120 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

### Correspondents comprise:

- Prestwich, Irene, 1932-1961
- Preussen, Prince Alexander von, in German, 1948
- Preussen, Prince and Princess Louis-Ferdinand von, 1952
- Preussen, Prince Fredrik von, 1946-1948
- Preussen, Prince Oscar von, 1949
- Preyss, Margarete, 1932-1938
- Pribram, John, 1949-1960
- Price, Bessie, 1949-1953
- Price, Mr. and Mrs. Harry, 1961
- Price, Norman, 1932-1938
- Price, Nina B., 1934-1936
- Priedat family, in German, 1936-1938
- Princeton, 1930s
- Prior, Derek, 1931-1932
- Procter, Arthur, 1933
- Procter, Ronald, 1936
- Prussia, Prince and Princess Adalbert, 1926-1961
- Prytz, Mr. and Mrs. John, 1946
- Pugh, Cecil G.C. and Amy, 1920-1956
- Pugh, Geoffrey, 1947-1960
- Pünder, Hemann, 1949-1953

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/120

**Former** 3.1708, 3.1709, 3.1710, 3.1711, 3.1712, 3.1713, 3.1714, 3.1715, **reference(s)** 3.1716, 3.1717, 3.1718, 3.1719, 3.1720, 3.1721, 3.1722, 3.1723,

3.1724, 3.1725, 3.1726, 3.1727, 3.1728.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Purdy, 1924-1961

Box 606160121 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

• Purdy, Ray and Elsa, 1924-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/121

Former 3.1729.1.

reference(s)

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Purdy, 1924-1961

Box 606160122 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

• Purdy, Ray and Elsa, 1924-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/122

Former 3.1729.2.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Purkiss-Ragg, 1924-1961

Box 606160123 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Purkiss, Arthur F., 1924-1925
- Q (general), 1953-1961
- Quincy, Mr. and Mrs. Roger de, 1960-1961
- Quintieri, Quinto, 1950-1956
- Quo, Mr. and Mrs. Tai-chi, 1937-1955
- R (general), 1939-1961
- Racine, Jean P., 1938
- Rae, C.T., 1931-1938
- Rae, Ian and Kitty, 1946-1960
- Ragg, H.R., 1933

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/123

Former 3.1730, 3.1731, 3.1732, 3.1733, 3.1734, 3.735, 3.1736, 3.1737,

**reference(s)** 3.1738, 3.1739.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Ramm-Reid, 1921-1961

Box 606160124 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

## Correspondents comprise:

- Ramm, Fredrik and Eva, 1934-1955
- Ramsay, Mabel, 1950-1952
- Ramsay, Blyth and Edith, 1947-1961
- Shillington, Margaret, 1946-1948
- Rank, J. Arthur, 1950
- Rankin, Bessie, 1936
- Rausch, Baroness Ella, 1935-1936
- Ravenhill, Alice, 1934
- Ravenscroft, Jack, 1947-1961
- Ravines, Eudocio, 1960-1961
- Rawson, Sir Cooper and Lady, 1937-1946
- Rawstone, Bobbie, 1933
- Raymond & Whitcomb Company, 1924-1925
- Reader-Harris, Mrs., 1921
- Reat, Samuel, 1933
- Redwood, Hugh, 1937
- Reed, Mr. and Mrs. Austin, 1934-1953
- Reed, Robert R., 1932-1961
- Reed, William, 1949-1961
- Reesor, Gerv, 1948-1961
- Reeves, Milam, 1947-1961
- Reid, James, 1930-1933
- Reid, Sam and Norah, 1946-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/124

3.1740, 3.1741, 3.1742, 3.1742, 3.1744, 3.1745, 3.1746, 3.1747, **Former** 3.1748, 3.1749, 3.1750, 3.1751, 3.1752, 3.1753, 3.1754, 3.1757, reference(s)

3.1758, 3.1759, 3.1760, 3.1761, 3.1762, 3.1763, 3.1764.

**Physical** 

1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Reinecke-Rich, 1909-1961

Box 606160125 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Reinecke, Mr. and Mrs. Ernst, 1951-1960
- Reinhart, Mrs. A., 1938
- Relly, Cullis, 1930
- Rennell of Rodd, Sir Francis and Lady Mary, 1946-1959
- Rennie, Howard, 1932-1938
- Rentzmann, W., 1941-1961
- Repass, Bernard, 1936-1960
- Rewata, U., 1955-1961
- Reynolds, Annie, 1954-1961
- Reynolds, E.B., 1934-1938
- Reynolds, E.W., 1933-1934
- Reynolds, Mr. and Mrs. Howard, 1947-1961
- Reynolds, Mary, 1930-1960
- Reynolds, Violet, 1932-1937
- Rhyn, Mr. and Mrs. Maarten van, 1937-1938
- Rice, Cuthbert, 1931-1933
- Rice-Jones, Theo, 1909-1914
- Rich, E.C., 1931-1933

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/125

**Former** 3.1765, 3.1766, 3.1767, 3.1768, 3.1769, 3.1770, 3.1771, 3.1772, **reference(s)** 3.1773, 3.1774, 3.1775, 3.1776, 3.1777, 3.1778, 3.1779, 3.1780,

3.1781, 3.1782.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Richards-Ritter, 1921-1961, n.d.

Box 606160126 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Richards, John, 1921-1923
- Richardson, A.E., 1930-1933
- Richardson, Dickie, 1927-1931
- Richmond, Sir Herbert and Lady Elsa, 1934-1961
- Richter, Mrs. von (Countess Rothkirch), 1949-1961
- Rothkirch, Count and Countess Hertha, n.d.
- Richtofen, Wilhelm von, 1931-1934
- Rickert, van Dusen, 1924-1936
- Riddle, T.W., 1930
- Ridland, Moti, 1946-1955
- Riffe, John and Rose, 1946-1961
- Rignall, Tim, 1948-1955
- Rising Tide, 1937-1938
- Ritchie, C.H., 1930-1933
- Ritter, Charlie, 1934-1953

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/126

Former 3.1783, 3.1784, 3.1785, 3.1786, 3.1787, 3.1788, 3.1789, 3.1790,

**reference(s)** 3.1791, 3.1792, 3.1793, 3.1794, 3.1795, 3.1796.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Ritter-Rochat, 1924-1961

Box 606160127 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Ritter, R.H., 1924-1938
- Ritter, W. and Anita, 1933-1956
- Robb, Hugh and Mary, 1935-1936
- Roberts, Mr. and Mrs. Erling, 1946-1961
- Roberts, E., 1947-1953
- Roberts, Mr. and Mrs. Ron, 1949-1961
- Robey, Eric, 1938
- Roche, Georges, 1954-1961
- Rochat, Mr. and Mrs. Jules, 1938

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/127

Former 3.1797, 3.1798, 3.1799, 3.1800, 3.1801, 3.1802, 3.1803, 3.1804,

**reference(s)** 3.1805.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Rockefeller-Roots, 1921-1961

Box 606160128 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Rockefeller, John D., Jr., 1921-1931
- Rodd, Joanna and Juliet, 1947-1961
- Roddan, Andrew, 1933
- Rodman, Arabella, 1947-1955
- Rodzinski, Artur and Halina, some in German, 1946-1948
- Rohde, Robert, 1926-1935
- Romer, Frank and Phoebe (daughter), 1943-1955
- Rooke, R.M.L., 1924
- Roosevelt, Franklin D., 1933-1938
- Roots, John McCook and Frances, 1928-1946

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/128

Former 3.1806, 3.1807, 3.1808, 3.1809, 3.1810, 3.1811, 3.1812, 3.1813,

**reference(s)** 3.1814, 3.1815.1, 3.1815.2, 3.1815.3, 3.1815.4.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

**Language of** English

## Roots, 1947-1961

Box 606160129 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

• Roots, John McCook and Frances, 1947-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/129

Former 3.1815.5, 3.1815.6, 3.1815.7.

reference(s)

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Roots-Roth, 1922-1961, n.d.

Box 606160130 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Roots, Frances, Logan and Sheldon, 1945-1961
- Roots, Logan, 1933-1937
- Roper, Mr. and Mrs. T., 1946-1961
- Rose, Cecil and Edith, 1946-1956
- Rose, Mr. and Mrs. Howard, 1922-1960
- Rose, Hubert, 1934
- Rosenquist, Gustav, 1946-1961
- Ross, Anna M., 1934
- Rossi, Mr. and Mrs. Luigi, 1946-1961
- Ross, Malcolm, 1932-1933, n.d.
- Rossides, Zenon, 1960
- Roth, M., 1932

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/130

Former 3.1816, 3.1817, 3.1818, 3.1819, 3.1820, 3.1821, 3.1822, 3.1823,

**reference(s)** 3.1824, 3.1825, 3.1826, 3.1827.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Romania, 1926-1961

Box 606160131 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Romania, Queen Helen of, 1926-1961 (also Nelly Catargi, Lady-in-Waiting, 1949-1961)
- Romania, Princess Ileana of, 1926-1936
- Romania, Queen Marie of, 1926-1936
- Romania, Prince Nicholas of, 1926-1961
- Romania, King Michael and Queen Anne of, and family, 1938-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/131

Former 3.1828, 3.1829, 3.1830, 3.1831, 3.1832, 3.1833.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Rouse-Rundell, 1917-1961, n.d.

Box 606160132 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Rouse, Ruth, 1949
- Rowell, Guy and R.S., 1922-1933
- Rowell, Mr. and Mrs. W., 1938-1939
- Rowland, Gladys, 1934-1936
- Rowlands, Eddie and Mildred, 1931
- Rowlands, F.W., 1930-1933
- Rowlatt, Mary, 1938-1960
- Royden, Maude, 1931
- Rübel-Blass, Mr. and Mrs. E, 1953-1961
- Rudd, Bevil, n.d.
- Rudolph, Charles, 1949-1955
- Rugh, Arthur, 1917
- Ruhe, Percy, 1950-1956
- Rumple, Helen, 1953
- Rundell, Ken M.C. and Joan, 1950-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/132

Former 3.1834, 3.1835, 3.1836, 3.1837, 3.1838, 3.1839, 3.1840, 3.1841,

**reference(s)** 3.1842, 3.1843, 3.1844, 3.1845, 3.1846, 3.1847, 3.1848.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Runestam-Rygard, 1924-1960, n.d.

Box 606160133 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Runestam, Arvid, 1934-1962
- Russell, A.J., 1931-1937
- Russell, Emily P., n.d.
- Russell, Mr. and Mrs. R.M., 1924-1954
- Russell, R.J., 1937-1939
- Russell, Sue, 1930s
- Russia, Prince George of, 1929-1960
- Russia, Princess Andrew of, 1929-1960
- Russia, Princess Aspasia of, 1929-1960
- Rust, C.T., 1931-1932
- Rutherford, Francis, 1930-1931
- Rutzen, [-], 1933
- Rwanda-Urundi, 1960
- Ryder, Lady Frances, 1928-1956
- Rygard, Silas, 1948-1954

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/133

Former 3.1849, 3.1850, 3.1851, 3.1852, 3.1853, 3.1854, 3.1855, 3.1856,

**reference(s)** 3.1857, 3.1858, 3.1859, 3.1860, 3.1861.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## S (general), [1924-1961]

Box 606160134 (Mixed Materials)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/134

Former 3.1862.1.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## S (general)-Sumitomo, [1924-1961], n.d.

Box 606160135 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- S (general), 1924-1961
- Sumitomo, Mr. and Mrs., n.d.

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/135

Former 3.1862.1, 3.1862.2.

reference(s)

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## **Sack-Sanderson**, 1930-1961, n.d.

Box 606160136 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Sack, Harold and Marie, 1955-1961
- Sack, Werner, mostly in German, 1933-1935
- Sadler, Sir Michael, 1933
- Saint-Phalle, André de, 1954-1961
- Salisbury, Bishop of, 1933
- Salisbury, Frank O., 1938-1956
- Salisbury, Marquess and Marchioness of, 1936-1949
- Salomonson, Herman, 1937-1938
- Saltzman, Mr. and Mrs. C., 1930
- Salvesen, Sylvia, 1938
- Sampey, John R., 1930
- Sanders, Geoffrey, 1948-1960
- Sanderson, R.W., n.d.
- Sanderson, R. Stuart and Bina, 1930-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/136

**Former** 3.1863, 3.1864, 3.1865, 3.1866, 3.1867, 3.1868, 3.1869, 3.1870,

**reference(s)** 3.1871, 3.1872, 3.1873, 3.1874, 3.1875, 3.1876.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## **Sanger-Schiff**, 1924-1961

Box 606160137 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Sanger family, 1936-1960
- Saragat, Mr. and Mrs. Guiseppe, 1948-1961
- Sard, Mr. and Mrs. Russell, 1936-1949
- Sarsfield-Hall, E.G., 1952-1954
- Sassoon, Siegfried, 1924, n.d.
- Sata-Roulier, Mrs. C., 1950
- Saudi Arabia, Prince Faisal of, 1924-1948
- Saudi Arabia, Princess Z. Yousry of, 1924-1948
- Savory, Sir Douglas and Lady Madeline, 1948-1961
- Saxe-Weimar, Princess Gerta of, 1930-1961
- Sayn-Wittgenstein, Princess zu, 1949-1961
- Scalabrino, Dino, 1947-1956
- Scandinavia (Norway, Sweden and Finland), 1945-1956
- Schack, Count Eider, 1936
- Schaefer, Henrik, 1950-1961
- Schenker, Alphonse, 1960
- Scherpenberg, Mr. and Mrs. von, 1949-1953
- Schiff, Mr. and Mrs. C., 1952-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/137

**Former** 3.1877, 3.1878, 3.1879, 3.1880, 3.1881, 3.1882, 3.1883, 3.1883, **reference(s)** 3.1884, 3.1885, 3.1886, 3.1887, 3.1888, 3.1889, 3.1890, 3.1891,

3.1892, 3.1893.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Schilling-Scott, 1920s-1961

Box 606160138 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Schilling, Ernst, 1938
- Schilling, Caroness Ethel, 1935
- Schlotman, Stella Ford, 1920s
- Schmid, Mr. and Mrs. Herman, 1948-1961
- Schmidt, Per, 1936
- Schmidt-Ritter, Curt, 1960-1961
- Schneider, [-], 1960
- Schreiner family, 1947-1949
- Schofield, Margaret, 1934-1938
- Schorer, Reino, 1938
- Schröder, Baroness, 1932-1937
- Schuman, Robert, 1949-1961
- Schurch, [-], 1953-1954
- Schwab, Mr. and Mrs. Norman, 1936-1961
- Schwerin, Countess, 1930-1953
- Sciortino, Ian and Sheena, 1936-1956
- Scotland, 1932-1938
- Scott, Lady Eileen, 1937-1938
- Scott, Hugh and Helen, 1937-1955
- Scott, Mr. and Mrs. Joseph, 1948-1958

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/138

**Former** 3.1894, 3.1895, 3.1896, 3.1897, 3.1898, 3.1899, 3.1900, 3.1901, **reference(s)** 3.1902, 3.1903, 3.1904, 3.1905, 3.1906, 3.1907, 3.1908, 3.1909,

3.1910, 3.1911, 3.1912, 3.1913.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Scoville-Shippam, 1917-1961, n.d.

Box 606160139 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Scoville, Mr. and Mrs. Samuel, 1929-1935
- Scudder, W.T., 1925
- Seaman, Walter, 1931-1936
- Seamann, Mrs. von, 1949
- Seamans, Willaim S., 1933
- Sears, H.J., 1933
- Seeberg, Finn S., 1934
- Sehested, Jorgen, 1935-1938
- Selbach, Joseph, 1960-1961
- Selbie, W.B., 1922-1924
- Selleck, [-], 1956
- Sena, Mr. and Mrs. Surya, 1946-1961
- Senior, Mr. and Mrs. Hugh, 1934
- Senior, Gerard, 1932-1961
- Senior, Murray, n.d.
- Senanayake, Dudley, 1952
- Sentis, Michel, 1955-1961
- Serbia, Annie Bell, 1925
- Serristori, Countess, 1950-1956
- Sharland, Mary, 1937
- Sharpe, C. Gordon, 1933-1934
- Shattuck, Mr. and Mrs. George, 1954-1956
- Shaw, George Bernard (correspondence from his cousin, none from Shaw), 1933
- Shaw, Jap, 1930-1931
- Sheffield, Jessie, 1930-1935
- Sheldon, Harriette, 1946-1947
- Shepard, Helen, 1917-1925
- Sheppard, H.R.L., 1934
- Sheppard, H., 1955
- Sheppard, Reg, 1933-1961
- Shepherd, Stanley, 1950-1961
- Sherard, Charlotte, 1947-1949
- Shibusawa, Mr. and Mrs. Masa, 1952-1961
- Shilstone, Mr. and Mrs. W., 1938
- Shipley, Mr. and Mrs. Parks, 1949-1961
- Shippam, Everell, 1935

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/139

**Former** 3.1914, 3.1915, 3.1916, 3.1917, 3.1918, 3.1919, 3.1920, 3.1921, **reference(s)** 3.1922, 3.1923, 3.1924, 3.1925, 3.1926, 3.1927, 3.1928, 3.1929,

3.1930, 3.1931, 3.1932, 3.1934, 3.1935, 3.1936, 3.1937,

3.1938, 3.1939, 3.1940, 3.1941, 3.1942, 3.1943, 3.1944, 3.1945,

3.1946, 3.1947, 3.1948, 3.1949.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# **Shoemaker, 1918-1950**

Box 606160140 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

• Shoemaker, Samuel and Helen, 1918-1950

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/140

Former 3.1950.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

### Shumway-Slick, 1925-1962, n.d.

Box 606160141 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Shumway, Ritter, 1930-1935
- Siam, 1925 (see also "Thailand")
- Si Sadeq, 1954
- Siddall, Lilian, n.d.
- Sih Kwang-Tsien, Mr. and Mrs. P.K.T., 1947-1949
- Sihionnan, A., 1933
- Silberbauer, Raymond and Heléne, 1928-1956
- Simonelli, Ugo, 1951-1961
- Simson, Lady Lena, 1951-1956
- Simpson, Donald, 1947-1954
- Simpson, J.Y. and Helen, 1922-1930
- Simpson, Mr. and Mrs. Ian, 1931
- Simpson, R.H.B., 1930-1931
- Sinclair, Donald, 1925
- Sisam, Peter, 1948-1954
- Sjögren, Mr. and Mrs. Leonard, 1954-1961
- Skard, Eiliv, 1949-1961
- Skard, Vemund, 1938
- Skey, Deric, 1936
- Skouras, Mr. and Mrs. Spyros, and family, 1954-1960
- Sladen, Mr. and Mrs. Frank, 1934-1935
- Slattery, Sally, 1930-1961
- Slick, T., 1960-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/141

**Former** 3.1951, 3.1952, 3.1953, 3.1954, 3.1955, 3.1956, 3.1957, 3.1958, **reference(s)** 3.1959, 3.1960, 3.1961, 3.1962, 3.1963, 3.1964, 3.1965, 3.1966,

3.1967, 3.1968, 3.1969, 3.1970, 3.1971, 3.1972, 3.1973.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

**Language of** English

## **Sloan-Snowden, 1927-1961**

Box 606160142 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Sloan, Mr. and Mrs. Tod, 1938-1957
- Smedley, Constance, 1938
- Smith, Mrs. Albert Dodge, 1937
- Smith, A. Lloyd, 1934
- Smith, H. Alexander, 1927-1960
- Smith, Francis and Lotti, 1944-1961
- Smith, H. Clifford, 1938
- Smith, George and Prue, 1931-1936
- Smith, Gouverneur, 1946-1953
- Smith, Mr. and Mrs. Jack, 1930-1940
- Smith, Muriel, 1957-1961
- Smith, Stuart, 1946-1961
- Smith, Waldemar and family, 1947-1961
- Smitheran, Francis, 1954-1956
- Smuts, J.C., 1919, 1929-1930
- Smyth, Kathleen, 1946-1956
- Snee, Vernon, 1929-1930
- Snellman, Ben and Kaisu, 1937-1961
- Snowden, Lady, 1947

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/142

**Former** 3.1974, 3.1975, 3.1976, 3.1977, 3.1978, 3.1979, 3.1980, 3.1981, **reference(s)** 3.1982, 3.1983, 3.1984, 3.1985, 3.1986, 3.1987, 3.1988, 3.1989,

3.1990, 3.1991, 3.1992.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Söderblom-South America, 1925-1961

Box 606160143 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Söderblom, Nathan and Jan Olef, 1928-1932
- Soennecken, Mr. and Mrs., 1950
- Sogo, Shinji, 1960
- Solf, Mr. and Mrs. W.H., 1947-1949
- Sohma, Toyo and Tokiko, 1956-1961
- Sohma, Yasu and Yukika, 1949-1960
- Solomon, J., 1952-1961
- Sorabji, B.K., 1925-1935
- South Africa, 1929-1961
- South America, 1931-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/143

Former 3.1993, 3.1994, 3.1995, 3.1996, 3.1997, 3.1998, 3.1999, 3.2000,

**reference(s)** 3.2001, 3.2002.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

### **Southwood-Star**, 1917-1961

Box 606160144 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Southwood, Lord, 1938
- Spain, Infanta Eulalia of, 1938-1954
- Sparks, Edwin E., 1917-1939
- Sparrow, Cyril, 1930-1932
- Specht, Mr. and Mrs. George, 1960-1961
- Speer, R.E., 1930-1933
- Speidel, Hans, 1948-1961
- Spicer, Sir Evan, 1930-1937
- Spoerri, Pierre, 1952-1961
- Spoerri, Theophil and Helen, some in German, 1932-1961
- Spofford, Harriet, 1924-1932
- Sri Lanka / Ceylon, 1950s
- Srinavasan, K., 1953-1954
- St. Gallen, 1948-1960
- St. John, Elizabeth, 1928-1961
- St. Johns, Adela Rogers, 1949-1950
- Staegemann, Hildegard, 1935-1938
- Stallybrass, William and Margot, 1945-1961
- Stammers, Ernest, 1920s
- Stammler, Eberhard, 1937-1938
- Stanboroughs Hydro/Clinic, 1931-1937
- Standley, William H., 1960
- Starr, Mary, 1955-1960

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/144

**Former** 3.2003, 3.2004, 3.2005, 3.2006, 3.2007, 3.2008, 3.2009, 3.2010, **reference(s)** 3.2011, 3.2012, 3.2013, 3.2014, 3.2015, 3.2016, 3.2017, 3.2018,

3.2019, 3.2120, 3.2121, 3.2122, 3.2123, 3.2124, 3.2125.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Stearly, 1929-1961

Box 606160145 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

• Stearly, Garrett and Nan, 1929-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/145

**Former** 3.2126.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

### Stella Maris-Stroh, 1922-1961

Box 606160146 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Stella Maris, 1960
- Stephens, E. Canon, 1937-1949
- Sterry, Catherine, 1931
- Stevens, B.S.B., 1936-1938
- Stevens, "Tap", 1953-1960
- Stevenson, Donald, 1930
- Stewart, Arthur, 1933
- Stewart, Betty W., 1934-1936
- Stewart, Cora Wilson, 1936
- Stewart, Finlay, 1951-1956
- Stewart, George, 1923-1931
- Stewart, Kenneth, 1945-1957
- Stewart, Marguerite, 1936-1938
- Stobart, Peggy, 1933
- Stoddart, Jane T., 1930-1937
- Stoffel, B., 1960-1961
- Stollery, Mr. and Mrs. Richard, 1946-1954
- Stolpe, Sven, 1936-1938
- Stoop, Aad, 1931-1938
- Stork, V.D., 1960-1961
- Story, Chris, 1937-1938
- Stott, Mrs. John, 1933
- Stover, Webster, 1934
- Stradbrooke, Earl and Countess of, 1929-1934
- Strang, Andrew, 1938-1960
- Strang, Jean, 1930s
- Streeten, R., 1932-1933
- Streeter, B.H., 1922-1937
- Stroh, Hans, 1937-1955

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/146

3.2127, 3.2128, 3.2129, 3.2130, 3.2131, 3.2132, 3.2133, 3.2134, **Former** 3.2135, 3.2136, 3.2137, 3.2138, 3.2139, 3.2140, 3.2141, 3.2142,

reference(s)

3.2143, 3.2144, 3.2145, 3.2146, 3.2147, 3.2148, 3.2149, 3.2150,

3.2151, 3.2152, 3.2153, 3.2154, 3.2155.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Strömmen-Swaim, 1918-1961

Box 606160147 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

## Correspondents comprise:

- Strömmen, Vänd, 1938
- Strong, Mr. and Mrs. Arthur, 1937-1961
- Strutt, Mrs. G.H., 1934-1938
- Stubbs, William, 1946-1961
- Stuart, Peggy, 1933
- Sturdevant, John, 1938-1949
- Sturdy, Mr. and Mrs. David, 1949-1955
- Sudan, 1955 and 1961
- Sueter, Sir Murray and Lady Elinor, 1938
- Sukawati, Tjokorde Rai Parsi, 1949-1956
- Summerford, Horace, 1937-1938
- Sun Yat-sen and George H. Hsu, 1918-1961
- Sundar, Singh, 1921-1925
- Sunday, W.A., 1924-1938
- Sutton, Claude, 1922-1923
- Sutton, Norman, 1921
- Suzuki, T., 1960-1961
- Swaim family, 1942-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/147

**Former** 3.2156, 3.2157, 3.2158, 3.2159, 3.2160, 3.2161, 3.2162, 3.2163, **reference(s)** 3.2164, 3.2165, 3.2166, 3.2167, 3.2168, 3.2169, 3.2170, 3.2171,

3.2172, 3.2173.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Sweden (general)-T (general), 1924-1961

Box 606160148 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Sweden, 1935-1960
- Swettenham, Mary, 1931
- Switzerland, 1934-1961
- Széchenyi, Countess, 1948-1961
- T (general), 1924-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/148

**Former** 3.2174, 3.2175, 3.2176, 3.2177, 3.2178.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Tagore-Thomas, 1916-1961, n.d.

Box 606160149 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Tagore, Rabindranath, 1916
- Takato, Ichitaro, 1948-1949
- Talman, T. and Ada, 1933-1934
- Tallents, Sir Stephen, 1937
- Talin, Marchesa (letters from Buchman only), 1961
- Talwar, S., 1952
- Tatham, Ilona, 1934
- Tausson-Hassler, Anders, 1946-1961
- Taut, Elisabeth, 1949-1950
- Tavistock, Lord, 1933-1937
- Taylor, Mrs. George K., 1935-1952
- Taylor, Harold and Ursula, 1937-1961
- Teele, Trudie, n.d.
- Tegström, Rickard and Signe, 1960-1961
- Teixeira, Annelou, 1961
- Telford, David, 1935-1961
- Telling, Maxwell, 1936-1938
- Templemore, Lady, 1934
- Teuber, Anna von, 1948-1961
- Teuber, Mr. and Mrs. Eugene von, 1934-1961
- Thackrah, Humphrey, 1936-1937
- Thaddeaus, C.T.J., 1933-1934
- Thailand, 1952-1961 (see also "Siam")
- Theron, [-], 1947-1950
- Therup, Julius, 1944-1946
- Thio, Mr. and Mrs. Chan Bee (Thio Chan Bee), 1949-1961
- Thomas, Mrs. Evan, 1938

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/149

**Former** 3.2179, 3.2180, 3.2181, 3.2182, 3.2183, 3.2184, 3.2185, 3.2186, **reference(s)** 3.2187, 3.2188, 3.2189, 3.2190, 3.2191, 3.2192, 3.2193, 3.2194,

3.2195, 3.2196, 3.2197, 3.2198, 3.2199, 3.2200, 3.2201, 3.2202,

3.2203, 3.2204, 3.2205.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

**Language of** English

## Thomas-Tittle, 1924-1961, n.d.

Box 606160150 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

## Correspondents comprise:

- Thomas, Rosamond, n.d.
- Thommen, [-], 1960
- Thompson, Ernest, 1937-1939
- Thompson, R.C. ("Thompy"), 1930-1938
- Thompson, Tommy, 1934
- Thomson, Evershed, 1930-1935
- Thomson, Jane, 1930
- Thomson, Roy, 1960-1961
- Thornhill, Alan and Barbara, 1935-1961
- Thornton-Duesbery, Julian, 1924-1960
- Thu-Anh, 1960-1961
- Thudichum, Maurice, 1935-1938
- Thygesen, Jørgen and Else, 1960-1961
- Thwaites, Norman, 1933-1934
- Tiffany, George S., 1933-1934
- Tigert, John, 1952-1955
- Tilge, Mrs. Henry, 1930
- Tilge, Mr. and Mrs. Robert, 1948-1950
- Tilney, Charles, n.d.
- Tilney, Mr. and Mrs. Sheldon, 1952-1961
- Time Magazine (correspondence about articles on Moral Re-Armament), 1930-1941
- Tisserant, Eugène, 1958-1961
- Tittle, Walter and Helen, 1946-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/150

Former 3.2206, 3.2207, 3.2208, 3.2209, 3.2210, 3.2211, 3.2212, 3.2213, reference(s) 3.2214, 3.2215, 3.2216, 3.2217, 3.2218, 3.2219, 3.2220, 3.2221,

3.2222, 3.2223, 3.2224, 3.2225, 3.2226, 3.2227, 3.2228.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

**Language of** English

## Tjader-Towle, 1922-1961, n.d.

Box 606160151 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Tjader, Richard and Margaret, 1922-1947, n.d.
- Tolon, Na, 1955
- Toms, Mr. and Mrs. Stanley, 1946-1961
- Tomson, Dorothy, 1936-1937
- Tong, Mr. and Mrs. Hollington, 1955-1961
- Tooker, Mr. and Mrs. F., 1947-1961
- Torrey, Nell, 1947-1955
- Torrens, Jack, 1931
- Törring, Count and Countess, 1948-1949
- Tovey, Verona, 1946-1961
- Towle, Sir Francis, 1933

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/151

Former 3.2229, 3.2230, 3.2231, 3.2232, 3.2233, 3.2235, 3.2236, 3.2237,

**reference(s)** 3.2238, 3.2239, 3.2240.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Treadway-Tweedsmuir, 1921-1961, n.d.

Box 606160152 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Treadway, Heaton, 1936-1937
- Trehane, Mr. and Mrs. J., 1952-1957
- Tremellen, Phyllis and Patrica, 1954-1961
- Tremellen, Sybil, 1934-1935
- Trey, de family, 1933-1961
- Trimmer, Edith H., 1935
- Trivedi, H.N., 1952-1954
- Troensegaard-Hansen, [-], 1934-1935
- Trott zu Solz, Clarita von, 1947
- Troubetskoy, Princess Lily, 1948-1949
- Troward, Mildred, n.d.
- Truman, Harry S., 1942-1947
- Trumbower, Peter, 1924-1939
- Trowbridge, George, 1921-1927
- Tuan, Mao-Lan, 1948-1951
- Tubbs, Norman H., 1925-1933
- Tubman, William, 1960-1961
- Turkey, 1935-1956
- Turpin, Eric, 1950-1961
- Tvede, Jens, 1935-1936
- Tweedsmuir, Lord, 1935-1938

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/152

**Former** 3.2241, 3.2242, 3.2243, 3.2244, 3.2245, 3.2246, 3.2247, 3.2248, **reference(s)** 3.2249, 3.2250, 3.2251, 3.2252, 3.2253, 3.2254, 3.2255, 3.2256,

3.2257, 3.2258, 3.2259, 3.2260, 3.2261.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

**Language of** English

## Twitchell, 1928-1961

Box 606160153 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

• Twitchell, Hanford M. and family, 1930-1961

• Twitchell, H. Kenaston and family, 1928-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/153

Former 3.2262, 3.263.1.

reference(s)

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Twitchell, 1928-1961

Box 606160154 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

• Twitchell, Kenaston and family, 1928-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/154

Former 3.2263.2.

reference(s)

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Twitchell, 1928-1961

Box 606160155 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

• Twitchell, Kenaston and family, 1928-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/155

Former 3.2263.3.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Tyndale Biscoe-Venanzi, 1923-1961

Box 606160156 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Tyndale-Biscoe, John and family, 1938-1960
- U (general), 1925-1961
- U Nu, 1952-1961
- Ukata, Chief R.O., 1960
- Uganda, 1956-1961
- Underhill, Stella, 1931-1961
- United Kingdom, King George VI and Queen Mary (via private secretary/equerry), 1924, 1935, also a letter from the Prince of Wales, 1923 (via private secretary) and two copy letters from the Oxford Group to Queen Elizabeth The Queen Mother, 1956
- Upward, Mr. and Mrs. Herbert, 1930-1955
- Uruguay, 1961
- Ure, Mr. and Mrs. D., 1948-1951
- Usher-Wilson, Rodney and Madeleine, 1948-1961
- Ussing, Dean Henry, 1935-1936
- V (general), 1926-1960
- Vaithesweran, R., 1954-1961
- Vancouver, 1932-1936
- Van de Water, John, 1949-1960
- Vasan, S.S., 1953-1956
- Vaux, Madame de, 1952
- Vaux, Baron de, 1937-1938
- Velsen, Mr. von, 1952-1961
- Venanzi, Mrs., 1950-1960

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/156

**Former** 3.0643, 3.2264, 3.2265, 3.2266, 3.2267, 3.2268, 3.2269, 3.2270, **reference(s)** 3.2270.1, 3.2271, 3.2272, 3.2273, 3.2274, 3.2275, 3.2276, 3.2277,

3.2278, 3.2278.1, 3.2279, 3.2280, 3.2281.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

**Language of** English

## Vercuski-Viney, 1929-1961

Box 606160157 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Vercuski, Vincent, 1947-1958
- Verdino, Mr. and Mrs., 1960-1961
- Vergotti, Mr. and Mrs., 1950-1953
- Verney, Sir Harry, 1937
- Vernon, Mark, 1934-1960
- Vest, J., 1935-1937
- Vetter, Countess Elena, 1948-1955
- Vichien, Luang, 1952-1953
- Vickers family, 1933-1952
- Victoria, Princess / Georgie Franz, 1929
- Vietnam, 1958-1961
- Vine Hall, Mr. and Mrs., 1933-1934
- Viney, Mr. and Mrs. Hallen, 1930-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/157

Former 3.2282, 3.2283, 3.2284, 3.2285, 3.2286, 3.2287, 3.2288, 3.2289,

**reference(s)** 3.2290, 3.2291, 3.2292, 3.2293, 3.2294.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Vischer Passavant-Vundla, 1930-1961

Box 606160158 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Vischer-Passavant, Mrs. L., 1938-1946
- Viswanathan, Mr. and Mrs. V.C., 1954-1961
- Virtue, Mr. and Mrs. A., 1953-1960
- Vogelsgang, A., 1947-1955
- Vondermuhll, George, Jr. and Rosalind, 1946-1961
- Vrooman, Carl, 1931-1955
- Vrooman, Lee, 1930-1961
- Vundla, Philip, 1960

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/158

**ormer** 3.2295, 3.2296, 3.2297, 3.2298, 3.2299, 3.2300, 3.2301, 3.2302.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

# W (general), 1924-1961

Box 606160159 (Mixed Materials)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/159

**Former** 3.2303.

reference(s)

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Waddy-Wassenaer, 1919-1961

Box 606160160 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Waddy, Charis (and Stacey and Etheldred Waddy), 1932-1960
- Wade, Eustace ("Nick") and family, 1925-1937
- Wake, Billy, 1950-1961
- Wakehurst, Lord and Lady, 1935-1938
- Wald, Arthur, 1922-1925
- Walker, Edna, 1930-1932
- Wallem, Grace, 1936-1937
- Walker, Mr. and Mrs. Lionel, 1934-1938
- Wallace, A.W.W., 1933
- Wallace, Norman, 1934
- Walsh, Dorothy P., 1933-1934
- Walsh, J.M., 1940-1950
- Walter, John, 1948-1956
- Walter, Marguerite, 1930-1932
- Walter, Heinrich, three letters in German, 1953-1954
- Ward, A.H., 1933
- Ward, Eric, 1947-1961
- Ward, William, 1946-1950
- Warner, Nat, 1932-1934
- Warnshuis, A.L., 1919-1933
- Waruhiu, Mr. and Mrs. David, 1953-1955
- Washington, 1948-1961
- Wassenaer, Baron and Baroness van, 1929-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/160

**Former** 3.2304, 3.2305, 3.2306, 3.2307, 3.2308, 3.2309, 3.2310, 3.2311, **reference(s)** 3.2312, 3.2313, 3.2314, 3.2315, 3.2316, 3.2317, 3.2318, 3.2319,

3.2320, 3.2321, 3.2322, 3.2323, 3.2324, 3.2325, 3.2326.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Watkins-Weimerantz, 1924-1961

Box 606160161 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Watkins, Asa and family, 1930-1937
- Watson, A.J., 1950-1955
- Watson, Bernard, 1934
- Watson, Mr. and Mrs. Charles, 1924-1938
- Watson, David, 1947-1960
- Watson, Lucile, 1948-1961
- Watt, Mr. and Mrs. J., 1930-1938
- Watt, Jimmy, 1934-1942
- Watt, Ted, 1937-1960
- Watteville, Baron and Baroness R. de, 1933-1956
- Wax, Mr. and Mrs. Carroll, 1949-1961
- Waymouth, Mr. and Mrs. R., 1934-1961
- Webb-Peploe, Godfrey, 1930-1934
- Webb-Peploe, Murray, 1925-1952
- Webster, Andrew, 1932-1961
- Wedell, Count and Countess, 1948-1961
- Weight, Mr. and Mrs. D., 1949-1950
- Weimerantz, Ingrid, 1935

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/161

Former 3.2327, 3.2328, 3.2329, 3.2330, 3.2331, 3.2332, 3.2333, 3.2334, reference(s) 3.2335, 3.2336, 3.2337, 3.2338, 3.2339, 3.2340, 3.2341, 3.2342,

3.2343, 3.2344.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Weireide-Whitney, 1924-1961

Box 606160162 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Weireide, Mr. and Mrs. T., 1934-1935
- Welch, Mr. and Mrs. F., 1949-1956
- Welles family, 1932-1955
- Wellington, Helen, 1947-1960
- Wells, I.J.K., 1954-1955
- Welsh, George, 1960
- Wenban, Mr. and Mrs. A., 1950s
- Wertheimer, Mrs., 1937
- West, George (Bishop of Rangoon) and Grace, 1935-1961
- West, D. Kirkland, 1930-1933
- West Indies (Jamaica), 1961
- Wester, Carl, 1949
- Weston, Flo, 1950-1960
- Wet, Sylvia Usher de, 1930
- Wetterling, Mr. and Mrs. A., 1952-1954
- Whitaker, Claudine, 1930-1932
- Whitaker, Hugh, 1935
- Whitby, Mr. and Mrs. Bert, 1947-1960
- White, Mr. and Mrs. Ibrahim, 1949-1954
- White, Pauline, 1954-1955
- White, Randall, 1956-1961
- Whitehead, Henry and Isabel, 1924-1925
- Whitehead, Mary, 1933-1937
- Whitehead, Mrs. Marcus, 1961
- Whitney, Mr. and Mrs. Philip, 1934-1936

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/162

**Former** 3.2345, 3.2346, 3.2347, 3.2348, 3.2349, 3.2350, 3.2351, 3.2352, **reference(s)** 3.2353, 3.2354, 3.2355, 3.2356, 3.2357, 3.2358, 3.2359, 3.2360,

3.2361, 3.2362, 3.2363, 3.2364, 3.2365, 3.2366, 3.2367, 3.2368,

3.2369.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

**Language of** English

## Whittemore-Williams, 1915-1961

Box 606160163 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Whittemore, Roberta 1949-1955
- Whittle, Rev. Dennis, 1960
- Who's Who, Encyclopedia Britannica and other year books (biographical entries for Buchman), 1937-1961
- Whyte, Jeanne, 1930-1938
- Wickham, Mr. and Mrs. Harry, 1946-1961
- Widmer family, 1952-1961
- Wied, Princess of, 1938-1949
- Wiedemann, Knud, 1953-1961
- Wieland, Betty, 1937-1938
- Wieselgren, Gunnar, 1947-1961
- Wijk, Mr. and Mrs. W. van der, 1954
- Wigan family, 1935-1938
- Wigger, Dr. and Mrs., 1936-1954
- Wikborg, Erling, 1935-1938
- Wilbur, Mr. and Mrs. H., 1953-1955
- Wilkes, Mr. and Mrs. W., 1946-1961
- Wilkinson, H.R., 1915-1926
- Wiley, Alexander, 1955-1957
- Wilhelmensen, Jens, 1952-1953
- Willan, Dick, 1929-1930
- Williams, Abel, 1930-1935
- Williams, Athol, 1932-1938
- Williams, David and Betty, 1935-1937
- Williams, Florence, 1932-1933

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/163

Former 3.2370, 3.2371, 3.2372, 3.2373, 3.2374, 3.2375, 3.2376, 3.2377, reference(s) 3.2378, 3.2379, 3.2380, 3.2381, 3.2382, 3.2383, 3.2384, 3.2385, 3.2386, 3.2387, 3.2388, 3.2389, 3.2390, 3.2391, 3.2392, 3.2393.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Williams-Wilson, 1930-1961

Box 606160164 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Williams, Margaret Hicks ("Peg"), 1946-1961
- Williams, T. Henry, 1946-1961
- Willsher, Albert E., 1933
- Wilson, Hetty, 1933-1938
- Wilson, Mr. and Mrs. George B., 1937-1938
- Wilson, Hilary, 1936
- Wilson, Mr. and Mrs. H.N., 1931-1932
- Wilson, Kermit and Eleanor, 1946-1961
- Wilson, Margaret, 1930-1938

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/164

Former 3.2394, 3.2395, 3.2396, 3.2397, 3.2398, 3.2399, 3.2400, 3.2401,

**reference(s)** 3.2402.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Wilson, 1930-1961

Box 606160165 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

Wilson, Mr. and Mrs. R.W., 1930-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/165

Former 3.2403.1.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Wilson, 1930-1961

Box 606160166 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

• Wilson, Mr. and Mrs. R.W., 1930-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/166

Former 3.2403.2.

reference(s)

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Wilson, 1930-1961

Box 606160167 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

• Wilson, Mr. and Mrs. R.W., 1930-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/167

Former 3.2403.3.

reference(s)

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Wimbush-Wishard, 1930-1961

Box 606160168 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Wimbush, John, [1936?]
- Windham, Sir Walter, 1930-1938
- Windisch-Graetz, Princess of, 1948-1961
- Winser, C.R.P., 1941-1961
- Winslow, Jack, 1930-1961
- Winter, Clara, 1930-1931
- Wise, G., 1945-1961
- Wishard, Mr. and Mrs., 1930-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/168

Former 3.2404, 3.2405, 3.2406, 3.2407, 3.2408, 3.2409, 3.2411, 3.2412.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Witt-Wood, 1928-1961, n.d.

Box 606160169 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Witt, Gretchen, 1948-1953
- Woelders, Alice, 1930-1937
- Wohleb, [Leo], 1949-1950
- Wolfarth, William M., 1951
- Wolfe, Frances, n.d.
- Wolfe, Harry and Joyce, 1946-1961
- Wolrige-Gordon, Patrick, 1960-1961
- Wolterbeek, J.C., 1928-1930
- Wolverkamp, Bert, 1941-1949
- Woo, Katie, 1934-1961
- Wood, Alexander and Edie, 1933-1961
- Wood, Arthur, 1933
- Wood, Mr. and Mrs. George, 1933-1961

• Wood, Georgie, 1946-1956

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/169

Former 3.2413, 3.2414, 3.2415, 3.2416, 3.2417, 3.2418, 3.2419, 3.2420,

**reference(s)** 3.2421, 3.2422, 3.2423, 3.2424, 3.2425, 3.2426.

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

### Wood, 1930-1961

Box 606160170 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Wood, Mr. and Mrs. Humphrey, 1930-1961
- Wood, John Cotton, 1938-1961
- Wood, Laura and family, 1935-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/170

Former 3.2427, 3.2428, 3.2429.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Wood, 1930-1961

Box 606160171 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

• Wood, Mr. and Mrs A. Lawson, 1930-1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/171

Former 3.2430.

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

### Wood-Wykes, 1925-1961

Box 606160172 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Correspondents comprise:

- Wood, Lillian, 1949-1955
- Woodcock, Mr. and Mrs. John, 1949-1960
- Woodcock, Mabel, 1933
- Woodfill, Jimmy, 1953
- Woodfill, W. Stewart, 1945-1961
- Woodman, Francis Call, 1931-1936
- Woods, Janet, 1933-1934
- Woods, Mr. and Mrs. S.E., 1948-1950
- Woolford, Guy and Frances, 1946-1961
- Woolley, Philip, 1938
- Woollett, William, 1955
- Woolley-Hart, Frank and Norah, 1949-1952
- Woolverton family, 1925-1955
- Wooster, Mr. and Mrs. J., 1951-1955
- Worcester, Bishop of (Arthur Perowne), 1934-1935
- Worcester, Willard and Eva, 1935-1960
- Wray, E. Kathleen, 1930
- Wright, Cobina, 1960-1961
- Wu, Nan-ju, 1948-1955
- Wurm, Theophil (Bishop of Württemberg), 1946-1949
- Wyck, Wolter and Lily van der, 1928-1938
- Wykes, Adeline, 1946-1954

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/172

**Former** 3.2431, 3.2432, 3.2433, 3.2434, 3.2435, 3.2436, 3.2437, 3.2438, **reference(s)** 3.2439, 3.2440, 3.2441, 3.2442, 3.2443, 3.2444, 3.2445, 3.2446,

3.2447, 3.2448, 3.2449, 3.2450, 3.2451, 3.2452.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## X (general)-Young, 1927-1961, n.d.

Box 606160173 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- X, Y, Z (general), 1927-1961
- Yalman, Ahmed E., 1953-1961
- Yamada, Setso, 1950-1952
- Yamamuro, Gunpei, 1935-1938
- Yates, Mr. and Mrs. Basil, 1937-1960
- Yates, Eric L., 1933-1935
- Yat-sen, Sun (Sun Yat-sen), n.d.
- Yerburgh, Mr. and Mrs. W.L., 1932-1938
- YMCA, 1936
- Yodhraj, Mr. and Mrs., 1953-1954
- York, Archbishop of (William Temple), 1930-1935
- Yoshioka, Mr. and Mrs. Noritake, 1961
- You Can Defend America, 1941-1945
- Young, David, 1953-1960
- Young, Fred, 1946-1961
- Young, Grace and Ellie, 1954-1955
- Young, Mary, 1932

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/173

Former 3.2453, 3.2454, 3.2455, 3.2456, 3.2457, 3.2458, 3.2459, 3.2460, reference(s) 3.2461, 3.2462, 3.2463, 3.2464, 3.2465, 3.2466, 3.2467, 3.2468,

3.2469.

Physical

1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## **Young-Zweifel**, 1924-1961

Box 606160174 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Correspondents comprise:

- Young, Miriam, 1947-1953
- Young, Robert, 1949-1955
- Yugoslavia, 1924-1959
- Yü Pin, Paul, 1949-1960
- Zambia (formerly Northern Rhodesia), 1953
- Zeeleder, Albert von, 1948-1960
- Zenter, Walter, 1950
- Ziegler, Lily, 1934-1961
- Zigomala, Hilda, 1936-1941
- Zimbabwe (formerly Southern Rhodesia), 1954
- Zimmer, Mr., 1954
- Zimmermann, Elisabeth, mostly in German, 1949-1960
- Zuber, Sylvia, 1953-1960
- Zuckerman, Mr. and Mrs. Harvie, 1930-1936
- Zweifel, Sylvia and Elisabeth, 1953-1955

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/174

Formers 3.2470, 3.2471, 3.2472, 3.2473, 3.2474, 3.2475, 3.2476, 3.2477,

**reference(s)** 3.2478, 3.2479, 3.2480, 3.2481, 3.2482, 3.2483, 3.2484.

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Background material, 1908-1985

**Language of** English **Materials:** 

Background material: general, 1908-1961

#### **Scope and Contents**

Background material about Buchman, largely arranged by year.

**Full Range of** MS. Oxford Group 3/175-193

**Shelfmarks:** 

Language of English

## Background material, 1908-1929, n.d.

Box 606158707 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

Includes a postcard to Buchman from his mother (1908), collated material on State College, cheque book and stubs, and airline travel vouchers [3.500.1].

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/175

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

**Language of** English

**Materials:** 

## **Background material, 1918**

Box 606158708 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

Daily verbatim reports from "The 1st Meeting of The Lilly Valley Conference", Kuling, China, 1-13 Aug 1918 [3.500.2].

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/176

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

**Language of** English

### Background material, 1922-1931, n.d.

Box 606158709 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- notes on House Party at Grantham House, Putney Heath, 30 Jun-2 Jul 1922
- memorial address for Sarah Buchman
- background notes for this period collated for biography
- Following Christ by Charles Slattery, booklet, n.d. [1929?]
- folder of visiting card catalogued by country, n.d.
- Thoughts on Christian Sanctity, by H.C.G. Moule, booklet

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/177

Former [3.500.3-4].

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

**Language of** English

**Materials:** 

## Background material, 1924-1937

Box 606158710 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Comprises:

- "Notes on the Growth of the Oxford Group 1921-1937", typescript
- general background file for this period including notes for biography
- The will of God and a man's lifework by Henry Wright, photocopy
- The Messenger, Sep 1924; Feb and May 1925; Apr, Jul, Oct and Dec 1926; Jun and Nov 1927; Jun 1928; May 1931
- press cuttings, 1928-1935

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/178

Former [3.500.5.1].

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Background material, 1928-1936

Box 606158711 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- red-letter Bible (boxed), signed and dated by Henry Ford and Buchman dated, 11 May 1936
- copy of Opened Heavens by Jessie Penn-Lewis, booklet, with dedication dated 25 Dec 1935 and annotations by Margaret Tjader
- framed photograph of Carl Hambro, Henry Ford and Buchman taken at Dearborn, Michigan, 1935, and signed by all parties. With unframed and unsigned print of same photograph

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/179

**Former** [3.500.5.2].

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Background material, 1930-1938, n.d.

Box 606158712 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- notes on Buchman's visit with S. Baldwin, 19 Dec 1936 [3.500.6]
- notes of a meeting of the Oxford Group at the Metropolitan Opera House, New York, 8 Jun 1936 [3.500.6]
- folder of published and unpublished speeches, 1930s [3.500.7]
- general background file, includes 1937 and 1938 appointment diaries (with only a few entries), 1936-1938 [3.500.8]
- transcribed notes of Buchman talking with his team, Jan-Apr 1937 [3.500.9]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/180

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## **Background material, 1938**

Box 606158713 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Comprises:

- general background file and 60th birthday celebrations including a sample of the 800 cables received, Feb-Jun 1938 [3.500.10]
- press coverage of 60th birthday, Jun 1938 [3.500.11]
- general background file, including return visit to Keswick and Interlaken, Jun-Dec 1938 [3.500.12]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/181

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

### **Background material, 1939**

Box 606158714 (Mixed Materials)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/182

Former [3.500.13].

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

### Background material, 1940-1945

Box 606158715 (Mixed Materials)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/183

Former [3.500.14], [3.500.15], [3.500.16], [3.500.17], [3.500.18].

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## **Background material, 1946**

Box 606158716 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Papers relating to Buchman's visit to Germany, Mike Barrett's diary notes of Jun-Jul, and a scrapbook of birthday messages from USA, 1946 [3.500.19.1].

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/184

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

### Background material, 1947-1948

Box 606158718 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

Includes an inscribed silver napkin ring [3.500.20].

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/185

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

### Background material, 1950-1958

Box 606158721 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

Includes papers relating to awards and decorations given to Buchman and his nomination for the Nobel Peace Prize [3.500.21], [3.500.22], [3.500.23], [3.500.24].

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/186

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Background material, 1939-1960

Box 606158722 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Comprises birthday greetings to Buchman (1950), cables (1952-1953) and papers relating to Buchman at Caux (1950). There are also notes by someone working alongside Buchman, believed to be Morris Martin (1939-1960) [3.500.25].

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/187

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Background material, 1952-1953

Box 606158723 (Mixed Materials)

## **Scope and Contents**

Includes Morris Martin's diary of events (Oct 1952-May 1953) and messages for the New Delhi Assembly (Dec 1952-Jan 1953) [3.500.26], [3.500.27], [3.500.28].

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/188

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

### Background material, 1952-1953

Box 606158724 (Mixed Materials)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/189

Former [3.500.29].

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

# Background material, 1954-1956

Box 606158725 (Mixed Materials)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/190

**Former** [3.500.30], [3.500.31], [3.500.32], [3.500.33].

reference(s)

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Background material, 1957-1959

Box 606158726 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

Includes a large collection of personal memories which formed Frank Buchman, eighty (published 1958) [3.500.34], [3.500.35].

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/191

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Background material, 1959-1961

Box 606158727 (Mixed Materials)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/192

Former [3.500.36], [3.500.37].

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## **Background material, 1946**

Box 606158717 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Comprises a miner's lamp inscribed: "Presented to Dr. Frank Buchman as a token of the love and gratitude of his fellow warriors in the Yorkshire coal mines, 7th June 1946" [3.500.19.2].

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/193

Physical 1 item

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Background material for Frank Buchman: a life by Garth Lean, 1939-1985

### **Scope and Contents**

Background material ("source files") and working papers of Garth Lean, gathered when writing his biography, Frank Buchman: a life, which was published in 1985. Includes some correspondence regarding the drafting of the book.

**Full Range of** MS. Oxford Group 3/194-202

**Shelfmarks:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

### Background material (preface, chapters 1-7), 1979-1985

Box 606160175 (Mixed Materials)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/194

**Former** [3.FB.1].

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Background material (chapters 8-13), 1979-1985

Box 606160176 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

[3.FB.2].

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/195

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Background material (chapters 14-17), 1979-1985

Box 606160177 (Mixed Materials)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/196

**Former** [3.FB.3].

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Background material (chapters 18-21), 1979-1985

Box 606160178 (Mixed Materials)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/197

**Former** [3.FB.4].

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

#### Background material (chapters 22-27), 1979-1985

Box 606160179 (Mixed Materials)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/198

**Former** [3.FB.5].

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Background material (chapters 28-35), 1979-1985

Box 606160180 (Mixed Materials)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/199

**Former** [3.FB.6].

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Background material (chapters 36-40), 1979-1985

Box 606160181 (Mixed Materials)

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/200

**Former** [3.FB.7].

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Background material (chapters 41-45, other papers), 1974-1985, n.d.

Box 606160182 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

#### Comprises:

- background material for chapters 41-45 [3.FB.9]
- English hard copy of the book being prepared for German translation, n.d. [3.FB.8]
- papers on interfaith issues, n.d. [3.FB.10]
- researcher's working notes and extracts from Library of Congress and Oxford Group archives; book references, 1974-1985 [3.FB.11]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/201

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

**Language of** English

# Background material (Morris Martin's diaries and papers), 1939-1961

Box 606160183 (Mixed Materials)

### **Scope and Contents**

Contains private diaries and papers of Morris Martin, secretary to Buchman for the last 25 years of his life, acknowledged by Garth Lean as a source for Frank Buchman: a life [3.FB.12].

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/202

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Speeches and pamphlets, [1920]-2008

Full Range of MS. Oxford Group 3/203-204

**Shelfmarks:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

Speeches, 1936-1961

Box 606158728 (Mixed Materials)

**Scope and Contents** 

Speeches by Buchman [3.500.38.1], comprising:

- "The Oxford Group and the world today", 9 Aug 1936
- untitled Easter message, Ollerup, Denmark, 1937
- untitled message from Rising Tide, Jul 1937
- "Moral Rearmament: Dr. Frank N.D. Buchman's message on his sixtieth birthday", 4 Jun 1938
- "Moral Rearmament: Dr. Frank N.D. Buchman's message on his sixtieth birthday" from Live wires, 4 Jun 1938 (five copies comprising UK, New Zealand, US, French and German editions)
- "Moral Re-Armament the answer to Versailles" from Moral Re-Armament, 1938, pages 7-8 (speech given at Interlaken)
- "Guidance or guns" from Moral Re-Armament, 1938, pages 15-16 (speech given at Interlaken)
- "Chaos against God", 27 Nov 1938
- "The answer to crisis", 27 Aug 1939 (two versions)
- "A world philosophy adequate for world crisis", 29 Oct 1939
- "The birth of a new world", 29 Oct 1939
- "One hundred million listening", 29 Oct 1939 (by Buchman and others)
- "One hundred million listening: re-makers of the world", world broadcast from station WRUL, Boston, 29 Oct 1939. Published Nov 1939 with foreword by the Earl of Athlone
- "A world philosophy adequate for world crisis" from MRA: the rise of a new spirit, 1940, pages 25-40
- "The good road", 4 Jun 1947 (and version in French)
- "The answer to any *ism* even materialism", 4 Jun 1948 (and versions in French and German)
- "Is there an answer? There is", 4 Jun 1949
- "The Destiny of East and West", 28 May 1950
- "What are you living for?", 4 Jun 1950 (speech given on receiving the French Order of Chevalier of the Legion of Honour)
- "The news with an answer", 22 Oct 1950 (press statement)
- "Turn on the light", 2 Apr 1951 (2 versions)
- "What we need is something electric", 4 Jun 1952
- "What we need is something electric" from New world news, 1952, pages 6-8 (each issue of New world news has a distinctive title; the title for this issue is A world force a world idea
- "The new statesmanship to end confusion", 4 Jun 1953
- "Pour sortir du chaos, une sagesse politique novelle", 4 Jun 1953 (in French)
- The great future" from New world news, no. 5, summer 1953
- "For all men everywhere", 4 Jun 1954 (and version for US)
- "The electronics of the spirit", May-Jun 1955 (and versions in Arabic, Danish, French)
- "Nations that will not think", 4 Jun 1956
- "Nations that will not think" from New world news, autumn 1956, pages 35-39 (each issue of New world news also has a distinctive title; the title for this issue is This is the future)
- "Ideas are God's weapons", 4 Jul 1957
- "God is the answer to the modern confusion that dogs us", 4 Jun 1958
- "The wrong way and the right way", 1959
- "A hurricane of common sense", 4 Jun 1960
- "A hurricane of common sense" from MRA Pictorial, no. 22, summer 1960, pages 18-23 (each issue of MRA Pictorial also has a distinctive title; the title for this issue is Hope)
- "All the moral fences are down: an Easter message for the whole world" from For God's sake wake up! An ideology for Britain, Apr 1961
- "Brave men choose" from MRA Pictorial, no. 25, autumn 1961, pages 26-31 (each issue of MRA Pictorial also has a distinctive title; the title for this issue is The final revolution)

#### Language of Materials

Some speeches have been translated into French, German, Norwegian, Swedish or Arabic.

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/203

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Pamphlets, [1920]-1978, 2005-2008

Box 606158729 (Mixed Materials)

**Scope and Contents** 

Pamphlets, leaflets and booklets relating to Buchman and the Oxford Group [3.500.38.2], comprising:

- Bardsley, Cyril, R.J. Campbell and Herbert Upward. Stories of our Oxford house party, 1931 (articles reprinted from The Church of England newspaper, 17 Jul 1931)
- Being Frank about Buchman, 1942
- Being Frank about Buchman, 1943 (encloses a review of the pamphlet from the Trade circular , 20 Mar 1943)
- Buchman, Frank. The making of a miracle, 1950 (a story told by Buchman at the World Assembly for Moral Re-Armament, Riverside, Califorinia, Jun 1948)
- Buchman, Frank. The making of a miracle, 1952 (a story told by Buchman at the World Assembly for Moral Re-Armament, Riverside, Califorinia, Jun 1948)
- H.W.B. 'Ideas make history', n.d. (leaflet)
- Campbell, Paul. 'Basic truths for a world-wide revolution, notes made from a study of some of the records of the work of Frank Buchman', Easter 1977
- Caught by "Buchmanism" in spite of myself, 1926 (by "a Princeton Graduate and New York Business Man")
- Chiang, Kai-shek, et al. "Prophet from America. Centenary of Frank N.D. Buchman". Sino-American relations, vol. 4, no. 2, summer 1978
- W.L.M.C. Builder of a global force. Some remarks noted durng meetings with Frank Buchman at Mackinac Island and Caux in the late fifties, n.d. [1950s]
- Frank's D-day, Jun 4, 1944, [1944]
- Gaines, Miriam. Meek and mighty united in religious reawakening, 1931 (reprinted from The Herald post, Louisville, Kentucky)
- Hamilton, Loudon. MRA: how it all began, 1969
- Hicks, Granville. The work of Frank Buchman. An interview with W. Cleveland Hicks, n.d. [1920s]
- High, Stanley. The editor went to a new year's party and...it turned out to be a revival, 1920s (two versions, reprinted from The Christian herald)
- Höye, Bjarne. "Frank Buchman", 1953 (reprinted from Vaart land, 26 Apr 1952)
- Jaeger, William. 'Frank Buchman and the workers of the world, 1951 (leaflet)
- Jonas, Edward A. When "The Groups" cam to Louisville. An editor's impressions, 1931 (editor of The Herald post, Louisville, Kentucky)
- Macassey, Sir Lynden, et al. Dr. Frank N.D. Buchman. An eighieth birthday tribute by some long-time friends and fellow-workers, 1958
- Mackenzie, Archie. Frank Buchman's legacy, 2008
- Moral Re-Armament. Out of the frying pan, 1946
- Neophyte gives his impressions of a Frank Buchman house party', 1925 (leaflet)
- Oxford Group. 'Finding the way', n.d. (leaflet)
- Prescott, Dorothy M. 45 Berkeley Square, 1972
- Spoerri, Frank. Frank Buchman and his philosophy of reconcilation, 13 Aug 2005 (talk at the international centre of Initiatives of Change, Switzerland)
- Thornhill, Alan. The significance of the life of Frank Buchman, 1952
- Thomas, Ivor. The Buchman groups, n.d. [1933?]
- Time & Tide. "The facts about Moral Re-Armament", 2-8 Sep 1965 (photocopied article)
- Victory Week. The story of a birthday, 4 June 1946, 1946 (with covering circular letter from Buchman to "Dear Friend", Jun 1946)
- What is a houseparty? A journalist's impression, 1929 (reprinted from The Boston globe)
- White's biography brochures: Frank N.D. Buchman, 1928
- Yates, B. Lund. "Dr. Frank N.D. Buchman's contribution to contemporary religious thought". The Hibbert journal, Oct 1958

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/204

Physical 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## **Buchman's death, 1928-1985**

Full Range of MS. Oxford Group 3/205-209

**Shelfmarks:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Tributes (press cuttings), Aug-Oct 1961

Box 606158730 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Press cuttings about Buchman's death, mainly from British and Canadian newspapers but also including cuttings from Argentina, Germany, Ghana, Iceland, Italy, Nigeria, Norway, Peru, South Africa, Spain, Trinidad and Turkey [3.500.39].

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/205

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

## Tributes (press cuttings), Aug-Sep 1961

Box 606158731 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Press cuttings about Buchman's death from American newspapers [3.500.39].

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/206

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

## Tributes, 1959-[1962?]

Box 606158732 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

## Comprises:

- telexes, telegrams and letters received following the death of Buchman (messages of sympathy, requests from the Press for biographical information, and arrangements for travelling to Freudenstadt, Germany, for the memorial service), some French and German, Aug-Oct 1961
- correspondence between Kenneth Belden and the Press about coverage of Buchman's death, Aug-Nov 1961
- letters to Morris Martin in response to his request for anecdotes and memories of Buchman for a biography (Frank Buchman's secret by Peter Howard), Sep-Dec 1961, with some enclosures (letters, leaflets), Jun 1928-Apr 1961
- press releases (some drafts), Aug-Sep 1961
- photocopy of Buchman's will (18 May 1959) and lists of his personal possessions with a few related letters, [1960?-1962?]
- photographs of Buchman's funeral in Allentown (9 items) and of a tribute being paid to Buchman at a Moral Re-Armament demonstration in the National Stadium, Lima, Peru (4 items), Aug 1961

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/207

Former [3.500.40], [3.500.41].

reference(s)

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

**Materials:** 

#### **Tributes, 1928-1985**

Box 606158733 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Biographical notes about Buchman and notes on the development of the Oxford Group and Moral Re-Armament, including extracts from books and letters. Probably collated for Frank Buchman: a life by Garth Lean which was published in 1985 [3.500.41] [3.0295.6].

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/208

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English

#### **Tributes, 1961-1993**

Box 606158734 (Mixed Materials)

#### **Scope and Contents**

Tributes to Buchman in the years after his death [3.500.42], comprising:

- pamphlet about the unveiling of a mural painting by Erling Roberts on Mackinac Island, Michigan, Sep 1962 (pamphlet includes an image of the painting)
- programme, flyers, New world news (vol. 21, no. 41, 1973) and press cutting about performances of the play Cross Road, 1972-1975
- postcard, leaflets, invitation and press cuttings relating to "Frank Buchman House" in Allentown, Pennsylvania, including the opening of the house to the public, 1973-1988
- press cuttings, press releases, articles, programmes, messages and a few letters about the centenary of Buchman's birth and events to mark it, 1977-1978
- photographs of Penn State University's exhibition on Buchman's life and work, July 1989
- programmes, pamphlets and press cutting about the unveiling of a Pennsylvania historical marker outside the house in Pennsburg where Buchman was born, Oct 1991, and the dedication of Paul Granlund's bust of Buchman at Muhlenberg College in Allentown, Oct 1991, 1991-1993.
- miscellaneous papers including a photograph of Buchman's home in Allentown, 1961, four photographs of the Buchman family's graves, 1961, and papers for a study course on 'Frank Buchman and the World Revolution of To-day', n.d. [1961?]

**Shelfmark:** MS. Oxford Group 3/209

**Physical** 1 box

**Description:** 

Language of English